Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 1ST FEBRUARY, 2010 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Aitken, Mallett,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative) plus 1 Vacancy, Ms M Jemide
(Parent Governor), Mr J Ejiofor (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent
Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will

be dealt with at item 15 below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at
item below).



4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

6. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -30)
To confirm the minutes of the Budget Scrutiny meetings held on:
. 23" November 2009
i. 7" December 2009
ii. 16" December 2009

7. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ENFORCEMENT
AND SAFER COMMUNITIES (PAGES 31 - 40)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Canver, Cabinet Member for
Enforcement and Safer Communities.

8. NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR CLINICAL EXCELLENCE (NICE) (PAGES 41 - 58)

To receive a presentation on the National Institute for Clinical Excellence (NICE)
by Thara Raj, Implementation Consultant — London.

9. ACCESS TO SERVICES FOR OLDER PEOPLE (PAGES 59 - 86)

To receive an update on the recommendations made further to the Scrutiny
Review of Access to Services for Older People in April 2008.



10.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FRAMEWORK - DELIVERY PLAN (PAGES 87 -
120)

To receive Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework and Delivery Plan.

11. HOUSING STRATEGIES - UNDER OCCUPANCY AND MOVE-ON (PAGES 121
- 146)
To receive the report updating on the progress of the Strategic and Community
Housing Services’ development of a Move-on Strategy and Overcrowding &
Under-occupation Strategy.

12. PAVING OVER FRONT GARDENS - CROSSOVERS (PAGES 147 - 154)
To receive the feasibility report on the practicality of undertaking an in-depth
review on the issues surrounding paving over front gardens in Haringey.

13. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY
COHESION AND INVOLVEMENT (PAGES 155 - 160)
Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Amin, Cabinet Member for
Community Cohesion and Involvement.

14. BUDGET SCRUTINY - HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT - RENTS (PAGES 161 -
176)
To consider the Housing Revenue Accounts budget in relation to the rent increase
guideline provided by the Government.

15. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

16. FUTURE MEETINGS
Monday 15" February 2010
Monday 8" March 2010
Monday 15" March 2010

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Friday 22™ January 2010



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

Councillors  Councillors Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Mallett, Newton, WinskKill,
Butcher and Bull (Chair)

Apologies Councillor Aitken, Helena Kania (LINk) and Yvonne Denny (Education
Representative)

MINUTE

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO01. | WEBCASTING

It was noted that the meeting would be recorded for live or future web-
casting on the Council’s website.

0SCO02. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Helena Kania (LINk Co-
optee), Yvonne Denny (Education Co-optee) and Councillor Aitken
who was substituted by Councillor Butcher.

OSCO03. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no urgent items.

OSCO04. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors Bull and Winskill declared personal interests as Haringey
leaseholders.

Councillor Butcher declared personal interests as a Haringey
leaseholder and a School Governor.

Councillor Adamou declared a personal interest as one of her
daughters was a social worker and one of her daughters was a
teacher.

OSCO05. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

There were no deputations/petitions/presentations/Questions




MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Page 2

MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

0SCO06.

BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEWS 2010/11 TO
2012/13

The Committee requested further information on the following aspects of the budget:

General Questions for all Cabinet Members

1.

3.

Fees & Charges — where budgets are under pressure, for example due to the
recession, how is the pressure being dealt with if no investment bid has been

made?

Specific Grants — where grant levels are due to change in 2010/11 (substantial
increase or decrease) how is the variance being dealt with?

Are services challenging suppliers in these recessionary times on price? Have
any price reductions been secured?

Portfolio specific requests for the Committee on 7" December 2009

1. Leader and Performance Portfolio
Pre Agreed Revenue Investments
Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No. No. £
One off funding How much of this is likely to be
1 52 for elections 300k saved if national election is held on
same day?
Delivery of LDF Does the figure provide for the cost
2 52 100k of any anticipated planning
enquiries?

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
What team is the post being
3 53 Deletion of post in 10k deleted from and why is it only
secretariat achieving £10K?
What is the current total spend on
4 53 Savings on Counsel 100k Counsel by Legal Services?
Further information requested
on the impact on in-house service.

New Revenue Efficiency Savings Proposals

Reque | Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee

st Page investment comments

No No. £

5 54 Deletion of post in 24K What team is a post being deleted
the secretariat from and why is it only saving £24k?

54 VFM review of non Has this saving been confirmed

6 corporate legal 50k and why is there no anticipated
service impact on service?

7 54 Deletion of Policy 60k More detail on impact to other
officer post services requested




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

54 Deletion of post in
Service
Improvement team

45k

Is this a vacancy? If so how long
has the post been vacant? Will
there be any discernable impact
on other services?

General | Haringey Forward

Project

N/A

The committee requested a full
update of all Forward Haringey
projects including target savings,
savings achieved to date and an
update on the Corporate

Review of Support Services.

2.

Resources Portfolio

General

No

Request

Report Area / Service

Page No.

Efficiency or
investment
£k

Overview and Scrutiny
Committee comments

10

22 Gross
Trail

Budget

N/A

A reconciliation between the
pre-agreed savings listed in
Appendix A of the November
Cabinet Financial Planning
Report and those listed

in the Overview and Scrutiny
report Appendix 1 is required.

11

22 Gross
Trail

Budget

N/A

An explanation on the proposed
use of balances/reserves to
fund the three year proposed
Council budget is requested.

12

23 Resource Shortfall
Tracker

N/A

What assumptions are being
made on future formula

grant settlements for the Council
and how do our

assumptions compare with other
Local Authorities?

13

24 General

N/A

What bids have been received for
funding from the recession
contingency and have any awards
been made?

14

24 General

N/A

The Head of Corporate
Procurement is requested to

give a briefing on the work done
with the Council’s top 5

suppliers (in terms of annual
payments made) in securing

price reductions. The briefing to
include a general update

on recessionary price negotiations.

15

Resources

N/A

The Assistant Chief Executive
(POD) be requested to provide
details of vacancy levels and
associated agency staff (including
consultants) across the Council.
How many consultants are
employed by the Council that are
not covering vacancies?




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

Pre-Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings

Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page investment Committee comments
No. £k
61 Reconfiguration of 95 More information on the progress
16 cashier and of the project is required.
payment services
to customers
61 Review of 30 More details on the progress
17 Commercial of the project is required.
Portfolio and
implementation of
Manhattan
61 Commercial Income 33 More information required
18 from property

New Revenue Investment Proposals

Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page investment Committee comments
No. £k
63 NNDR  Additional 240 More information required
19 budget requirement
63 Realigning the 298 More information required
20 rental income debit
with the budget
21 69 Alexandra Park & 150 What is the ‘general
Palace master-plan’ for Alexandra
Park and Palace?
69 Alexandra Park & 243 An explanation of the on-going
22 Trust Core Revenue revenue costs is required
costs
69 Alexandra Park & 21 Can the costed business case
23 Ice Rink Capital Bid for the Ice Rink be provided
(showing projected income
streams) — links to capital bid.
69 Alexandra Park & N/A The Director of Corporate
24 & Palace Resources is requested to
81 give a general briefing on the

Alexandra Place revenue and
capital bids.

New Revenue Savi

ngs Proposals

for adult social care

Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page investment Committee comments
No. £
64 Non renewal of | 100k What risk is the Council exposed
25 current insurance to and how has it been mitigated?
policies for
Computer and
Money/Cash
64 Additional savings | 100k Further information and a
26 from current VFM breakdown of savings requested
review
64 Improved 30k Further information requested
27 procurement and
delivery methods




MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Page 5

MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

training
64 Vacant OD | 50k More detail requested on the
28 consultant post/ deletion of the OD post in
Graduate trainee terms of impact and how is the
programme aiming high programme funded?
How much is budgeted for
Aiming High?
Capital Investment Bids
Request Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page No. investment Committee comments
£
72 item 25 | IT Capital | 1,500k More information on what
29 Programme projects are planned to be
funded from this bid is requested
73 item 31 | Hornsey Town | 5,654k More information on the
30 Hall project including feasibility
Refurbishment & is requested
Development
73 item 32 | Accommodation 3,420k More information requested
31 Strategy Phase 2
32 78 item 2 | Town Centres 100k More information requested
3. Enforcement and Safer Communities Portfolio

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings

Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No Page investment £ | comments
No.
Review funding It is a difficult financial climate for
34 40 of Town Centre | 46k high street retailers what is the
Mgt. in Wood impact on taking these savings now?
Green Would there be any advantage to
delaying them?
Reduction in It is a difficult financial climate for
35 40 Town Centre | 38k high street retailers what is the
Mgt. budget impact on taking these savings now?

New Revenue Efficiency Savings Proposals

Request Report Area / Service Efficiency or | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No Page investment £ | comments
No.
Deletion of Lead | 45k There are many H&S issues
36 4 Officer on H&S within enforcement can more
work detail be given on the impact
of the proposal and how we can
reduce work with HSE.
4 Staff saving from The committee requests more
37 merger of | 40k information on the staff savings
Planning and of this merger. What is the new
regeneration structure?
4. Community Cohesion and Involvement Portfolio

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings

Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No Page investment comments
No. £
Corporate 69k More detail on the impact of




Page 6
MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

38 36 Voluntary Sector savings requested
Team (CVST)
Haringey People The committee request further
39 36 - additional | 42k detail of overall income and cost
advertising analysis for the production of
income Haringey People. Who are our
current advertisers and what are
they charged?
Print efficiencies | 79k A list of what is printed is
40 36 — design and requested and more detail on how
print these savings will be achieved. Has
there been an analysis of the
amount of printed material wasted,
if not should one be done?

New Revenue Efficiency Savings Proposals

Reque | Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
Savings in general | 11k The Committee requested further
41 37 running costs specific detail of these savings.
What running costs?
Review of local | 41k The Committee requested further
42 37 democracy specific detail of how these
savings will be achieved
37 Neighbourhood 35k What is being cut and what will
43 Management - be the impact of these savings?
reduction in How is this budget currently spent?
operations budget Can Neighbourhood
Management be moved back into
Local Democracy?
37 Broadwater Farm | 16K The Committee requested further
44 Community Centre specific detail of these savings
and their impact
45 37 Put SMART TALK | 27k Please explain what the difference
“on-line” model is.
37 Decrease the
46 outsourced design | 50k Please explain what the difference
work and bring “in- model is
house”
37 New Docutech lease Please explain what the difference
47 8k model is
37 Electronic press | 10k Please explain what the difference
48 cuttings model is
5. Children and Young People Portfolio
New Revenue Investments
Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
33 Commissioning 2,644k The committee requests details
49 Budget growth of the gross sum to be added to

the CYP budget (as this is
described as net in the report)

and the number of children involved
. Also an analysis is requested
itemising the growth areas and
what additional resources the




Page 7
MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

service will get and the expected
benefit. The committee wishes to
know how the Government grant
monies have been used and
whether we are requesting more
grant support from Government
and whether the increased level of
need identified in Haringey has
been identified and growth matched
by our comparator authorities.
How will outcomes be measured?

33 Southwark 250k Can details of the impact be
50 judgement supplied and an explanation of
what the judgement
entailed.
33 Spending on Legal | 800k Can the committee have a
51 services breakdown of what the service is
getting for this investment and
how does this related to the
number of new cases?
33 Restructuring of | 650k Please supply an analysis of
52 Child Protection how this level of investment was
Service arrived at. What additional

staff resources (posts) will it
purchase?

New Revenue Efficiency Savings Proposals

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
34 Decommissioning the The committee requests more
53 Community 86k information on the proposal and
development team on the increase in workload to
other posts, is it sustainable?
34 Restructuring The committee requests greater
54 Leaving Care Asylum | 160k detail on the impact to
Teams performance and on other services.
34 Additional income How will this target be generated?
55 from PDC room | 24k Is it optimistic?
lettings
56 34 Integration of | 50k How specifically will this be
Connexions Service achieved; how many posts will be
lost?
34 Review of Payroll | 9k How will this saving be achieved?
57 Support and CRB
posts

Dedicated Schools Grant

New revenue Savings Proposals

Reque | Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
58 66 Stroud Green Ext | 74k What is the impact of this saving
Day provision on the school?
59 66 14 — 19 development | 40k The committee requests more
detail on this proposal.




MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Page 8

MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

Portfolio specific requests for Committee on 16" December 2009

1. Leisure, Culture and Lifelong Learning Portfolio

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency savings

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
56 Review of staffing in More detail of proposal
60 parks ground | 100k requested, including posts that
maintenance will be affected and the
impact on the Council’s parks.
56 Parks sponsorship 50k More detail on proposal
61 requested and whether it needs
revision due to economic downturn?

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £

56 Community What impact will this have on
62 Programmes staff | 40k vulnerable groups?

restructure

56 Reconfiguration  of | 100k Has a date been given for

63 Muswell Hill Library the redevelopment to start and

does it depend on the Capital budget
bid?

New Revenue Investment Proposals

programme

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
57 Sports and Leisure | 76k Has there been any match funding
64 investment on this item?

New Revenue Efficiency savings Proposals

attendant post

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee

st Page investment comments

No No. £

58 Review staffing

65 structure post | 25k More detail of this proposal
transfer of building requested
repairs and
maintenance

66 58 Deletion of museum | 30k Is this at Bruce Castle? Will there

be any impact on service.

Capital Budget bids

Investments
Reque | Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
71 Allotments More detail on this bid requested.
67 item19 | infrastructure 150k How will this be allocated and how
programme much will be spent on the allotment




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

site?

71 Muswell Hill library 500k When will disabled access be
68 item21 provided and when will
works be completed?
2. Adult Social Care and Wellbeing Portfolio
Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings
Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page investment Committee comments
No. £
69 27 Reduce OPS | 150k How will the extra home care
residential Care... be covered and paid for
27 Commissioning 150k More information required on
70 Savings from new the impact on care packages
Strategic
Commissioning...
27 Home Care 167k Is this achievable? How can
7 savings be made when there is
current year overspend in ACC?
New Revenue Investment Proposals
Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page investment Committee comments
No. £
72 28 LD Transition | 614k More information required on
Growth number of clients and make
up of figures
New Revenue Savings Proposals
Request Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny
No Page investment Committee comments
No. £
73 29 No recourse to | 100k More detail required; had there
public funds been a cut to the service
provided?
3. Housing Services Portfolio
Pre Agreed Revenue Investments
Reque | Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
48 Reducing temporary The committee requests more
74 staff 180k detail on how this will be
achieved. It appears that the
service may be retaining temporary
staff while deleting permanent
posts; what is the explanation for
this?
48 Savings from The committee requests more
75 additional staff to | 221k detail on this item. Why are the
assist the service savings not being achieved in
achieve 2* STAR 2010/11 and why are they not
rating now achievable until 2012/13?




MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Page 10

MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

New Revenue Investment Proposals

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
76 49 Private Sector | 694k More detail requested on this
Leasing Renewals proposal
49 Rent deposit | 769 The committee wishes to have more
77 Scheme detail on this proposal and to

challenge the figure. Will grant
funding fill the gap? Has the
benefit take-up campaign had any
impact?

New Revenue E

fficiency Savings Proposals

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
50 Staff Savings in The committee requests greater
78 Housing Needs, | 100k detail in the explanation for deleting
Lettings and these 3 posts and the likely
Finance impact on services.

Homes for Haringey

79 General | Why is there no growth bid in respect of the known fire precaution
measures required in blocks of flats?

80 General | Will there be a shortfall in rent subsidy and if so, how will it be addressed?

81 General | What is the predicted level of housing rent increase for tenants next year?
4, Environment and Conservation Portfolio
Pre Agreed Revenue Investments

Reque | Report Area / Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee

st Page investment comments

No No. £

43 Olympic Fund 60k What was the original investment;
82 what amount is now being spent
and on what?

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings

Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
44 Integrated waste | 1,165k More background information
83 management and requested. Is this significant saving
transport contract still on target to be achieved as
planned in 2011/12?
44 Increase CPZs 80k More detail on these items
84 requested and why it is
necessary to increase parking fees
in the recessionary financial climate?
44 Increase to parking More detail on these items
85 fees 68k requested and why it is
necessary to increase parking fees
in the recessionary financial climate?




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

44 Increase in parking More detail on these items
86 permit charges 23k requested and why it is
necessary to increase parking fees
in the recessionary financial climate?
87 44 Review of parking | 240k Will there be any impact on income
staffing levels as a result on this proposed saving?
44 Additional income More detail on these items
88 from parking plan 150k requested and why it is
necessary to increase parking fees
in the recessionary financial climate?

New Revenue Efficiency Savings Proposals

Request | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No Page or comments
No. investment
£
45 Review staffing | 80k More detail requested. How will the
89 levels at car park deletion of a cleaner post generate
saving identified?
45 Savings from | 40k More detail on how this is to be
90 sustainable achieved is requested. What services
transport are threatened?
Reductions to What impact will legal and HR advice
91 45 director budget | 25k saving have on the costs to other
for HR and Legal departments and as HR costs are
advice below the line, how is this a saving to
the Council?
Reduction in What other campaigns will be affected
92 45 budget for | 57k by the reduction and what funding will
publicity and remain?
projects in the
Better Haringey
team
Capital Budget bids
Investments
Reque | Report | Area/ Service Efficiency or Overview and Scrutiny Committee
st Page investment comments
No No. £
70 item | Planned road and
93 8 pavement 1,800k In what areas of the borough will
resurfacing this take place?
94 70 Street lighting | 1,000k In what areas of the borough will
item 9 programme this take place?
70 Improvement to | 70k What improvement is proposed
95 item11 | Summerland and is Marks and Spencer
Gardens car park making any contribution to the cost?

0SCO07.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2009

OSCO08. | FUTURE MEETINGS

The next Overview & Scrutiny Committee meetings to consider the Budget will be
held on Monday 7" December and Wednesday 16™ December 2009.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

The meeting ended at
CouncGillor ...

Chair



Page 13

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Mallett, Winskill
and Butcher

Apologies Councillor Newton
Also Present: Yvonne Denny (Church Representative)

Councillors Amin, Kober, Reith and Canver
Council Officers

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO07. | WEBCASTING

The meeting was recorded for live or future broadcasting on the
Council’s website.

OSCO08. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Newton, for
whom Councillor Butcher was acting as substitute.

Apologies for lateness were received from Councillor Bull.

OSCO09. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

OSCO10. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Butcher declared a personal interest as a leaseholder and
school governor.

Councillor Adamou declared a personal interest as one of her
daughters was a social worker and one of her daughters was a
teacher.

Councillor Mallett declared a personal interest as she was on the
Schools Forum and Broadwater Farm Community Centre was in the
ward she represented.

Councillor Winskill declared a personal interest as a leaseholder.

Councillor Adje declared a personal interest as a school governor and
Chair of the School Admissions Forum.

Yvonne Denny declared a personal interest as Chair of the
management board of the Triangle Children’s Centre.




Page 14

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

OSCO11. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
There were no such items.
0OSCO12. | BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF PRE BUSINESS PLAN

REVIEWS 2010/11 TO 2012/13

Children’s and Young People’s Service

Clir Reith, Cabinet Member for Children and Young People, introduced
the pre-business plan review and responses to requests for
information in which a number of issues relating to budget pressure
were drawn out, such as the increase in the number of children in care
and the Southwark judgement, which would have an impact on all
local authorities. It was reported that a briefing note had been
circulated on issues relating to the Early Years funding formula and
that £8.5 million had been provided by central government for the
creation of additional primary places in response to an anticipated
increase in demand in the borough, and that work to create additional
capacity had already commenced.

In response to a general question from the Committee, Kevin Bartle,
Corporate Finance, advised that Committee members had been
provided with information on the revenue budget for reference to the
base budget position during their discussions.

In respect of question 1 on fees and charges, the Committee noted
that the response provided did not give an indication of the amount
that was anticipated to be raised and requested further detail. It was
reported that fees had been reviewed in order to reflect recent
changes in tax credits, and that it was anticipated that the proposed
increase in fees would increase income by around £70k. Charges
covered by Service Level Agreements, where schools had the ability
to choose their provider for non-statutory services, had also been
reviewed in order to ensure that the full cost of providing those
services was covered. In response to concerns that Haringey had
been reported as not being competitive in respect of Service Level
Agreements, it was reported that Haringey offered additional value,
such as security, even where they were not the cheapest, as some
external providers were prepared to loss-lead. The Committee asked
about procurement issues, and it was reported that the Council offered
the ability to procure on behalf of a number of schools in order to
achieve savings, although schools were free to use other providers. In
response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed that, if a
significant number of schools chose to go to other providers for a
particular service and not to use Haringey, there would come a point
where it was no longer viable for the Council to offer that service to the
remaining schools, who would be advised accordingly. Clir Reith
reported that Haringey was doing as much as possible to be the
provider of choice for schools in the borough.

The Committee asked whether there had been any development in the




Page 15

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

campaign on the area cost adjustment for Haringey. ClIr Reith
reported that she had attended a meeting with Diana Johnson MP,
Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Schools, with David
Lammy MP, Tony Brockman and Neville Murton, which had been
useful. Haringey’s case had been put forward at the meeting, and
appeared to have been fully understood. It was reported that the
Department for Children, Schools and Families was undergoing a
consultation exercise on the revision of the funding formula, and that
KPMG had been commissioned by the Schools Forum to compile
evidence to feed into the consultation and support Haringey’s case. It
was felt that positive progress was being made.

In respect of the question of whether services were challenging
suppliers on price, it was reported that CYPS was developing a
strategy to reduce costs in foster care, by reducing the number of
suppliers used from around 60 to 8-10 providers and develop more
cost-effective relationships with those providers. It was anticipated that
this exercise would be completed in January, with contracts let in
February to start in April or May 2010. Work to identify possible
savings in residential placements was also underway, although this
was a more complex area. The Committee asked for clarification of
whether any budget was transferred from CYPS to Adult Social Care
as young people made the transition from one to the other. It was
reported that the budget did not transfer, but that a corresponding
growth bid would be made by Adult Social Care in order to anticipate
the costs of any change in service demand arising from the transition
of service users. In response to a question from the Committee
regarding the possibility of asking suppliers to pass on savings arising
from lower levels of inflation as part of negotiations relating to the re-
let of significant contracts, it was reported that savings of £2m had
been achieved as part of the letting of contracts for the Heartlands
school.

In relation to request number 49 on commissioning budget growth, the
Committee asked whether it was assumed that the increased demand
for services, and thus resources, would continue. The Director of the
CYPS reported that it was expected that the increase in demand
would plateau as the backlog of issues was identified and addressed
and that early intervention would begin to result in increased cost-
effectiveness. It was reported that opportunities for developing
partners in the voluntary sector were being explored.

The Committee asked a general question regarding the long term
sustainability of the budget in relation to child protection, and whether
any planning had been undertaken for the period once the grant from
central government had come to an end. The Director of CYPS
advised that the grant funding was being used to meet one-off costs
rather than items with long term revenue implications, for example to
create capacity to manage the backlog of work and to implement
training at all levels throughout the service to address the deficits
identified. It was reported that once the training had been undertaken
and good practice was embedded, this good practice would become




Page 16

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

self-sustaining and standards would remain high without further
additional resource requirements. In response to a further question
from the Committee regarding the longer term resource requirements,
the Director of CYPS reported that the long term implications arising
from the JAR action plan were included within the budget presented,
which recognised the resources required going forward.

In respect of the written response supplied to request number 51 on
legal costs, the Committee asked for clarification of the average
numbers given. It was reported that the averages reflected the
average number of children undergoing care proceedings at any one
time, calculated as an average per month for the year. It was also
clarified that the numbers related to the number of individual children
undergoing care proceedings, not the number of families. The
Committee asked whether it was possible to get further information on
the nature of the legal services being provided, in response to which
the Director of CYPS agreed to provide a breakdown of the legal
costs, for example by internal legal services, barristers or other court
processes, as well as an example of representative minimum and
maximum costs, as these could differ widely. The Committee also
requested further clarification on the number of cases.

The Deputy Director, Children and Families provided a verbal update
on the restructuring of the leaving care and asylum teams. It was
reported that responsibility had been moved to the Children in Care
service under Children and Families, and that the Head of Service
post had been deleted. In response to concerns raised by the
Committee, it was confirmed that the decision to delete the Head of
Service post was not a purely financial decision, but the transfer of
leaving care and asylum also reflected the similar service issues,
policies and processes within the Children in Care team.
Unaccompanied Minors had also transferred to Children in Care, and
it was reported that the number of unaccompanied minors in the
borough had reduced from around 80 to around 50. It was reported
that the No Recourse to Public Funds had transferred to the First
Response Service, away from Children in Care, again because of
service similarities. The Committee expressed concern regarding the
loss of the Head of Service post, although it was confirmed that there
remained an officer with overall responsibility for Leaving Care and
Asylum, but that this was now a Deputy Head of Service position. It
was agreed that the Chair would contact the Director of Children and
Families for further information outside the meeting. In response to a
request from the Committee, it was agreed that a briefing note would
be provided on the overall budget for Leaving Care and Asylum.

In respect of the £160k efficiency indicated under the restructuring of
the Leaving Care and Asylum teams, the Director of Children and
Families, reported that this related to a change in the number of posts
within the service. In response to a request from the Committee, it was
agreed that a briefing note on the structure, in particular the number of
posts in the service reporting to the Deputy Head of Service for
Leaving Care and Asylum and to the Head of Service for Children in




Page 17

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

Care be provided. The Committee asked who was responsible for
making Section 17 decisions under the new structure, in response to
which it was reported that these decisions were taken by the Team
Manager in consultation with the Head of Service. The Chair
requested that the briefing notes agreed be provided to Clir Newton,
as they related very closely to the Scrutiny Review on Leaving Care in
which he was involved. The Committee expressed some concern that
the lack of access to all the necessary information in what was clearly
a complex re-structure made scrutiny of these issues more difficult.

Further to the response provided for request number 58 on Stroud
Green Extended Day provision, the Committee asked for clarification
of how the £74K efficiency would have no impact on the school's
budget. It was reported that the funding would be supplied from an
alternative source, so the change would be budget neutral from the
school’s point of view.

The Committee asked about the reserves held by schools in the
borough, which were understood to total around £7m, and whether
these might be at risk if a decision were made by government to claim
the reserves held. The Director of CYPS advised that savings held by
schools were allocated for specific capital projects and that robust
mechanisms were in place to make clear why funds were being held in
reserve, and that schools were also advised of ways to bring funding
forward and to use resources in a more creative way in order to
ensure that funds were not being held in reserve unnecessarily.

The Committee noted the Children and Young People’s Service pre-
business plan review , and made the following observations:

i) The Committee expressed concern that there was no
longer a specific Head of Service post for Leaving Care
and Asylum. Concerns were also expressed that there
appeared to be a decrease in the resources being made
available for Leaving Care and Asylum, for which there
was a need in the borough.

i) Further to assurance provided by the Director of the
Children and Young People’s Service that every
resource in the budget had been fully planned and
justified and that every effort would be made to ensure
that a balanced budget was achieved at the earliest
opportunity, the Committee emphasised the critical
importance of ensuring that the budget was sustainable
and able to ensure delivery of a high quality Children
and Young Peoples Service in the years ahead.

In response to a general question from the Committee regarding the
response on whether services were challenging suppliers on price, it
was clarified that a corporate response had been provided, and that
individual business units had then chosen either to adopt the
corporate response or provide their own more specific response.




Page 18

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

Enforcement and Safer Communities

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the inclusion
of reference to Corporate Communications in the responses relating to
Enforcement and Safer Communities, it was reported that this was a
clerical error. The Committee advised that efforts should be made to
avoid such errors in future. It was clarified that the response on fees
and charges should read that there were no significant income
streams from streams and charges in the directorate.

Further to the response provided to the question on specific grants,
the Committee expressed concern at the dependency of this portfolio
on external funding and the uncertainty following the end of the three
year settlement in 2010/11, and asked what contingency measures
were in place. It was reported that a grant review was being
undertaken to plan for this and to identify areas of flexibility in relation
to external sources of funding. The Cabinet Member for Enforcement
and Safer Communities reported that all agencies were facing similar
difficulties, but that work was ongoing to find solutions and that more
would be know about the period after 2010/11 by the middle of next
year. It was reported that any strategies would be considered fully via
CEMB and the appropriate decision-making bodies of the Council, in
partnership with other agencies. The Committee welcomed the grant
review.

In addition to the response provided to question 3 on challenging
suppliers on price, the Cabinet Member reported that the Enforcement
Service had achieved £20k savings in relation to Noise Team contract
in 2009/10. It was noted that there were not many contracts directly
covered by this portfolio, but that where these were in place, the
Service was looking at ways of achieving savings. In response to a
question from the Chair, it was reported that Homes for Haringey had
recently reviewed their contracts in relation to pest control, and had
found that Haringey represented the best value.

In response to requests 34 and 35, the Committee asked about the
issue of town centre management, and whether Haringey was funding
any posts to manage Wood Green town centre. The Cabinet member
reported that a Business Board had been established, supported by
the Haringey Strategic Partnership Enterprise Board, to provide
services to town centre, for example the Crouch End project, which
was directly funded by the Enterprise Board. It was reported that the
Council was working with businesses in Wood Green to create a
business improvement district. The Committee requested information
on the number of businesses trading in Wood Green and the number
of these participating in the Business Board, and it was agreed that
this information would be supplied in a briefing note. The Committee
expressed concern that leadership for town centres in the form of a
specific Town Centre Manager was being removed at an economic
time when town centres most needed support and leadership.




Page 19

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

The Committee asked about the merger of Planning and Regeneration
further to the response provided to request number 27, and the
feasibility of merging Development Management and Building Control.
The Director of Urban Environment reported that there was an
increasing move to consider these two areas together and to provide
an integrated service to developers, covered by a single Head of
Service.

The Committee noted the Enforcement and Safer Communities pre-
business plan review and made the following observation:

i) The Committee expressed concern at the move away
from a Town Centre Management model at a time of
particular difficulty for town centres, and the loss of
direct support and leadership this would entail.

Leader and Performance

In respect of question 1 on fees and charges, the Head of Legal
Services & Monitoring Officer explained that some charges were
statutory and others fixed but local authorities were waiting for the
Government to issue guidance on which land charges the Council
could charge for.

The Committee highlighted a lack of inquiries into planning decisions
taken by the Council and Chief Executive explained that there had not
been any recent public inquiries and it was anticipated that this was
due to better consultation and engagement with local residents.

In response to the Committee’s suggestion that the cost of Counsel
would fluctuate in future (request 4), the Chief Executive explained
that the cost of representation required by Counsel was factored into
the budget.

In response to question 7 the Committee noted that the deletion of a
Policy Officer post would not directly impact any Councillors.

In respect of request 9 where the Committee asked for more
information on the reporting process for Haringey Forward projects
and noted that the Haringey Forward programme was reported to the
Cabinet on a regular basis and was monitored under the Finance and
Performance portfolio and reported to the Overview & Scrutiny
Committee twice yearly. The Committee was reminded that Haringey
Forward was a 3-year programme and that targets had been met each
year. The Committee requested further details of the forecast savings
against individual targets on projects completed within the Haringey
Forward Programme as at November 2009 to include capital
expenditure, one-off investments and the cost of staffing the
Programme.




Page 20

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

In respect of request 9; Officers agreed to provide a ‘cash-flow’
analysis of the Haringey Forward Programme that showed the year-
on-year profile of savings against the original targets as well as further
details on the Support Functions Review including details of possible
savings and outcomes and timescales for the Review.

The Committee noted the Leader and Performance pre-business plan
review.

Clerks note: The Chair left the room and the Vice-Chair, Councillor
Adamou, took over the chairing of the meeting.

Community Cohesion

The Assistant Chief Executive Policy, Performance, Partnership &
Communication (PPP&C) introduced the pre-business plan review and
responses to requests for information, highlighting that despite the
recession the Council had maintained a good level of advertising
services. In response to the Committees concerns raised the
Assistant Chief Executive (PPP&C) explained that if the demand for
advertising decreased there Council would have to consider different
ways of working, for example, reducing the quality, size and frequency
of adverts as well as offering advertising to a wider community.

In respect of request no. 38 the Committee requested more details of
the pre-agreed savings and a list of the area based grants that were
included in the Community Cohesion portfolio.

Regarding request no. 39 the Committee requested a briefing note
detailing how the advertising budget was achieved and how
advertising targets could be reviewed to achieve greater income.

In respect of request 40 the Committee expressed concerns that the
Council manufactured too much printed material and asked that the
Cabinet commissioned a review of the cost of corporate printed
material.

The Committee noted, in response to concerns raised about request
42, the review of local democracy to make savings of £41k, that
savings would be made through the reduction of a non-specified
number of posts in the Committee Services area.

Clerks note: Councillor Bull returned to the room and resumed
chairing the meeting.

Regarding request 46 the Committee asked for a briefing note
detailing the cost of two in-house designer posts and what proportion
of current spend on external agencies would each post “earn” by
bringing design in-house. The Committee emphasised the importance
of reducing the amount of printed material and driving down printing
costs.




Page 21

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2009

The Committee requested a briefing note on how contractors were
procured for clearing rubbish in respect of enforcement cases.

The Committee noted the Community Cohesion pre-business plan
review and made the following observation:

i) The Committee requested that the Cabinet consider
raising the income from advertising target for
Haringey People.

0SCO13.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no such items.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

The meeting ended at 20:50 hrs




Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Butcher, Mallett,
Newton and Winskill

Apologies Councillor Aitken, J. Ejiofor

Also Present: Councillors Bevan, Dogus, Haley, B. Harris and Kober

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO14. | WEBCASTING

The meeting was recorded for live or future broadcast on the Council’s
website.

OSCO15. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Aitken and
Joseph Ejiofor (Parent Governor).

Apologies for lateness were received from Councillor Butcher.

OSCO16. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no urgent items.

OSCO17. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors Bull and Winskill declared personal interests as Haringey
Leaseholders.

Councillor Adamou declared a personal interest as one of her
daughters was a social worker and another of her daughters was a
teacher.

OSCO18. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

There were no deputations, petitions, presentations or questions.

OSCO19. | BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF PRE BUSINESS PLAN
REVIEWS 2010/11 TO 2012/13

Adult Social Care and Wellbeing

In respect of request 2 the Committee requested that all Ward
Councillors be provided with a briefing note on the planned Home
Care budget reductions and the impact that the loss of the Supporting
People budget was likely to have upon this. It was noted that




Page 24

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

consultation with the Third Sector would be essential in ensuring that
their Services were fully utilised and provided value for money.

It was confirmed that in addition to the usual quality checks
Councillors also carried out ad hoc visits to ensure that the quality of
placements was to the standard expected (request 69).

The Committee was advised that the figures and projections used to
plan services for people with dementia were agreed with NHS
Haringey (request 70).

The Committee asked for a briefing note on the impact on Haringey of
a new Government initiative for caring for the elderly (to be paid for out
of efficiency savings) and the measures that were being taken by the
Council to mitigate this (request 71).

It was confirmed the numbers of Looked After Children moving into
adult social care were monitored to ensure that the relevant funding
was transferred to Adult Social Services (request 72).

In respect of request 73 the Committee highlighted concerns about
cuts to services for asylum seekers and asked that a detailed briefing
note be provided including the percentage of the overall decline in
asylum seekers and what this reduction meant in monetary terms and
why the monetary savings were not higher given a reduction of 28
clients being supported.

The Committee noted the Adult Social Care and Wellbeing pre-
business plan review and made the following recommendations:

i) The Cabinet give an assurance that carers and clients
would not be disadvantaged by this proposal and that
there would be alternative methods of support provided,
including extra home care, to ensure independent living.

i) The Cabinet confirm that the proposal will not take
services away from those who need it and that adequate
access to advice and funding will be maintained.

Housing

With respect to request 74 the Committee was advised that the
restructuring of the Strategic Housing Service was being implemented.
Each post had been reviewed and re-evaluated and recruitment had
begun. The implementation of the restructuring of the Service would
decrease the reliance on temporary staff.

There was discussion with respect to request 75 and pre agreed
savings of £221K the Committee was advised that this sum was
needed in order to deliver on targets with respect to reducing the use
of Temporary Accommodation.




Page 25

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

The Committee requested that further information was supplied with
respect to requests 66 and 67.

In relation to request 76 the Committee asked for a more detailed
briefing note including an analysis of current spending, numbers of
leases usually renewed and how much was currently in the base
budget.

The Committee asked for a detailed briefing note on what benefits the
proposed investment of £769k (request 77) would bring to the Council,
including how much money was in the rent deposit scheme, how many
families would be assisted and whether this scheme was value for
money.

The Committee requested a more detailed answer on the deletion of
the 3 posts mentioned in request 78 and the likely impact on services,
including figures.

The Director of Urban Environment advised that no assumptions had
been made in terms of projecting the level of rental increases that
would be made by the Government in 2010/11. Work on this had been
delayed by late receipt of the determination of rent and subsidy for
2010/11 by two months.

Officers would circulate details of the proposed rent increase (request
81), including any impact on services, once the Government had
issued a determination in respect of housing rent and subsidy for
2010/11.

The Committee noted the Housing pre-business plan review and
made the following recommendations:

i) The Cabinet member write to the Housing Minister on
behalf of the Council regarding the late release of
information used to determine housing rents.

i) The Cabinet reconsider the proposal to reschedule pre
agreed savings of £221k on additional staff until 2012/13.

Environment and Conservation

There was agreement that the answers provided with respect to
requests 82 and 83 were inadequate and that a more detailed
response should be provided to the Committee with regard to both.

The Committee requested more information on where savings had
been made by challenging suppliers and how much money had been
saved.

Regarding requests 84, 85 & 86 the Committee asked for a more




Page 26

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

detailed answer to the questions on increases in Controlled Parking
Zones (CPZs), parking fees and permit charges and how many
parking bays would be installed and removed.

The Committee requested a more detailed explanation of how savings
would be made through the deletion of a cleaner post (request 89).

The Committee requested a more detailed response to the question
on savings from sustainable transport and what services were
threatened (request 90) and commented that written replies to some
requests had been inadequate and of a poor quality.

In response to the Committee questioning in respect of request 93, the
Director of Urban Environment stated that the £1,800k for planned
road and pavement resurfacing would come from Council funds and
was secure.

In respect of request 95, the Committee noted that some funding for
improvements to Summerland Gardens car park would be met by the
Children’s Service.

The Committee were informed that Green Lanes was a priority area
for Local Implementation Plan (LIP) funding (request 96)

At its meeting on 7 December 2009 the Committee had requested
further information on the number of trading businesses in Wood
Green and how many were involved with the “town centre business
group” (budget questions 34 & 35). The Committee expressed
concerns about there no longer being a Town Centre Manager. The
Committee noted that officers believed an adequate number of
businesses were involved in the Town Centre business group which
was a more effective approach than having a Town Centre Manager.

The Committee noted the Environment and Conservation pre-
business plan review and made the following recommendation:

i) That Cabinet give an assurance that any proposed works
to the car park did not preclude a two-way working for
vehicles (access and egress) from the car park onto
Summerland Gardens.

Leisure, Culture and Lifelong Learning

The Committee noted that there had been no sign of a downturn in
leisure activity and library room bookings in the Borough although
there was less income for the Directorate through function hire and
also burials. The Committee was assured that officers expected to
manage services using existing budgets and agreed to provide more
details to Committee Members on programmes in place to support
residents during the recession.




Page 27

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

In response to its enquiries about the external parks sponsorship
income target (request 61) the Committee was informed that there
was a low level of complaints about the discreet signs and banners
used but there were no reasons to stop the initiative, which had been
running for a significant period of time and generated revenue without
impacting services.

In relation to requests 63 and 68, the Committee expressed concern
that Muswell Hill Library was not fully accessible and requested a
briefing note on how officers had investigated the possibility of
providing disabled access to Muswell Hill library and what resources
were available. The Committee noted that there was a lower level of
capital available than in recent years and many projects could only be
taken forward in stages. The capital receipt for the sale of the land to
the rear of the Library would not cover the cost of the works but
officers assured members that this was a priority and that the
Directorate was working with Property Services to agree a design. The
Committee asked for a pragmatic and holistic approach linking capital
receipts from the sale of a proportion of adjacent land, capital bids and
seeking external funding.

In response to concerns raised about the deletion of a museum
attendant post (request 66) which could result in the loss of
efficiencies in the museum service, the Committee were informed that
additional staff were being moved into the building and therefore the
deleted post would be covered. The Committee noted that Bruce
Castle had been awarded the Public Sector National Customer
Service Award.

The Committee noted the Leisure, Culture and Lifelong Learning pre-
business plan review and made the following recommendation:

i) The Cabinet adopt a pragmatic and holistic approach to
Muswell Hill Library, linking capital receipts from the sale
of a proportion of adjacent land, capital bids and seeking
external funding, with a view to expediting the planned
works.

Resources

Councillor Harris explained that, in relation to question 1, officers
within Corporate Resources had been advised not to raise fees and
charges above the level of inflation and Council Tax had been frozen.

The Committee asked whether the increase in housing benefit claims
affected the specific grants (general question 2) and was informed by
the Chief Financial Officer that the Council would receive increased
grant funding of £100k as a result of the increase in claims. The
Committee noted that the Council was catching-up on the backlog of
cases.

In response to concerns about the 40% supplier turn-over rate




Page 28

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

reported in question 3, and the cost of obtaining new suppliers, the
Committee was informed that this was only 5% less that the average
turn-over of Local Authority suppliers and that a new officer post was
responsible for the process of registering new suppliers. It was noted
that the Council had 8000 preferred suppliers including just one
supplier for stationery but more than one supplier for other products
where required. The Council was committed by European Union
legislation to tender for new contracts every four years. The
Committee noted that the Council had seen a reduction in rates
especially from construction and security suppliers.

In response to the answer provided in request 12 the Committee
expressed concern about the 7.5% reduction in grants. The Cabinet
Member for Resources explained that optimistic savings could be
made in areas such as IT and Communications as well as through a
review of the support functions and strategic services.

In response to questions on request 14 the Committee was informed
that long term contracts (5-7 years) for IT services were agreed but
telecoms contracts tended to be short-term and were usually contracts
negotiated by the Government.

The Committee requested details on how the Council’s flexible
approach to purchasing energy worked (request 14) and noted that
the Council purchased energy on a flexible 6-monthly basis which
made 7.5% savings and was not bound into a long-term contract.

The Committee received the tabled information in relation to request
15 (numbers of agency staff and consultants) and asked that more
information on the reasons for using agency resources be circulated.
Committee members emphasised that consultants should only be
used for very specific projects. The Assistant Chief Executive People,
Organisation & Development, explained that there was currently less
permanent recruitment to replace leavers which would allow greater
flexibility for future resources and some posts were hard to fill.

The Committee was also informed, in response to questions, which
further to the Government announcing a 1% cap in public sector pay
rises; the Council had attended a London-wide meeting with 29 other
boroughs and gave opinions on pay rises that were closer to 0%.

In respect of request 19 the Committee noted that a decision had not
yet been made about how the Council would spend the £1.2 million
from Government for the Business Growth Incentive Scheme.

In response to the Committee’s concerns about the uncertain future of
Alexandra Palace, the Director of Corporate Resources explained that
a governance and branding review of the Palace was taking place and
a master-plan would be devised to establish what facilities and
activities would be best placed at the Palace. The Committee
emphasised the importance of openness and transparency in the
transfer of funds from the Council to the Palace.




Page 29

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2009

The Committee noted the need to invest in the current Alexandra
Palace Ice Rink before the old system failed.

In response to concerns raised about request 20, re-aligning the rental
income debit with the budget, the Committee noted that this was an
area affected by the recession and high staff turn-over and there were
still 14 properties within the portfolio that had not been re-assessed.
In response to the Committees suggestions that free rent be provided
to small business it was noted that if businesses were struggling to
pay rent they could approach the Council with a viable payment
schedule and business case.

In relation to the IT Capital programme (request 29) Committee
Members suggested that the redevelopment of the Council’s website
(on page 75 of the agenda pack) be deferred for 2/3 years. The IT
Planning and Relationship Manager explained that there would be a
feasibility study before any projects were approved but some of the
software used by the Council was becoming un-usable and required
upgrading.

Members asked for details of the selling price of Tottenham Town Hall
(request 31) and expressed concerns that there was no indication of
saving money through the Accommodation Strategy. It was noted that
the strategy could result in £1.4 million in savings which would benefit
the capital fund.

Officers agreed to circulate a more comprehensive list of the Council’s
projects to reduce carbon emissions and more details on saving
energy at schools as part of the Building Schools for the Future
programme (request 33).

The Committee requested a briefing note on the IT projects that were
likely to be approved for funding from the proposed IT capital bid and
details of the rigorous justification process used.

The Committee noted the Resources pre-business plan review and
thanked all Cabinet Members and Officers for their assistance through
the Budget Scrutiny process.

0SCO020.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

The meeting ended at 21:55 hrs

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

Councillor ....

Date  .....




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda ltem 7

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Briefing 01/02/2010
Clir Nilgun Canver

Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Safer
Communities with a special responsibility for planning
policy.

Safer Communities

Crime Performance

The latest (April — 27" December) MPS weekly scorecard shows that we are set
to exceed our target for serious acquisitive crime; a reduction of 9.3% has been
achieved against a target of 1.4%. Recorded incidents of both gun and knife
crime have reduced significantly since the beginning of the financial year.

Although there has been an increase of 20.6% in the number of serious violence
offences recorded during the same period last year, this is an improvement from
August 2009 when the increase was at its peak of 45.3%; due to gang related
violence. The work to reduce serious violence will continue to be a key issue for
the Partnership, some examples of current work are included below.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT)
The ASBAT currently has a 94% success rate of enforcement action following
surveillance and a 97% rate on other legal proceedings to protect the community.

Some 140 parents have participated in the new parenting programme with no
further enforcement action required.

The Haringey ASBAT Manager was picked to work alongside the Home Office on
the Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) Squad (with 50 other professionals nationwide)
to help bring expertise and good practice to areas that are failing to address
ASB. Support has already been given to the London Borough of Waltham Forest
to improve their ASB service.

An ASB delivery improvement plan (DIP) is currently being drafted in line with the new
Government requirement as part of their ASB focus. This includes:

e The publication of local minimum standards

e Further support for victims and witnesses of ASB - in part through the recent
appointment of Victim Support ASBAT worker to assist people through civil court
procedures

e Tougher actions on ASBO breaches

The ASBAT has been working in primary schools (year 5 & 6), delivering ASB
workshops to over 33 classes in 17 schools. Approximately 900 pupils completed
the programme. Following additional funding received via the Justice Seen,



Page 32

Justice Done Campaign (Home Office) further work is planned in secondary
schools.

ASBAT enforcement rates to protect the community still remain high and well
above the national average. Since 2003, the ASBAT has taken the following
actions;
e 185 closure orders on crack houses
19 anti social behaviour orders
163 acceptable behaviour contracts
155 injunctions
40 evictions
12 brothel closures

Dangerous dogs are high on the ASBAT radar. So far, action has been taken
against owners where the ASBAT has made application to the courts to force the
removal of the dogs and preventing the resident keeping an animal.

Neighbourhood Crime and Justice Programme

Haringey is a national pioneer borough for the above programme which has been
running for nearly a year. There have been many early successes and Haringey
has been praised by the Home Office for being ‘ahead of the game’. The local
achievements include: 30 local people trained as Community Crime Fighters;
Delivery of Community Payback schemes of highest priority for residents;
Appointment of the first ASB Victim and Witness Worker to assist with civil cases;
Delivery of the Community Safety partnership newsletter to all households;
Forthcoming Safer Communities Award Ceremony.

Community Safety Team

The problem solving approach to residential burglary has been short-listed for a
Safer London Problem Solving award. The winner will be announced on 22™
February. This project took place during 2008/9 and involved target hardening of
properties in key burglary hotspots. This work was independently evaluated and
shown to be effective. The lessons learned from the evaluation have been used
to improve the model and to replicate the key successes during 2009/10.

Haringey and Enfield are working together to address cross border violence and
gangs issues. The local partnership group set up to address gang-related
violence was expanded to include representatives from Enfield and a range of
local partners ranging from the Police to the Benefits and Taxation Team. Over
the past four months this group (known as the Gang Action Group) has been
sharing information about individuals known to be involved in serious violence
and identifying a lead agency for each individual and devising bespoke action
plans to divert them from gang activity.

The key advantage of this partnership approach is that it offers: support,
diversion and enforcement. The work of this group forms part of a joint action
plan with Enfield which is closely monitored by senior officers from both
borough's partnerships.



Page 33

Haringey Amateur Boxing Club project continues its positive work and the two
key Police officers behind the club are to receive MBEs, in recognition of the
club’s work in diverting young people from criminal activity.

Drug Alcohol Action Team

The DAAT has exercised the two year extension option for the Stimulant Service
(EBAN) contact. The Offender Management Scheme (incorporating DIP) tender
has been successfully completed.

Young Persons Substance Misuse and the Adult Drugs 2010/11 Needs
Assessments have been completed and have been used to develop the Adult
and Young Peoples Treatment Plans. These are awaiting approval from the
National Treatment Agency.

Emergency Planning

The recent concerns regarding swine flu was appropriately and effectively dealt
with by all departments across the Council with the Risk and Emergency
Planning Steering Group leading on this. The Emergency Planning and Business
continuity team has been providing the link between the London Local Authority
Co-ordination Centre and Haringey Council ensuring critical work of the Council
and emergency services is protected and enabled to continue with minimum
disruption.

Youth Offending Service (YOS)

Performance figures for the YOS continue to impress with a reduction in the
numbers of young people entering the Youth Justice System. During Quarter 2,
Haringey had only 86 entrants — well below the quarterly target of 106. In
addition, the level of custodial sentences was favourably low compared with the
caseload and with the performance of many other London Boroughs (reference:
MPA charts). These have traditionally been areas of real challenge.

The weapons’ awareness course is showing successful results. Working in
partnership with the Red Cross, this course focuses on raising awareness among
young people of the consequences of carrying a knife as well issues relating to
peer pressure, the law, conflict resolution and attitudes. Recent group work
evaluation indicated that only four people re-offended from a sample of 20. This
represented a 20% re-offending rate compared with the normal rate of 36%).

KEY ISSUES

Crime performance



Page 34

Performance in relation to acquisitive crime has been very good throughout
2009/10 and we are set to exceed our target. Sustaining this performance during
2010/11 will be a challenge for the Partnership.

During 2009/10 partners have worked well together to set up and maintain
effective infrastructures to address serious violence. However, this chaotic crime
type will continue to be a challenge during 2010/11.

Youth Offending Service

There are concerns about the proportionality of the new sentencing framework
and the likelihood of conditions attached to the orders being breached due to the
expectations placed on the young person. This could, if widespread, increase
the risk of custody for Haringey young people and lead to inappropriate targeting
of resources. There is also a specific concern about the use of a range of
conditions that can be attached to sentencing orders, especially where Haringey
youths are sentenced outside the borough.

In anticipation of these types of issues Haringey YOS has introduced a new
process (that commenced on 11/01/10) for the consideration of Pre-Sentence
report sentencing proposals. Central to the process will be attention to issues
such as diversity, proportionality and the effective management of risks posed to
the community. This process will involve a wider range of YOS staff in the
consideration of cases than was previously. It will be led by an appropriate
manager and will enhance our current quality assurance procedure in relation to
assessment.

EXAMPLES OF FORTHCOMING ACTIVITY

The Community Safety Awards

The awards will take place on Thursday 11" February at Alexandra Palace.
There are 10 award categories recognising the important role that local people
and organisations play in keeping Haringey safe.

The Reducing Re-offending Conference

This event will bring together key players from the public, private and voluntary
sector to contribute to the direction and take ownership of the Haringey Reducing
Re-offending Programme (HARRP). The conference will also provide the
opportunity for ongoing partnership working in the borough through the creation
of a formal Haringey Reducing Re-offending Network (HARREN). The
conference will take place on 10™ March from 9am-2pm at Alexandra Palace.

My Safer Haringey Campaign

A high-profile safety awareness and crime prevention campaign will be running
across the borough during February with key messages around anti-social
behaviour, motor vehicle crime, domestic violence, residential burglary and
Victim Support.

PREVENT evaluation

During quarter four of 2009/10 an independent evaluation of the Preventing
Violent Extremism programme and projects in Haringey will take place,
commissioned by the PREVENT steering group. This evaluation will assist us in:




Page 35

¢ Understanding the various communities’ views of the PREVENT programme in
Haringey

e Our performance on National Indicator 35: Building Resilience to Violent
Extremism, to create a more robust evidence base to support our assessment
against NI35

e Our reports to local PREVENT partnerships and Government Office for
London

e Understanding what the needs are as we move towards mainstreaming this
work

¢ Giving feedback to our funders and partners

The evaluation will be carried out in line with guidance published by DCLG and

will be completed by mid March 2010.

Drug and Alcohol Action Team

An evaluation of the Sex Worker Migration Impact Fund project will be
undertaken by a researcher from the Anthropology Department of Metropolitan
University.

Enforcement

Enforcement Achievements

Patrollers Conference

A ‘Patrollers Conference’ was held in October at the Cypriot Centre in Wood
Green. The event brought together staff from all of the different services that
have a regular presence in Haringey’s urban environment. Over 60
representatives attended from across Council and partner organisations to find
out what other services do, establish and build networks, and identify ways that
services could work together to maximise the effectiveness of our patrolling
presence.

Launch of Street Enforcement

The Street Enforcement Service was launched in November with one named
Officer being deployed to all wards in new Royal Blue uniforms. The service is
now organised into two equal teams aligned to Children’s Network Zones of
South, and North and West. Street Enforcement Officer are now working to a
rota system which ensures service cover through the weekend and up to 8pm
Mondays to Fridays.

Each ward will have a set of six priorities that will be reviewed on a quarterly
basis. Each priority will have an associated set of actions which will form the
main emphasis of the Street Enforcement Officer’s work for that quarter.
Priorities will be released in three tranches each quarter aligned to the children
network areas.



Page 36

Street litter Patrols

Street Enforcement Services and Safer Neighbourhood Police Teams have
carried out high visibility joint street litter enforcement patrols in specific areas
that have significant pedestrian traffic and litter problems. Over a period of 12
weeks (July, August, September) Street Enforcement Officers supported by the
Police undertook high visibility litter patrols. During these patrols 840 were
challenged and twenty (20) received fixed penalty notices when they refused to
place their litter in bins available. Litter enforcement will continue to be a priority
for the service and we continue to deliver similar operations across the borough
throughout 2010/11.

Clean Sweep Programme

The Clean Sweep programme has been re-launched as part of the Council’s new
look ‘My Cleaner Haringey’ programme. Three out of the five planned Clean
Sweeps have now taken place in the Gyratory Gardens area of Tottenham
Green, the Haringay Ladders and the area around West Green Road.
Furthermore, the proposed Clean Sweep in Seven Sisters is due to take place in
the week beginning 25" January and in St Ann’s ward in the week beginning 15™
February. Activities during the different Clean Sweeps have included; community
engagement activities such as raising awareness at local schools and involving
local school children in activities such as litter picks, daily patrols of Street
Enforcement Officers, activities to tackle dog fouling, cutting back overgrown
foliage from vulnerable residents front gardens, providing community skips for
residents to dispose of bulky waste as well as community bulb planting projects.

Animal Welfare and Scrutiny Recommendations

In line with the recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees
report on Animal Welfare, a meeting of animal welfare stakeholders was held on
the 7" December. Attendees included representatives from the Metropolitan
Police, local Safer Neighbourhood Teams, Wood Green Animal Shelter, RSPCA,
ASBAT, HfH Tenancy Management, HfH Estate Services, Street Enforcement,
Licensing, Enforcement Response, Policy and Performance and Parks. The
meeting focused on a number of areas of concern including dangerous and
status dogs in Haringey. The Service Manager for Street Enforcement will act as
local authority coordinator for joint enforcement and awareness raising
operations.

Gambling Licensing

We have reviewed our gambling policy and consulted on the changes which
were adopted by full Council in December. The clustering of betting shops and
adult gaming centres in Haringay Green Lanes, South Tottenham and Wood
Green remain issues of concern and the council has continued to lobby



Page 37

Government for a change in legislations and guidance to allow cumulative impact
and saturation to be allowed as reasons for refusal of new applications. We
await the published finding s of a review of the issue by Department of Culture
Media and Sport.

Planning Enforcement

Planning enforcement continues to deliver strong enforcement activity and has
maintained low numbers of open caseloads and has a full establishment of
permanent panning enforcement officers. Performance indicators for the service
show that it is responding quickly, closing cases early and maintaining high levels
of enforcement activity. The current case load is 312 representing 78 open
cases per officer.

Mortuary and Coroner’s Court

In September the Human Tissue Authority (HTA) confirmed the licence to
operate of our new mortuary. Indications from the HTA are that they rate this
new facility as one of the best of its type in the country.

North London’s new Coroner’s Court has now moved from Myddleton Road to its
new location in Barnet. This new facility was officially opened October, and
provides excellent facilities for the bereaved relatives and friends attending court
hearings.

Noise Abatement Society Award

The Enforcement Response Service was recognised by the Noise Abatement
Society at its annual awards event. Haringey received the Local Authority Award
for its enforcement of noise control and in particular its work with mental health.
Walkit.com

Haringey’s Commercial Environmental Health Team have made a successful bid

for DEFRA funding to enable Haringey together with 3 neighbouring boroughs
to sign up to www.walkit.com

www.walkit.com is an interactive journey planner designed to encourage and
support walking as an alternative and low polluting form of transport. The tool
allows the user to plan the fastest or lowest polluting walking route. It measures
distance, estimates duration calorie burn and carbon saving. The benefits of
encouraging walking range from improving the health and wellbeing of
individuals, reducing obesity, encouraging behavioural change to contribute to a
reduction in air pollution

Enforcement Challenges

Community Volunteer Service



Page 38

As from January 2010 the Enforcement service will be taking over effective
management of the Community Volunteer (CV) Scheme. Currently we have 79
listed CVs representing all but one ward in the borough. All CVs were contacted
over December by the newly deployed Street Enforcement Officer for their ward
and during this year we will be looking at ways of strengthening how we support
and develop the potential of scheme.

Stray Dogs and Responsible pet Ownership

Over July December 2009 we identified a 15% increase in the number of stray
dogs being accepted and collected as compared to 2008. Battersea Dogs
Home, who take most of our dogs not returned to their owners, have also
announced an increase their fees which will further add pressure to find ways of
reducing the volume of dogs abandoned in Haringey.

In 2010 the Council will launch a major campaign to promote responsible dog
ownership and to focus enforcement action on irresponsible owners. Issues to
be included are dog fouling, fighting and the breeding and supply of dogs into the
borough.

Environmental Crime Enforcement

Over the last 3 years Haringey has been the most active London Borough for
enforcement activity to combat fly tipping and environmental crime. This level of
activity and the year on year reduction of reported fly tipping earned Haringey the
performance ranking of being ‘highly effective’ against the fly tipping indicator NI
196. In the remainder of 2009/2010 the service will need to exceed last year’'s
activity by at least 5% to retain this position.

Legal Spend and Recovery of Costs

Enforcement activity this year, and particularly in relation to planning
enforcement and environmental crime has been very high. Whilst the Council is
normally successful in court, the courts remain poor at recovering costs awarded
to the Council. In the case of planning enforcement appeals costs are never
awarded to the council and this reflects a significant proportion of our planning
enforcement spend. Enforcement activity is expected to remain high and the
Council is working with our local court to ensure costs awarded to us are
recovered and promptly as possible. Other options will include increased use of
alternatives to prosecution such as the use of simple cautions and fixed penalty
notices where appropriate.

Food safety and Regulatory Service Perception -National Indicators
performance

The service has set for itself two challenging targets against new national
indicators. NI 182 measure satisfaction with regulatory services by traders, and
NI 184 measures food safety compliance. Both measures are currently below
our local target although both are reflecting good performance compared to other
boroughs and improved performance from last year.



Page 39

Enforcement Priorities

In the remainder of 2009/2010 we will be prioritising

Developing and delivery new street enforcement ward level action plans
Cleanliness enforcement activity — in particular fly tipping, litter and dog
fouling

Development of a responsible dog ownership campaign

Development of a responsible land; property; and trader initiative to
promote positive behaviours

Local air quality plan review and the delivery of a new plan to reduce air
pollution

Improved Food safety compliance — a focus on non compliant businesses
and repeat offenders

Understanding and improving perception of Enforcement services
Introducing new arrangements to control and sanction infringements of
alcohol licences.

Planning

1.

The Replacement London Plan — Strategic Planning Policy: Using a cross service
officer working group and the Local Development Framework Cross Party Members
Working Group, | have has coordinated a response to the new Draft Plan for London
2011-31, the Mayor’s Draft Transport and Economic Development Strategies. These
have been coordinated with the response from the North London Strategic Alliance.
Cabinet receives a report on this issue on 26/1/10.

Haringey’s Local Development Framework — Local Planning Policy: As chair of the
LDF Members Group | have led the production of the Borough’s new Plan 2011-26. Its
Core Strategy (17 key policies) has been out to informal consultation over the last year
and now it is proposed to agree the plan at 23/2 Cabinet for a final formal 6 week
consultation period. The plan covers growth areas, housing, environment, economic
development and town centre, design/conservation and safety, community facilities and
open space.

Corporate “Houses in Multiple Occupation and Conversions Working Party”: | have
supported two pilot projects on “managing change, housing and anti social/environment
behaviour in St Ann’s ward and Myddleton Rd”, led by Clir Adamou and Clir Cooke This
project is due to report in to a review of Corporate Strategies via a Cabinet Report March-
June 2010

North London Waste Plan 2011-21: The Cabinet member has been the Borough'’s
representative on the development of this plan that covers 7 North London Boroughs
(Camden, Islington, Hackney, Waltham Forest, Enfield, Barnet, Haringey). The plan is
assessing new levels of waste that North London will have to cope with over 10-15 and
consulting and deciding on where any new waste management sites will be located,
taking into account how waste should be managed. Final draft will go to the Nth London
Councils in September 2010. Public consultation took place between October and
December 2009




Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Page 41

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay

404 a)mnisuj jeuonen

SHN

01L0g Adenuged |
UOPUOT — JUB)INSUOD uoleluawas|dw|

[ey esey]

AabulieH
- 39} lWLIWO) Aullnidog pue MIIAIBAQD

Aunpnios
aAnolduwi ued asuepinb 39N moy -
AuI1lni2s pue MalAIBAQ



Page 42

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
404 9)minsuj jeuoiren

SHN

mm.
.___P ~ suoiIsIoep
..mEHmm>c_ |Ee20| Jnoge
Dl}sanb yse 0} aosuepinb
IN JO 8sn 8y aJo|dxa 0]

ssao0.d
>c:?_ow J1ay) Jo 1ed se yse
ued saaiwwo) Aunniog
pue MaIAIBAQ 1BY) suolsanb
awel) 0] buidjay ul asuepinb
J9DIN 10 anjeA ay} uiejdxa 0]

d40IN
JO uoineltado pue 8|0l ay)

Jo Bulpuejsiapun aAoldwl O]
saARoalqo

909N



Page 43

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay

404 a)mnisuj jeuonen

SHN

o 4 'yjjeay ||1 Jo yusweal)

60/800¢ 14OdIY T¥NNNY

B pue uonuanaid ayj pue yjjeay

poob jo uonowo.ud ay) uo sasuepinb

jeuoineu buipinoud 1o jqisuodsa.
uoinesiueb.o yuspuadapul
8y} SI (FOIN) 82us||eox3 [BoIullD
pue yjjesH 1oj synjijsuj jeuonen ay |

aouajladxy jexun] pue yyeaHy
o4 33mpsu) feuoney

SHN|

¢(3OIN SHEYA



Page 44

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay

404 a)mnisuj jeuonen

SHN

'ss900.d Jualedsuel) pue uadQ .
MBIABI Jeinbay
UoI}B}JNSUOD BUINUBL)

S939)]IWLIWO0D
AlosIApe Juspuadapu| .

JUSWBA|OAUI Jaied pue jualled .
indul pyadxy .
9Seq 90UapIAd BAIsuayaldwo) .

aouepinb 39H|N [e Jo sa|diouiid 8109



Page 45

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
404 aimsuj jeuolren

SHN

T OU SR UoEHLUSAIBIU| UYEDH DGR 4 (_ ou.om w

20US|[a3xF [ENUND pUe Yyeay
40y BINYLSU) jeuonEN

SHN

Bunafa pue Buryjem 104 saunueiBoid
FSI248%@ paseg-AluNIWo?

pue sislswopad ‘SeWayIs |eddejal
as12J8xe ‘aded Adewiid ul suoius AU
yaug tAuanae jeashiyd asealou
01 Spoylsw pasn Auowwos Jnod

QDA waE ] Sk

Alejun|oA pue 21|qnd Japim ayj pue
saljlioyine |eoo| ‘SHN ayj ul buijiom
asoyj Joj yjeay ||1 Jo uonuaaalid sy}
pue yjjeay poob Jo uonowo.id ayj uo
aouepinb - asuepinb yjjeay aiqnd
"SHN 3y} ulypm suonipuod

pue sasessIp Jlj10ads yjim sjdoad

JO aJed pue juswieal; ajeludoidde
ay] uo aosuepinb - saul@pInb jeaiuln
SHN

ay] UIylm sainpadoud 1oy asueping
S94NP320.1d |eUOIJUDAIB}U|
Sjuswiead) pue saulolpaw

Buijsixa pue mau Jo 8sh a8y} uo
aouepinb - sjesieisddy ABojouyosa |

aouepinb Jo sadA) uno-



Page 46

83u8j[33x3 [e1UI)) PUE Y}[eaH

104 a)mysuj [euoney

SHN

aouepinb

yelp uo
uone)nNsuoD

paysi|qe1se

paledald (oad) dnoib 1se.9ul

la1s1Bal
Slap|oysxEls

adoog swdojgasp
awwelbolid

ssa20.1d aouepinb yjjeay o1gnd



Page 47

8Juajjadx3 |ealuy]) pue yijeay

404 9)n}ysuj jeuoizen

SHN

¢, 9AIJO3l)9
SI Sly} jey} smoys
UoIym yoleasad Jo Apoq

juesliubis e si aJay|
= ¢,9NIJI3))9
i\ SI SIY} SMOYS Y2Iym
 UTTTD ) Apn)s yolessal e s| alay|

&SIy}
Bbulop aJe sjdoad Jayi0

¢Sy} Inoqe

BJep JO 10| e sl aiay |

£, 80UBPINS, Aq uesaw am op JBYAA



Page 48

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
404 aimsuj jeuolren




Page 49

83u8j[33x3 [e1UI)) PUE Y}[eaH

104 IMsuj [euoneN

SHN

sisnJyl
S,UaJpluo
‘sds7 buipnjou (5L0d) SHN 10)29s paiyL
saljlioyine
|esoT]

saljuoyjne

jeoo

slauolssiwwoD SJ19PIAOId

aouepinb JHIN 10 asn bupje|n



Page 50

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
404 aimsuj jeuolren

SHN

S921N0Sal
JO 8@sn }saq bulnsu3

a)sem buionpay

aleod
jo Alijenb Buinosdwi

sal)ljlenbaul buionpay
uoneleA buonpay

s, o0uepinb 39N asn AUp



Page 51

8JU3|[83x3 [B3IUI|D pUe y)jeaH
404 9)n}ysuj jeuoizen

SHN

LR xn_a-.ouEvlm._._.-i

FRE (1] el s,
o i 5 WU CL AgH 08 B0 E OIS IRL

nE o b

A||e20| S82IAIB8S B

9say} JO UoIsInoid =

oy osIulNIOS e i

0] yse Ajnydjay SiEEmeT

PIN02 NOA suolsanb

9a.y) 1o om] Ajjuapl
0} aduepinb ay} asn juswabebusd

aouepinb Alunwwo) gHd -
oyl Je Yoo| e @)e| . odouepinb yjesay alignd -

AHAIIFED JERUID BUF R ap b s
A AN PRALTER

E TH Saarap | wp ey

[jJuswabebus
Allunwiwioo aAIjo8y 8] bulsiunniog




Page 52

8JU3|[83X3 [B3IUI|D PpUE y)jeaH
404 9)n}ysuj jeuoizen

SHN

abueyo
Jo syuabe se sdnoub buisixs Jo Juswiinioal "be

/,pasn buleq aie sayoeoidde jeypp

Buluiey) ‘b-s
;,90e[d ul ainjonJseljul ayj S|

uolnen|eas
10J pue juswabebus Ajlunwwod 1oy bulpuny ‘68

;9oe|d ul sajisinbalalid ay) aly

[jJuswabebus
Allunwiwoo aAljosy8] — suolsanb
Aunnios Joj suolnsebbns sawog




Page 53

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
404 aimsuj jeuolren

SHN

A||e00| sa82IAIaSs
asay] Jo uolsinoad
ay] asIuilnIos
0} yse Ajnydjay
P|N02 NOA suolsanb
9a.y) 1o om] Ajjuapl
0]} @ouepIinb ay) asM
aouepinb eljuswaq gyoO9 -
oyl ] Yoo| e aye| . aulpInb [ealuln .

enuawap ‘b'a
S92IAI8S [s 8|doad Jap|o] buisiunniog



Page 54

8Juajjadx3 |ealuy]) pue yijeay
404 23n313suf [euoneN

SHN|

sue|d aied ay}
PasJOpuUd Jaied Jo/pue eljuswap Yiim uosiad ay) seH

s ue|d aied ayj ajelado 0] psjuiodde
uaa(q Jo)JoM aJed |elo0S Jo/pue y)jeay paweu e seH

/. slaled Jay Jo sIy pue enuawap yum uosiad ay)
JO spaau Buibueyd ay] JUNOIOE OlUl SBYe) 1BY] S92IAISS
|e1o0s pue yjjeay Aq pasalbe ue|d aied pauiquiod e S|

[ennuawap] — suonsanb
Aunnios Joj suolnsabbns sawog




Page 55

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
404 aimsuj jeuolren

SHN

A||e00| sa82IAIaSs
asay] Jo uolsinoad
ay] asIuilnIos
0} yse Ajnydjay
P|N02 NOA suolsanb
9a.y) 1o om] Ajjuapl
0]} @ouepIinb ay) asM
aouepinb s|led 129D -
oyl ] Yoo| e aye| . aulpInb [ealuln .

s||e) ‘b8

S92IAI8S [s 8|doad Jap|o] buisiunniog



Page 56

8Juajjadx3 |ealuy]) pue yijeay
404 23n313suf [euoneN

SHN|

sue|d aied ay}
PasJOpuUd Jaied Jo/pue eljuswap Yiim uosiad ay) seH

s ue|d aied ayj ajelado 0] psjuiodde
Ja)JOM 81ed |Blo0S J0/pue yjjeay paweu e seH

/. slaled Jay Jo sIy pue enuawap yum uosiad ay)
JO spaau Buibueyd ay] JUNOIOE OlUl SBYe) 1BY] S92IAISS
|e1o0s pue yjjeay Aq pasalbe ue|d aied pauiquiod e S|

[ennuawap] — suonsanb
Aunnios Joj suolnsabbns sawog




Page 57

8Juajjadx3 |ealuy]) pue yijeay

4oy apnmnsuj jeuoney

SHN|

‘Ajluoyine |eoo|

I1noA pue SHN @y} Jo — Aunnuos aaoidwi

0]} pash aq ueod asuepinb yjjesy olignd pue
s|esieisdde ABojouyos) ‘sauljapinb |eaiuln
S921N0S8l JO 8SN BAI108)S

ue — anjeA 1sa(q, sjuasaidal aouepinb ay |

JD|N uo puadap ued
NOA — snoJobis AJeA S 8sSn am 82UdpIAS By |

sJaied pue syuaned Ag pasiape
‘s|euolissajoid Ag uaplum sI aouepinb ay|

is|esieidde Bnip ueyy JH|N O1 840w S, 818y |

yieay ||I Bunea. se ||om se yjjesy
poob Bunowoid ym sdjpy aosuepinb 39N

UOISSSS ay)] woJj) syulod Ay




Page 58

8Jua|jadx3 [eIIUI]D) PUE yi[eay
Joj aynysuj jeuoijen

SHN

NN SUU 80USPIAS MMM

4oJeas JapIM e Jo) 8ouapIAg SHN @SN

NN BI0O 301U MMM

a)Isgam JDIN dY} NISIA

YR CERNEERY

aouepIinb Jno Jo JH|N 1noge sauinbus Jo4
Y OERNENEETIEN

S)jUR)INSUOY uoleuswa|dwi 8y} 19BU0D O |

SN pulj} 0} MOH



Page 59 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Councii

Agenda item: Of

[No.]

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 1% February 2010

Report Title: Progress update on the recommendations made in the Overview and
Scrutiny Review of Access to Services for Older People, April 2008.

Report authorised by: Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult, Culture and Community
Services (ACCS) Mﬁé g

=N

o

Contact Officer:

Bernard Lanigan

Service Manager Physical Disabilities & OT Service
Ph: 020 8489 3771
Bernard.anigan@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To provide an update on the recommendations made in the Scrutiny Review of
Access to Services for Older People, April 2008.




Page 60

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

2.1 The Review links to a number of strategies, policies and strategic agendas
including:

The Sustainable Community Strategy

The Council Plan

Well-being Strategic Framework

Experience Still Counts

Carers Strategy

Older People’s Commissioning Plan

Equal Opportunity Policy

Safeguarding Policy and Procedures

Joint Adult Mental Health Strategy

Community Engagement Framework

Ten Point Recession Action Plan

Personalisation Commissioning Framework

The actions undertaken to address the recommendations in the review help to deliver
the Experience Still Counts outcomes. The table below shows the links between the
outcomes of Experience Still Counts, the Well-being Strategic Framework and the
Sustainable Community Strategy.

Links with other strategies and frameworks

Experience Well-being Strategic Sustainable Community Strategy
Still Counts Framework Outcomes Priorities
Outcomes
1. Being e Freedom from e People at the heart of change
respected discrimination or e Safer for all
harassment ¢ Healthier people with a better
¢ Maintaining personal quality of life
dignity and respect
2. Keeping | ¢ Increased choice and e Healthier people with a better
informed control quality of life
3. Staying | e Improved health and e Healthier people with a better
healthy emotional well-being quality of life
4. Being ¢ Improved quality of life e People at the heart of change
active e Making a positive e An environmentally sustainable
contribution future
e Economic vitality and prosperity
shared by all
e Safer for all
e Healthier people with a better
quality of life
e Be people and customer focused
5. e Improved health and e An environmentally sustainable




Page 61

Choosin emotional well-being future
g work ¢ Economic well-being e Economic vitality and prosperity
shared by all
6. Feeling | e Improved quality of life |e People at the heart of change
safer * An environmentally sustainable
future
o Economic vitality and prosperity
shared by all
e Safer for all
o Healthier people with a better
quality of life
7. Havinga |e |Improved quality of life | e People at the heart of change
safe, ¢ An environmentally sustainable
comforta future
ble and e Economic vitality and prosperity
well- shared by all
maintaine e Safer for all
d home e Healthier people with a better
quality of life
8. Living ¢ Increased choice and o Healthier people with a better
with support control quality of life
9. Getting | e Improved quality of life o People at the heart of change
out and ¢ An environmentally sustainable
about future
e Economic vitality and prosperity
shared by all
Safer for all
o Healthier people with a better
quality of life
10. Making |e Economic well-being ¢ An environmentally sustainable
the most future
of your » Economic vitality and prosperity
income shared by all

3. Recommendations

3.1 That Overview and Scrutiny Committee note and agree the update found in
Appendix 1.

5. Summary
5.1The Overview and Scrutiny Review in April 2008 explored how older people in the
borough access a range of health and social care services (including barriers to
access). Sixteen recommendations were made, of which:

¢ 11 recommendations or parts of recommendations have been accepted.

» 6 recommendations or parts of recommendations are not applicable to ACCS,




Page 62

but have been noted.
The recommendations are set out in Appendix 1, including whether accepted by ACCS
or referred on as appropriate (each recommendation is noted as agreed, agreed in
principle, for consideration by cabinet, or referred on to NHS Haringey).

5.2 A report outlining the ACCS response to the recommendations was agreed at
Cabinet on 15" July 2008.

5.3 Progress has been made against all of the recommendations as detailed in
Appendix 1. Work will be ongoing to continue to improve access to services by older
people.

6. Legal Services Comments

3.2 There are no specific legal implications arising from the recommendations of the
review report in 2008.

7. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

7.1 Most of the users of this service are due to age and/or impairment some of the most
vulnerable and excluded residents in the borough. Improving access to services for
older people will help enable people to have greater control over their care and
increase independence.

8. Consultation

8.1 Service managers, other council departments, NHS Haringey and the voluntary
sector were involved in this update.

8.2 Older people’s groups were represented throughout the scrutiny process and their
concerns were reflected in the recommendations.

9. Financial Comments

9.1 All of the agreed recommendations in the Overview and Scrutiny Report completed
in April 2008 have been taken forward where possible within current resource
allocations. Where agreement was made only in principle, these have only progressed
as and when resources permitted. Adult Services & Commissioning is committed to
continue with implementation of recommendations in the review and will proceed on
this same basis.

10. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
10.1 a. Appendix 1- Update of Overview and Scrutiny Review of Access to Services for
Older People, October 2009
b. Appendix 2- Overview and Scrutiny Review of Access to Services for Older
People, April 2008.




Page 63

11. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
11.1 Our Health, Our Care, Our Say- DoH 2005
Experience Still Counts

Cabinet Report, ACCS response to the Overview and Scrutiny Review of Access
to Services for Older People, April 2008.




Page 64

"Alunwiwioo ay)

ul yoddns pue saojnies sjeudoidde
J0 9210yo Usjeslf pue ‘uoiyewuloyul
pue adiApe 0} sseook o|doad aAIb
llim — 1esAh 1xeu uopouny 6uiddoys,
pue A10}o8.ip suljuo Ss8dok

olignd e 1o} sued pue ‘sis|ed
Bunsodubis pue sjeusyel 1oy Ayus
J0 juiod sbuls B “JequIBAON Ul Wes |
$S800Y pajelbsiul 8y} Jo youne| sy

"'SOOINISS

0} ss920e uado pue uoljewoul
‘uojiusnsid uo snooy Jsesib

8q pInoys 8isy} UOHESIBUOSIEE
Yum Jeyi enbue Aey} se pasu Jo
[9A8] }samo| 8y} ysijoge 0} sesodoud
Juswiuwisnob 8y] "600g 18903100

Y19 UO P8so|o YdIym uoije}nsuod
S8OIAISS 8187y 0] $5800Y

painqLiuod ejdoad Jeplo Buipoddns
8le OUM sJiaied pue ‘siajed

shemyjed sseooy
40 Juswdojenep Bujobuo sy

"'SOOINISS

8jendoidde Jayjo 03 perosiipal

SJe pue eLIBID S80IAISS ale)) 0]
$S900Y Jle s, AebulieH 19sw Jou op
oym sjdoad uspjo asoy} dn mojjo}

Japjo Buipnjoul ‘siesed jo dnoub v | Aq yum Hesp &g [lIm Siy} Jo yonp paaIby | 03 eoe|d Ul Ind 8q SweisAs ey 1}
800¢ aunr S0
800¢ aunf S0 OL | 01 SOOV wouy

010Z AHVNNVT 31vadn SOOV WOHA AHVINIWWNOD ASNOJS3d NOILLVANaWNODO3Y

010¢ Atenuep arepdn sjdosd Jep|O 10} S8JIAI8G 0] SS9I0Y JO MaIASY DSO | Xipuaddy




Page 65

vels Buipnjoul sesinod sy e

"Hoddns pue aoiApe

[enpIAIpUl S18Y0 os|e yeis

‘obuliq 0} 3y desy pue ‘Buiouep

‘syelso ‘spe wouy Buibuel

‘sbunno pue sdnoib siayo
8Jjuao yoed] :saqusd ul-doiqg e

‘'Spe 8y}
ul Juswebebus s,ajdoad Jepjo
abeinodus 01 sasus) Aeq
sbuein) ay| pue usAeH ay|
JO sjuslo pue Ais|jer) jeuoiieN
8y} usamiaq 1osfoud 1o51d

spe uy -ssijunuoddo Aeq e

‘09 Jeno
o|doad Joj BulILLIMS 881

"sieuulbaq pue
a|doad Jap|o 10} S|qe)ns ale
Jey) saljiAnoe jJo AjalieA e Jayo
aiua) spodg Ajlunwiwon
aueT JeH SjUM pue anua)
9INSI9T USSBIS) Weyuapo |
‘aljua) ainsio] peoy ded :09
18n0 a|doad o pieD aAllOY e

:Buipnjoui sidoad Jep|o 10}
syosfoud Buieg-jjom pue uonusasid
JO Jequinu B spuny [1ounod ay |

"‘anoge 985

lauiqe) Aq
uoljelapisuod
J04

‘epuabe

Buisg-[lem sy} YUm aul| Ui SedIAIeS
aJe) 0} $S929Y e Jo sbuipueq
8lelspow pue mo| 8y} yoddns o}
[louno) syl mojje o1 Buipuny siow
abelnoous 0} yyesH jo juswipedsg
9y} O] SSlUM Jsuige] jey] ¢

010¢ Asenuer ayepdn ejdoad Jop|Q 10} SIIAISS 0} SS8IIY JO MBINSY NSO : | Xipuaddy




Page 66

Buipsenbejes

Buipnjour ‘smeinal pue Buuoyuow
}oenuoo ybnouy; peidde Ai1snosobu
9 01 senuuod Bulonuow Ayjenp

"SHIOMIBU

pooyinoqubieu pue Buussiunjon
ybnouys paielep aq o3 a|dwexs Joy
- Jeyde) [eog, jo luswidojenap sy
ul Bunseaur s gLog 10} Ajuoud Aoy v

"S80IAIBS UolewIolu)

Pue adIApe ‘sluswissosse
uolesiwixew swoou; ‘Aiojosuip
S80IAISS J9¥JeW-9 8y} sjdwexs

104 ‘els1uo Aniqibie suy mojeq

e} Oym sjuspisau 1oy suondo eoinies
Jo ebuel e Buidojensp Sl swweubolyg
8le) |e1oog bulwiojsued |

*a]doad Jap|o oy Aoeoonpe
[ew.o) pusixe 01 S82Jn0say

Butess si pue sjuspisel
d|qetsulnA |je Joj Aoeooape

J0 8joJ 8y} SEWoleM [1OUNOD By |

"S9JJAISS 9SN oym

8|doad Jap|O 01 19sS0j0 sed jo
AisAllep pue uonoaup oibsjens
83U} J0O y3oq |o13u00 Buinow
pue swoy je sjdoad poddns
0} 8J4e2 JO soueeq ayj Buinow
‘@ouspusadspul Buipoddns

0} PaRILIWOD SI [1oUNOD By |

pes.by

“Jauuew
8A1108YJ8 1S00 }sowW sy}
Ul $801AJ8S JO Uolsinoid sy
pue s)108yo sseo0id ainsus
03 e0e(d Ul sainjonus sy}
pue usMeuspun Miom ay| e

‘Puey Jsyjo syy uo epusbe

SAlfelusnaid pue Buleq-jjem

8y} Bunowoud pue puey

dUOo 8y} uo Aouspuedsp

[8A8] ybiy yum sidoed jo

Spasu sy} bunssw usemiaq
paoe} sebusjeyo ay| e

"BLIBILID S80IAIeS aie))
0} $S800Y Jie 8y} 03 spJebay
UM aAey senioyiny [eooT
Seljiqisuodsal Aioinjels ey e
's8sjuboosl 1ouno) ey ‘g

SQ9 49A0 10} J8ulBIU|

SI8UNS JsAlls pue ‘sisuulbaq
10} Jrews ‘sieuulbeq

10} Jsuisu] ‘soiseq Jeindwos
‘preoghey pue ssnow
‘8pN|oul sesInoy “sieindwios
Buisn jo sousuadxs apy

10 Ou eABY oym sisuuIbeq
819|dwoo 1o} paubisep
$8SIN0J Jo swiwesboid e -

010¢ Aenuer a1epdn 9|doad Jop|Q 10} S8JIAISG 0] SS90V JO Mainay OSO0 :| xipuaddy




Page 67

"Arenigad 1oy pauueid si youne|

e pue Asenuer ./ 8yl Uo HING 01

ob |im podal jeuly v "suoliesiuebio
Jo eseqejep e jo juswdojensp ay}
Buipnioul ‘mainal 8y} Wou paiiuspl
suofjoe jusws|dwi 01 8oeid ul

S| wes | 101098S Asejunjop ajesodio)
[louno?) pue AsbuueH SHN

‘OOAVH ‘gvD 8y3 jo dnoib Buliesys
Rousbe-nnw v 1890100 wee

ay} uo (HN) dnour) uswebeuey
aouewWIoUad 8y} 01 Jusm uoda.
sauljpesy e pue pasAjeue Buleq mou
St elep siy] ‘siepjoysyess oibeielis
YUM SMSIAIBIUI PUB SUOISSNOSIP
dnoub snooj ‘suoliesiuebio 009 L

01 Aenuns jeisod Buipnjoul peasjdwod
usaq sey yoseasals Aewtd

:109loud Buiddew Joyoss ,,¢ oy

‘ojeldoidde
se sajouabe Jauped 1o 1I0UNOD
9y} Jo seljoud By} ym aul| uj

s|gejieAe $821no0sal pue saijioud
Uo apeuwl 8 ||IMm Suolsiosp
uayy pauijuspl aJe sdeb Aue §|

'sdeb abpajmous| ayy Jo

swos eyepdn [|Im yyesH dlland
JO JojoalIg ulor 8yl Aq pa

Buteq sisAjeuy spesp oibajels
JUIO 8Y} UO MJIOM 8] "S80IAISS
Ajunwiwioo Auew op os ‘sebueyo
Ayunwwod ayj se Jjayun4 sdeb
ale aiay} 1.yl pabpajmou|oe

S|} ‘UMOUY SI UoljewIoul

siy} Jo yonw ybnoyly

aydiouud
ui paalby

"S82IAISS |je Jo dn aye} asiwido
pue sdeb Aue Jen0o o} eoe|d
ul ind aq ueld uoioe ue jey] ‘qy

*10}08S AHUNWILWIOD

pue AiejunjoA sy} pue isnij

aJed Aewiud Buiyoes | AsbBurnieH
‘touno) AsbupeH Buipnjoul
‘AebBulreH ui sjgejieae Ajjuaino

aJe SOl}IAIO. puR SBDIAISS [9A8| MO|
Jeym uo usMeuspun si sisAjeue deb
pue asiolexs buiddew e jey| ey

("2 os|e JsjaJ) uonesijeuosiad
jo uorreuswsidwi |NjsSE00NS By}
0} Aoy se pasiubooal s| AoeooApy

("eg os|e 1Y)

'ssao0.4d Bupew

uolsIoap oibolells ayl Ul PeAjoAUl
ale pue pJseog diysieuped s,s|dosad
J8plO 8y1 uo ¥s sidoad 48pl0

"SOOINIBS
Aoeoonpe jo eouepodwi oy e

‘Buluoissiwwod Buipnjoul
‘sessao0.d Bupjew uoisiosp

aousnjut 03 sjdoad uspjo
Buiigqeus epew ssaiboid oy e

010¢ Aenuep ajrepdn ajdoad Jop|Q 10} SODIAIBS O} SS820Y JO MBIASY NSO :| Xipuaddy




'S80IMeS 8|doad Jep|O 01

Papusixa sI sIy} usym sjuswebuese
101ld yum sul| ui ‘eyendosdde se
010z ut s1ebpnq [enpinipur Buifdde
8jowoid Jsyuny 0y sueld pue
$$800.d 8y} Ul JusWaAjoAUl JuBIjed
Buinoadwi ‘seoinies SHN papuny Ajjny
10} BLISYIO Mau ey Bunuswisidwi uo
Buppiom Ajzusiino s AsbuLieH SHN

‘swiwelbo.d

Uoeanno Jsad-o}-1ead sAapeAoUU
liayy Buisn ‘sidoad Jep|O oy

winio4 AsbuireH syl yum diysisuped
ur Arenige ur pejs ospe im s|doad
49PJO YlIM UOlIe}NSU0D BAISUSIXT
"JUsAe youne| sy Buimojjo}
SUOISBOD0 JO Joquinu & uo jaw

SBY pue psusAU0D Usag Mou sey
dnoun) souslsjey Josn v ‘Pepusye
a|doad Jepjo Qg 4eA0 yoiym '600¢ Ul seolnes s a1dosg

03} ‘6002 49qUIBAON ;0] UO 82ejey 49P|O 01 pepusixs 8q 03 pauue|d
BIPUBXS|Y Je play sem jueAs youne| | si iy} pue s1ebpng [enpiaipuj 4oy

Page 68

V '0L0C Ydtey ul pess |im sidoad padojenep Buteq si jo)1d v “seek 'sjebpng fenpiaipu pue sjuswiied
18p|o o} Aemyred peyjosuip jlos 1S€| pepeadxe siem spuslihed }08.17 jo uorjowoud pue ayeldn
Bunisyo) Jopd eyy jo g OSBUd '600¢ | 108.1Q jo dn-exey Joj syebiey pue panuiuood syy spnjoul o] *ABejeng
eunr o1 psemio} 1ybnoiq sem jolid | Aem pesjued uosiad e ul elesedo s|diound pailue) uosisd e saibe Ajuiof
uonesifeuosied s.eldosd 4epj0O ayy | Apesue siouped pue [1ounoo ay | ul peaiby 8JeD [e100s pue yjeay jey] eg

01L0g Asenuep ayepdn ejdosy JopjQ 1oy S8OIAISS 0} §S820Y JO MaIneY DSO :| xipuaddy




Page 69

O SIunosssu
Sadxs/e|dosdIep|o/yjeay pue aie

0 TeIo0S/X8pul/STACD ASDUIB M
‘Je a)isgam oy} uo sjgejieAe si pue
2102-600¢ usamiaq sjdoad Jepjo Jo}
paAsiyoe aq 01 sjeob g} 8y} seuljino
) “AeBulieH ui Buiebe spiemo)
sepnijje sAflisod ajowoud 0} pue
uoljeullwLIosip apjoe) o1 padojersp
AbBajelis e s| sSunoY |I11S sousliedxy
aJed aAljejuana.d
pue uoljejijiqeysy
a1ed |eljuspisay
a.eo AeQ

Buisnoy psuoddng e
SepN|oul Uoljeuwiou|
"ajisgem

"aUl| UO 9|qe|leAR S82IAISS
s.e|doad Jep|o uo uoljeLWIOUI

8y} U0 sadiAIes s,8|doad Jepjo ajdiound 8y} JO a1eme soAjasWIBy}

UO UOIjewIoul O} 3ul| 40} "qQ 88S uj pesIby 8Mew sJojjlounoy) jeyy "eg
6002 1840100 WOl SAIj08e
aouepIinb HOQ Mau a8y} uo paseq
aJe) yijesH Buinunuo? e Bupjoo)
sI abels }sii4 "}ebpng [enpiAipu
aleQ [e100S 8y} yim syebpng yjeeH
|euosiad jo uoijeibeiul ayy Joid

0} (senyjigesip Buiuses] yum sjdosd "S9JIAISS 8J4ed

J8p|o spnjoul 0}) 8oiAI8S ANjigesi( Bulge) Agq | yyesy o} papusixe aq 0} SjuswiAed

Buiutes sy} ulyum padojenep uoijelapIsuod }o841q 40} YijesH jo juswpedsq

ussq sey auljino ueld [eiur uy 104 3yi s81qqoj Iouno) [ind 18yl 95

010¢ Asenuer syepdn sjdoad Jop|Q 10} SODIAIOS O} SS8IY JO MAIASY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 70

"1sod ul

MOU S| SUOIJEDIUNWILLIOY) JO J010aII[g
8y} Sk 002 19qUISAON WO} SAlTellul
Siy} 0} siy} 0} poddns spiroud

0} 9|ge aJjow aq |IIm AebuueH SHN

0102 Ul pais|jdwod
aq ||IM pue ‘S8dJAISS 0] SS820E pue
uoljewIoUl ‘80IApE BUlj-UO Ajpusiy

Jasn o} padojansp Buleq si Aiojoauip
}o)Jew-a uy "uoljesijeuosiad

40 b1 ul paysaujes buleq ale
ajdoad Japjo 1o} syoed uoljewlou)

‘ajenidoidde aisym S8oIAISS |IoUNo)
-Uou pue 1ouno?) o} buiisodubis
pue ‘ediApe pue uoljeuloul
Buipinoid ui 810 A8) B yum

‘ale0d |e100sS }npe Joj} juiod 1oejuoo e
se Bunoe ‘600 JOqUIBAON Ul papels
UoIyM Wes | ssao0y palelbaiui

ay} ybnouy} palellep ussq sey siyl

‘peog diysieuped Buieqiiom oyl
AQ paJepisuod aq |jim ABajens
82IAPY pue uoljeuroju] Juiol v

"1 1/0102 Ul paie|diod
8q 0} sjusapisal 4o} A103o8lIp 92IAI8S
paseq gem e Buidojansp ale app

Wiy ejdoadisp[o/(ijesy pue sie
5 B0 /X8PUlS ACD ASBULIBY MMM

e
8]1ISgem a8y} uo puno} aq ueo ajdoad
1ap|Q 4o} S8DIAISS UO UOIeuwIoju|

"81ISgeM S,[Iounod
8y} jo abed  syul 3oInp,,

8y} uo pepnjoul Buleq seolInIeg
s.8|doad Jep|O jo Ajiqises)

8y} uleusose 0} pajeiiul

usaq sey S8dIAISS || UM uosiel

"10108s Ajlunwiliod pue Aiejunjoa
ay} pue isnij aJse) Arewid
Buiyoea] ayi ‘louno) AsburieH
apnjoul pjnoys siy| "usilim

aq uejd uoloy pue Absiens adIApY
pue uoljewuou) julol e yeyj 09

‘abed swoy

als gom AsbuleH 8y} uo uol}oas
SHUIT XOIND 8y} ui pspnjoul aJe
S99IAIBS S,0|doad J9pI0 eyl ‘g9

010z Arenuep ayepdn sjdoad Jop|O 10} SODINIBS 0] SSOIIY JO MAINSY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 71

"9JB0 [BI00S Bujwiojsue.] 0} payul|
Aoeoonpe isijetoads jo juswidojensp
ay} poddns o3 sjou Buipjing Aloedeo

Buipuny ‘Jeuped 103o8s Aeunjon
B YUM BuBjiom mou S| S80iAIeS Jnpy

"siobeuBW 8420 PUR SI9MIOM
[el100S 10} 8]0J SIY} 8ouBYUS

Iim s3eBpng pasijenpiaipul pue
JUswissosse-j|es Jo Juswdojensp
8y} ‘einjes} e Apealje ybnoyyy

poalby

"'$9$s9004d

Juswebeuew a1ed pue JUSWSSeSSe
8y} oju| }Ing 8q uoljelussaidal
pue AoedoAape jeyy */

‘uoijewloul Ayajes Ajunwiwiod

pue Bujules| }npe ‘suoissas

92IAPY Sjijausg ‘uoijeulioul synpy
Buipienbajeg ‘awweiboid sgg Jano
Joj Bunjes Ayjjesay ‘sdnoib Bupjem
‘uoijew.lojul podsuel; ‘Buiusaios
Jaoue) |amog ‘9jed enuawaq ‘sqnjo
904}S "B Js)i9|smau sadlop Japjog
B 18p|O 118y} ul Buleq-jjom s ajdoad
lapjo sjowoid ysiym saoinIes

JNoge uoijew.oUl SPNJOUI SIaB|SMau
8|doad Jap|Q 10} wnio4 AsbuLieH

Buniesjunjop

spuey 1noA uo awi |

ajl 8y} ul keg

Ajapis Jo asnqy

BWILID JO Jea4

Saway9ds jeuoljeiauab-iaju|
uoljesljeuosiad

:UO sainjesy |eloads

ajdoad 1ap|0 Sey anss| IoqUIBAON
9y "9jep 0] 600¢ ui g pue g0
ul suolipa g ul ajdoad Asbuiiep ul
paysiignd si S92IAI9S UO UOIJBWLIOjU|

e @ o ¢ o o o

‘ybnoJog sy} ui aidoad Jepjo

Jo} uoireoiignd e jo uswdojersp
8y} punoJe paJojdxs suolndo
pue usAlb aq ||IM UoijeIapISU0)

"(s90l0A Jopjog pue Jep|O)
suizebBew Apspenb s,sjdosad Jep|0

Joj wnio4 AebuueH sy} yum dn
Bunjui} 01 uaAlb 8q 0} uoljelepISUC)

*ajdoad

18pJ0 J0 Budqg-||lom Japim 8yl

ajowo.d 0} 9|ge|ieAe ale Yoiym

S9JJAISS UO UOIeWIOUI DISBq
apnjoul pinoys uoneoignd sy e
"selebINs dK) pue saljued aInsi9|
pue saLleiql] ‘SaJjued AJunwitiod
Je s|gejieAe pue AsburieH
ul ejdoad Japjo o} Juss (suizebew
Jo Jsyisjsmeu e "68) uoljealignd
Apspenb e si aley} 1eyl P9

010¢ Aenuep ayepdn ajdoad Jop|O 10} SOIIAISS 0} SS90V JO MBIASY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 72

uiyum sbuizeaw buiuoissiwuwo)
paseg a0110eid 8y} JO yoes 0}
uolIsses uoljeuloul paj ajdoad Jepi0
apnjoul 0} Buluueld st AebuleH SHN

‘Buiuresy

ut 1sisse 0} sjdoad Jspjo Buljqeus ul
ved e Aeid o1 Addey aq pjnom 1940
"8JB0 pUEB S90IAISS JO SeousLIadXe
Aoy} anib o) Buiutesy sy ut ped ey
SJ9SN 80IAI9S/SI81ED 9I9YM S8SIN0D
ale aloy] -Bulurel) 8SIN0O YOYS 418U}
ul speaJy} usplob ayj se AleAllep
8180 paJojuad uosiad pue aJed
Jswioisno Buipnjoul jo souepoduwl

pJeog uswdojsas(]

pue Buiwes| SOV

8y} ojul paj oq [IIm sy “sieuped
pue |IOUNOD 8y} O} [elolauaq

aq ||Im Bulurely iyl Yim jsisse

01 a|doad Jepjo Buisn "yels

‘Buiuresy sIy} Ul ISISSe 0} siaulel}
se pajnioal aq pinoys sjdoad
Jap|O "ajdoad isplo s|getsuinA

YHM JOBJUOD O}uUl SWOI O}
Al@xj1] 84 oym ‘isnuj asen Aewd
Buiyoes | ayj pue |1ouno) AsbuleH

ayy esiubooal (T9QO) Buiuies] |  auyl Juoly Joj Bulutel jo juswele sidiouud | Ul yloq ‘yels aul| Juosy o} pepinoid

¥ wswdojers( [euolesiueblQ [E21I0 B SI 84D Jawoisn) ul peaiby 9Q SUOISSas uoljewloul jey] "6
"ueusq sjdoad aiow
8INsus 0} $$8204d JUBWISSaSSe 8y} Jo
Buiuuibaq sy} 0} peAow usaq aAeYy
SJUSWISSSSSE UoIjBSILIIXeW aWoou|
‘Auenod jeny 69 ‘ejdoad Jap|o
poddns Aew jey) uejd 8y} ul suoljoe
JO Joquinu e aJe aiey] "JoquUIBAON
Uig uo dSH oy} o3 bujob

Sl Uejd UOI0Y UOISSe0aY 8y} uo "e|qissod

podaly uoljessusbey ojwouod] ‘piemIo} se uoos se ue|d uoljoe pue Abejesis

ul padojeAsp ‘Ueld UOIOY UOISSa28Y | SIY} 8AOW 0} JUSWUOHAUT ueqin ay} saysiignd ‘uoljesiwixen

a1 ojul pajelodiooul Uesg Sey | YIM Sanuijuod Miom ‘uonedlignd SWOoU| U0 Spes| ydiym ‘eyeloyoaid

ABo1el1S UoIBSIWIXB SWOodU| 8y 4o} 18s sI 81ep ou ybnoyly paa.iby JUSWIUOMIAUT UeqUn 8y} Jey] '8

0102 Aenuep ayepdn sjdoad JopjO 10} SOOIAIBS 0} SS9IIY JO MOINSY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 73

Mou si ABajelis sy "18o 80IAIeS
810 ajeIpawIslul 8y} adueyue

0} 8JJUSDIUID YHM PaloeIuoD

sey AsbuneH SHN 6002 Uwniny
90UIS "S82IMBS HnpY pue AsbuleH
SHN Y109 Joy} Ajuoud Asy e sulewsal

Jeak siy} Joie| sieuped o1

‘o|doad

Jap|o 40} swes) aied pajelbaiul
Jo} suejd spoddns Ajjn} j1ouno)
lind ¥ey} pue sapwwo) Auiniog
pue maiAIBAQ 8y} 0} pauodal

aq ABele.iS aJen) aleipawlIalu]

uoljelljigeyss pue aJed sjelpsulieiu| paniwgns a4 |im Absyens siylL peaily | pue uoljelljiqeysy Yelp oyl eyl gt
‘AebunieH ui Buieqjem siowoud

01 ‘sjualied oelpJeo 1snf jou

‘PolIsjol BJe SODINISS BINSI| WO}

"'sSuoIuslul Hjouaq pjnom oym seiped jje eyl

BuiuoissILWOoD paseq A)jeoo) 0s ‘ewwelbo.id deipJed ue.lINd ay)
AebuieH SHN 1o wuswdojarsp ay} ‘AebBurieH SHN 01 uo passed AebuueH SHN | puoAeq pedojersp pue psuspeo.q

YuM aulj Ui pamalnel Buleq si siyl

ueaq sey UolEpUsWWOod8 SIyL

0} paJisjey

Sl awBYos [eusjal 4o ayi eyl "Lt

‘'siouped 10}098S o€ pue

AJ0INjel1s JO JUSLWIBAJOAUI YHM Ing
SO0V Aq psl- 0102 40} psinpayos
s| pue ‘Abajel;s Juswdojersp

19X ew 8y} pue SadIAISS

s,e|doad Japjo ul s}ebpng jeuosiad
jo uonrejuswsidwi o) bujuued

O1uil pajesodiodul Buieq mou S siyyL

slauped 10}09g ¢
pue AIoJNje}s JO JUSWSAJOAUI UJIM

INg SO0V Aq ps| Jeah siyy uoy
pa|nNpayos s }Jom Jo aoaid siy |

paaiby

‘Aem

dn pauiof e uj psuoissIWWOD pue
pauue|d Ajjeoibaresis ase sjdoed
Japjo 10} d|gejleAr S82IAIBS B} ey
ainsus 031 aoe|d ul Ind si ueld uoijoe
ue pue pasibisus-al s| ABajens
saljiunyoddQ Ae@ ay3 18yl "0}

‘1Je1S 90IMIBS Y} eay aulj-1uol) Aay
J8Y}0 pue eluadiulD ‘BuisinN oUsiq
UUM SUOISSes ajelljioe} 0} S80IAISS
yyesH Anunwwon sasinbai AsbulieH
SHN uolppe uj -aJed Aewud

Ul Jels aulj-juody Aey Jayjo pue

SdD UM s)ul] YOolym saAljesoqeljod

0102 Aenuer a1epdn ajdoad Jop|Q 10} SOOIAISS 0] SS999Y JO MBIASY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 74

spodal ojul pay s SIY] "UoNoejSiies
J18Y} 0} se pakaAins aJe siasn
SJIAJIBS JUB.LIND [|B JO %02 YIuoWw auo
Aue uiyum aseym sxoeyo suoydsie;
UOIJOBJSIIeS USIOISND JO W8)sAs

B OS|e s} aJsy] "juswabeuew wioul
01 pPasn pue paje|jod S| SMaIAIBIUI
9S8y} WoJ} P810s|j0o uoljewoul

8y “Jeah Jed peisidwioo Buieq

8Je smalnLuUl 062 Aletewixoiddy
"SJ9SN 80IAISS YIIM SMBIAISIUI

80e} 0} 80k} pajlelsp Ag pamojjo}
douewLIopsd JaXIoM JO SHo8YD

lods uo paseq saoinies asnoy

-ul Joj aoueinsse Alenb jo waisAs
1SNqoJ e paysiiqelss sey adlAI8S oy |

Jasn aoIAI8S B MOU

SI WNJo4 Jasn aiel) sWoH oy}
JO Jreyd sy) pue pajuswsidui
useq ApeaJje sey siyj ‘e

a|diound
ul peauby

'SOOINIeS

Jo ubisep ey} ul s1esn 8oIAIeS

JO JUsWaA|oAUI JoeaIb B 10} MOjje
0} WnJo4 1esn a1e) aWoH 8y}

01 pajulodde eq siesn ao1Ales oY)
JO sAljelUasaldal Jley) e jey] eg|

"Aeys Jo yibusy ul

uolonpal pue obreyosip psuoddns
Alres Joy syusweBuere Buinosdu
UO SN20} 0] SNUIUOD [IM pue
Juswiebeuew Jjos sajedelp 4o} sl
Buipnjour ‘boddns jsijerosds Jeyio
pue Buisinu AHUNWIWOD feuollppe
papinoid osje sey AsbuueH SHN

pJemiIo}

SIYy} 8¥el 0] psysiigelss useq

sey dnoub Bulesls Aousbe-ijinw

B 60 Joqueoe u| “AsbuueH SHN Ag
Pa] 840 JO sjsuel] pakejop JO MOIASI
Yidep-ul ue BuImojjo} mairss Jopun

010¢ Atenuer s1epdn ajdoad Jap|Q 40} S82IAIBG 01 SS8IIY JO MaINaY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 75

*siy} Jo ped se paisapisuod

8q 0} Bunoyuow suoydsja| -uoido
ajeudoidde 1sow se pabiswe

Sey JJoMmauiel} Uoljelpaiooe ue
Buipnjoul ‘syuswisalbe Yiomawe.l]
‘24ed Aeljioiwop 10} sjuswsbuele
Buioeljuod 3o0jq woy

Aeme anow e yum ‘yuswidojonsp
Japun aJe sjuswebuelse Bujoesjuod
9JA1S MauU ‘uoilesijeuosiad Jepun

Bunoluo

auoydsis] Bunuswsidwi Jo
Aoeoiye ay} buimsinal Jayuny ale
BuluoisSILIWIOD @ SBDIAISS NPy

‘04e0 Jo uoisinoid

uo s)o08yo Ajjenb jeuoiippe
Buipinoud ‘siebeuepy wesa ] pue
siabeuepy aonoeid Ag Ajyjuow suop
MOU 8Je s}pne ajl} 8SeD ‘Uoilppe u|

"'SOW02IN0

pue aousliadxa MmaiAal Jisy} Jo
Ayrenb ayj 1e Bupjoo| sadieuuoiisanb
JUSS aJoM SIUSBIIO PaMaInal

Ajueosai 00| Jo ajdwes wopuel

e uoiippe uj 'ssado.id ypne aji}

ased ay} Jo ued se payosyd Ajpunnol
MOU S| Smainal Jo Aljenb ayy

‘uoisinoid Jo Ajenb pue siesn
92IAI8S 0} Udlsl| ‘spasu Buibueyo
Jojiuow 0} sduewousd

MaINBI panosdill ABY BM Jayund
‘panaiyoe Buieq aie uejd-aied
3y} ul paalibe Iybnos sawoonNo
Jey} ainsus djay 01 si Siy] ‘siesn
92IAJSS || 40} WO} YOorqpas)

e pajeniui sey [iounod ay] 'q

"o|qissod Ajjeonoeid

S| Se U0os se pajuswelduil

S| ‘eJe) aWoH Jo} Buljjiq 91einooe
2INsSuUd 0] Pasn s YdIym ‘wialsAs
Buuojuopy suoydsia] syl leyy ot

'SI9pIACId PBUOISSIWILLIOD pue
9snoy Ul Yl0g U0 SI8sSN 93IAISS WO
}oeqpas} anjjebau pue aalysod
yioq abeinoous sayuny o1 soeid

ul Ind aJe sjuswebuere jeyj "qgi

‘uoiuido

pue )oeqpes} Josn ooIAIes 1ob

0} sdnoJb snooj 440 auo asn o1 sueid
B82IAI9S 8] ‘uoile}nsuod Buipiebal
'] SISB( JO U0 B U0 aslie sanss)
Jejnoiued pinoys “juswabeuew o}

0102 Aenuep a1epdn ajdoad 19p|O 10} SOJIAISS 0] SS909Y JO MAIASY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 76

SHN pue j1ounod) AsbuueH yioq je siequisiy Ag uaym pue se AsbuueH ui sediAles
Bunjoo] Aemuspun Ajjusiind si sisied uoleIapISU0D Sia4eD) Ojul UsyeuspuUN S| M3IAS
Jo} poddns ojul malAal Auinios 104 Aunniog yidep-ui ue 1eyj ‘9|
Jpd~podsueneiiu
BOABPIS /N AOD ASBULIEy MMM/ AL
‘] puno} 8Qq UBD SUOIEPUSLLILLODSI
8y ‘suoljepuswiwiosal ay} Jo
uolyejuswsidwi uo Bupjiom ale HSO
"SUIg -2} Ul suoljepuswiioosl
oy} 1surebe ssaiboud
uo ajepdn ue apiroid |jIm SDOY pue
600¢ Jequweidasg si Jouige) 0} Juam "9|ge|leAe aw0o9q
MOINSL By} 0} esuodsal ay] "yels $82JN0sal uaym pue se AsbuieH
pue sJaJed ‘s19sn 90IAI9S PaYNSU0D sioquisiy AQ ul ajdoad 19pjo 10} SOdIAIeS
pue PaAjoAul ylog podsuel | uoljesapISuod | podsuel] OUl Useuspun Si MalAS
alue) Aeq jo meinay Aunnios syl 104 Aulpniog yidep-ui ue yeyy ‘G

‘010¢ Ol siy} snuiuoo

pue 00g ul Buiures yum pesooud
0} pauueld s| } ‘pasijeuls Buieq

aJe Buiuresy obispun o} siequinu Jo
s|ielap 8y} Ajjuain) spim ybnoioq
8.1ed 100} [B2IPAW-UOU PUE |eljuasse
panoiduwil spinocid o} jsuuosiad Aay
jo Bujuiel} 1o} s82IN0Ss8I [RUOIHPPE
pepinoid sey AebueH SHN

AebuueH SHN 0} uo passed
usaq sey uoljepuswiodal sy

AebuueH SHN
0} pasisjey

‘Alopim

pale|nalio 8q pinoys sjgelawil}
Bujuoissiwwo) ay] "aieloloaiq
S92IAIBS Ajunwiwo) pue

aiN)ND ‘YnpY 8yl Yum pue J0joss
AHunwiwod pue Asejunjon ay}

UNM UOIJB}NSUOD pue Yyoieasal sii
pajeidwod sey } 8ouo AsbuleH ul
yjesy 100} Buiroiduwl Joy spesodoud
S}l U0 88IWWOoD) AulINIOS

pue malneAQ 0} spodal isnil
ase) Aewud Buiyoes | ayl jeyl 'vi

0102 Aenuep a1epdn ajdoad 18p|O 10} S8IIAIBS 0] SS90V JO MBIASY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 77

"podai jeuy

®U3 O] pJeMIo} SHOO| pue MmaiAal sIy}
ul Buedioiued Ajjny si SOOV ‘Jeshk
[ediojunw sy} jo pus ay; 8l0jeq
OSO 01 pauodal suolepuswiLLods,
UM 0102 Ales ur pelejdwions aq [im
M8INS1 8U} IO} suoIsses souspIAe oy}
| ¥eUYl pensljeq si ) ‘sedlinies KebBureH

"8|qe|leA. 8Wo028q $90.n0sa |

010c¢ Atenuer syepdn ejdosy Jep|Q Joy SOJIAIBS 0} $§820Y JO maIneY DSO :| Xipuaddy




Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

Haringey Council

Cabinet On 15" July 2008

Report Title: Adult, Culture and Community Services response to the Overview and
Scrutiny Review of Access to Services for Older People

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): [add reference]

Report of: Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services (ACCS)

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To set out the response of ACCS to the Scrutiny Review of Access to Services for
Older People.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 The council is committed to doing all we can to support older people to access
appropriate services to support their independence and well-being. | welcome the
acknowledgement by the Chair of the review that advances have been made by the
council and partners in improving the lives of older people. | also welcome the challenge
to further improve the outcomes for older people that is set by this review.

3. Recommendations
3.1 That Cabinet agree the response.

Report Authorised by: Mun Thong Phung
Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services

Contact Officer: Lisa Redfern, Assistant Director, Adult Services
e-mail: lisa.redfern@haringey.gov.uk




Page 80

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments

4.1 The agreed recommendations will need to be developed within the existing
departmental budget; some will need to be resourced by Haringey Teaching Primary
Care Trust (HTPCT). In particular, the broadening of the GP referral scheme and
proposals from the HTPCT for improving foot health will be a call on HTPCT budgets.

4.2 With regard to the Social Care Reform Grant, time limited resources are being
provided to undertake the redesign of systems processes and transactions to
transform service delivery, not to provide additional services. Alongside this
additional investment, councils are expected to spend some of their existing
resources differently, utilising mainstream services to ensure the health and well-
being of their communities and working in a collaborative way with third and private
sector agencies.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) conducted the Review of Access to
Service by Older People in accordance with its statutory functions. The OSC is
empowered to do this by section 21 of the Local Government Act 2000 as amended
by section 7 of the Health and Social Care Act 2001 and in accordance with The
Local Authority (Overview and Scrutiny Committees Health and Scrutiny Functions)
Regulations 2002. The Cabinet response to this review will help facilitate the
discharge of the Council’s statutory powers and duties towards older people.

6. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

6.1 Our Health, Our Care, Our Say — DH 2006
Experience Counts — London Borough of Haringey 2005
LAC (DH) (2008) 1 — Transforming Social Care
6.2 [Also list reasons for exemption or confidentiality (if applicable)]

7. Strategic Implications

7.1Haringey currently has a population of approximately 20,400 aged 65 years and over.
Of these, approximately 4,200 receive assessed services (including pieces of
equipment) from Adult Services. Many more receive non-assessed services.

7.21n line with the rest of the country, Haringey has a population that is incrementally
growing older. Although population predictions indicate only an increase of around
3,000 people in the next 20 years, a sizeable proportion of these residents will be over
85 years and these are some of the most dependent residents of the borough who are
most likely to require higher levels of support from health and social care systems.

7.31n addition to population growth, health inequalities across the borough mean that
some people are presenting with long term health conditions that require support
earlier than might others.




Page 81

7.41n 2005, following extensive consultation, Haringey Council, along with partners and
older people’s groups in the borough published “Experience Counts” — a five-year
strategy (currently under review) that sets out key objectives setting the direction of
travel for developing services for older people.

7.5The White Paper “Our Health, Our Care, Our Say” (DH 2006) highlighted the need for
preventative services and a personalised approach to services that make a real
difference to the lives of individuals.

7.6 Adult Services is currently engaged with other parts of the Directorate in developing
seamless pathways for people who approach any part of the directorate into
appropriate service provision.

7.7 Adult, Culture and Community Services directorate is currently in the process of further
developing personalised services utilising the Social Care Reform Grant over the
current year and following two years. This will lead to greater utilisation of Direct
Payments and Individualised Budgets enabling people to be in greater control of their
care and support.

7.81n common with most councils, the adult social care budget is under increasing
pressure and there remains a tension between targeting resources to those most at
need under the council’s "Fair Access to Care Services” (FACS) policy and investing in
preventative services that are more widely available and support well-being.

8. Financial Implications

8.1 All of the agreed recommendations are to be undertaken within current resource
allocations. Where agreement is only in principle, these will only progress as and when
resources permit.

9. Legal Implications

9.1 There are no specific legal implications arising from the recommendations of this
report.

10.Equalities Implications

10.1By the nature of age and / or impairment, most of the users of this service are some of
the most vulnerable and excluded residents of the borough. Improving access to
services will help ensure that people are enabled to have more control over their care
and reduce the risks to their loss of independence and place in the community.

11.Consultation

a. Older People’s groups were well represented throughout the Scrutiny process. The
concerns that they reflected are included in the recommendations.
b. HTPCT was a partner in the process, offering evidence to the committee.

12.Background

a. In 2006/07, 1,721 people over 65 years of age were referred to older people’s services.
Of these, some 32% were deemed not to be eligible for a service under FACS.
However, given the vulnerability of the people, officers seek to ensure that appropriate
information, advice and signposting to other agencies or services takes place.

b. As well as new referrals to services, many older people’s needs change over time and
thus they may have assessments or reviews several times over a 12 month period. In



Page 82

general, people’s needs increase as they get older and packages of care are often
increased on reassessment / review.

. Staff of Haringey Council and the HTPCT staff have very good working relationships.
Referrals between the two agencies occur on a daily basis in line with the needs of
service users.

. Haringey Council commissions or grant funds a number of Third Sector organisations
who support older people. For example, Age Concern (Haringey) supported 74 people
last year through its Befriending Scheme and ICAN Care supports 60-70 Asian older
people.

. Services that are accessible via self-assessment or open access may be able to
reduce the overall demand on assessed services and help people maintain their
independence, dignity and quality of life.

The current Local Area Agreement (LAA) highlights the benefits of reducing isolation
for older people by developing day opportunities for older people across the borough.
This includes utilising the skills of older people to become befrienders, peer mentors in
an IT (Silver Surfer) project or by access to more traditional models of day care.

. Through reviewing assessed services provided directly by the council and through
commissioned providers, the council has successfully reduced dependency on long
term care and incrementally been able to support people in their own homes. Where
this has not been possible, the council has sought to ensure through internal and
external commissioning that a range of appropriate resources are available close to
people’s homes in order that they can maintain community links.

. Together with NHS partners, the council has moved resources to help optimise
independence. This includes developing a re-ablement model of Home Care,
investment in services that reduce the need for admission to hospital and maximising
independent living skills within the community.

13.Conclusion

a. The Overview and Scrutiny Review explored how older people in the borough access a
range of health and social care services (including barriers to access). Sixteen
recommendations were made, of which:

e 11 recommendations or parts of recommendations have been accepted
e 6 recommendations or parts of recommendations are not applicable to Adult,
Culture and Community Services, but have been noted.

14.Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

a. Appendix 1 — Scrutiny Review of Access to Services for Older People
b. Appendix 2 — Recommendations



Haringey Council

RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

COMMENTARY

1. That systems be put in place to follow up those older
people who do not meet Haringey's Fair Access to Care
Services Criteria and are redirected to other appropriate
services.

Agreed

Much of this will be dealt with by the ongoing
development of Access Pathways

2. That Cabinet writes to the Department of Health to

For consideration

encourage more funding to allow the Council to support the | by Cabinet
low and moderate bandings of Fair Access to Care Services
in line with the well-being agenda.
3. That Council recognises: Agreed The council is committed to supporting
e The statutory responsibilities Local Authorities have independence, moving the balance of care to
with regards to the Fair Access to Care Services support people at home and moving control both of
criteria. the strategic direction and delivery of care closer to
e The challenges faced between meeting the needs of Older People who use services.
people with high level dependency on the one hand The council welcomes the role of advocacy for all
and promoting the well-being and preventative agenda vulnerable residents and is seeking resources to
on the other hand. . extend formal advocacy for older people.
e The work undertaken and the structures in place to
ensure process checks and the provision of services in
the most cost effective manner.
e The progress made enabling older people to influence
decision making processes, including commissioning.
e The importance of advocacy services.
4a. That a mapping exercise and gap analysis is undertaken | Agreed in Although much of this information is known, it is
on what low level services and activities are currently principle acknowledged that there are gaps. Further as the

available in Haringey, including Haringey Council, Haringey

community changes, so do many community

cg abed



RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

COMMENTARY

Teaching Primary Care Trust and the voluntary and
community sector.

4b. That an action plan be put in place to cover any gaps and
optimise take up of all services.

services. The work on the Joint Strategic Needs
Analysis being led by the Joint Director of Public
Health will update some of the knowledge gaps.

If any gaps are identified then decisions will be
made on priorities and resources available in line
with the priorities of the council or partner agencies
as appropriate.

5a That health and social care jointly agree a Person Centred
Strategy. To include the continued uptake and promotion of
Direct Payments and Individual Budgets.

5b That Full Council lobbies the Department of Health for
Direct Payments to be extended to health care services.

(a) Agreed in
principle

(b) For
consideration by
Cabinet

The council and partners already operate in a
person centred way and targets for take-up of Direct
Payments were exceeded last year. A pilot is being
developed for Individual Budgets and this is planned
to be extended to Older People’s services in 2009

6a. That Councillors make themselves aware of the
information on older people’s services available on line.
6b. That Older People’s services are included in the Quick
Links section on the Haringey web site home page.
6¢. That a joint Information and Advice Strategy and Action
Plan be written. This should include Haringey Council, the
Teaching Primary Care Trust and the voluntary and
community sector.
6d. That there is a quarterly publication (e.g. a newsletter or
magazine) sent to older people in Haringey and available at
community centres,
libraries and leisure centres and GP surgeries.
e The publication should include basic information on
services which are available to promote the wider well-
being of older people.

Agreed in
principle

Liaison with IT services has been initiated to
ascertain the feasibility of Older People’s Services
being included on the “Quick Links” page of the
council’s website.

A joint Information and Advice Strategy will be
considered by the Wellbeing Partnership Board.

Consideration will be given and options explored
around the development of a publication for older
people in the borough.

g abed



RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

COMMENTARY

e Consideration to be given to linking up with the
Haringey Forum for Older People’s quarterly magazine
(Older and Bolder Voices).

7. That advocacy and representation be built into the | Agreed Although already a feature, the development of self-
assessment and care management processes. assessment and individualised budgets will enhance
this role for social workers and care managers.

8. That the Urban Environment Directorate, which leads on | Agreed Although no date is set for publication, work
Income Maximisation, publishes the strategy and action plan continues with Urban Environment to move this
as soon as possible. forward.

9. That information sessions be provided to front line staff, Agreed in Customer care is a critical element of training for
both in Haringey Council and the Teaching Primary Care principle front line staff. Using older people to assist with this
Trust, who are likely to come into contact with vulnerable training will be beneficial to the council and partners.
older people. Older people should be This will be fed into the ACCS Learning and
recruited as trainers to assist in this training. Development Board

10. That the Day Opportunities Strategy is re-energised and | Agreed This piece of work is scheduled for this year led by

an action plan is put in place to ensure that the services
available for older people are strategically planned and
commissioned in a joined up way.

ACCS but with involvement of statutory and 3™
Sector partners

11. That the GP referral scheme is broadened and developed

Referred to

This recommendation has been passed on to

beyond the current cardiac programme, so that all parties | HTPCT HTPCT.

who would benefit from leisure services are referred, not just

cardiac patients, to promote wellbeing in Haringey.

12. That the draft Rehabilitation and Intermediate Care | Agreed This Strategy will be submitted to partners later this

Strategy be reported to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
and that Full Council fully supports plans for integrated care
teams for older people.

year

Gg abed



RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

COMMENTARY

13a. That a Chair representative of the service users be
appointed to the Home Care User Forum to allow for a
greater involvement of service users in the design of services.
13b. That arrangements are put in place to further encourage
both positive and negative feedback from service users on
both in house and commissioned providers.

13c. That the Telephone Monitoring system, which is used to
ensure accurate billing for Home Care, is implemented as
soon as is practically possible.

Agreed in
principle

a. This has already been implemented and the Chair
of the Home Care user Forum is now a service user

b. The council has initiated a feedback form for all
service users. This is to help ensure that outcomes
sought agreed in the care-plan are being achieved.
Further we have improved review performance to
monitor changing needs, listen to service users and
quality of provision.

c. Adult services are working with colleagues in
Commissioning and Contracts to implement this
system

14. That the Teaching Primary Care Trust reports to Overview
and Scrutiny Committee on its proposals for improving foot
health in Haringey once it has completed its research and
consultation with the voluntary and community sector and
with the Adult, Culture and Community Services Directorate.
The Commissioning timetable should be circulated widely.

Referred to
HTPCT

This recommendation has been passed on to
HTPCT

15. That an in-depth Scrutiny review is undertaken into
Transport services for older people in Haringey as and when
resources become available.

For consideration
by Members

16. That an in-depth Scrutiny review is undertaken into
Carers services in Haringey as and when resources become
available.

For consideration
by Members

9g abed



Page 87 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 1 February 2010

Report Title: Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework and Delivery Plan

Report of: Wayne Longshaw, Assistant Chief Executive, Haringey Council

Contact Officer : Helena Pugh, Head of Corporate Policy
Email: helena.pugh@haringey.gov.uk
Tel: 0208 489 2509

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1To inform the Overview and Scrutiny Committee members of Haringey’s Community
Engagement Framework and Delivery Plan

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1. The Community Engagement Framework (CEF) for the first time clearly states the
guiding principles and overarching strategy by which the Council and its partners
within the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) engage with the communities we
serve. The framework is an important tool to drive up the quality of engagement
across the HSP and provide a measure for residents to hold all partners
accountable. It is a high level document which was consulted on with Haringey’s
community groups and approved by the HSP. The CEF Delivery Plan is an
important step in ensuring that the HSP and the Council itself implement practices
across the piece which mean that we are ever increasingly seen as not doing things
‘at’ the community, but - through quality engagement - in partnership with them.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The Community Engagement Framework principles are strongly linked to the following
priorities:




Page 88

Council Plan priorities:
e Driving Change, Improving Quality

Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) outcomes:
e People at the heart of change
e People and customer focussed

However, the principles of good engagement cut across all Council Plan priorities and
SCS outcomes.

4. Recommendations

4.1. That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee notes the information provided in this
report.

4.2. That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee provides comments on the CEF Delivery
Plan.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

It is important that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee is aware of the Community
Engagement Framework and Delivery Plan for the following reasons:

5.1 National drivers for partner agencies

There are a number of legislative and policy directives which underpin the need for local
community engagement framework. From April 2009, Local Authorities have had a duty
to inform, consult and involve local communities in local decisions, policies and services.

5.2 Local drivers

The Framework builds on our responsibilities contained within the Sustainable
Community Strategy (SCS), which provides the overarching direction for the borough.
The two Sustainable Community Strategy outcomes of People at the heart of change
and Be people and customer focused and relevant LAA indicators below show the
HSP’s commitment to empowering and engaging local people:

e NI1: % of people who believe people from different backgrounds get on well

together in their local area

NI4: % of people who feel that they can influence decisions in their locality

NI 6: Participation in regular volunteering

NI 7: Environment for a thriving third sector

NI21: Dealing with concerns about anti-social behaviour and crime by the local

council and police. Proxy: % of people who feel well informed about what the

council is doing to tackle anti-social behaviour

e NI140: Fair treatment by local services - proxy to what extent does your local
council treat all types of people fairly




Page 89

5.3 Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA)

The Audit Commission tests the level and quality of public engagement and
empowerment as part of the CAA assessment process. The Council and HSP are
assessed to see how well vulnerable and marginalised groups are involved in local
decision making. One of the three key CAA questions looks at the partnership’s
understanding of local needs and aspirations and ensures that this knowledge has been
used in the development of local priorities. The purpose of this is to ensure that there
are clear priorities, based on understanding of need, and that there is a shared
commitment to the achievement of these priorities.

6. Other options considered
6.1. None.

7. Summary

7.1 In December 2008 the Haringey Strategic Partnership’s (HSP’s) Performance
Management Group (PMG) agreed that the HSP would develop a framework to co-
ordinate and strengthen community engagement work. A multi-agency group was formed
to take forward this work, and the Haringey Strategic Partnership adopted the Community
Engagement Framework on 27 April 2009. The Framework provides good-practice
principles to undertaking engagement, and promotes a partnership approach to
engagement work.

7.2 The aim of the Framework is enable the HSP:
‘To engage with local communities and empower them to shape policies,
strategies and services that affect their lives.’

7.3 A CEF Delivery Plan, a living document, was agreed by the HSP’s PMG in October
2009. It contains actions to improve the tools and processes by which HSP partners carry
out community engagement. It also includes projects which arose from the community
responses to the CEF consultation earlier this year.

7.4 A senior management level partnership Community Engagement Framework
Steering Group has been established to drive forward and monitor the work of the CEF
Delivery Plan.

7.5 This report provides details of:
o the CEF development process
o the CEF Delivery Plan

8. Financial Comments

8.1. The CEF Delivery Plan (2009-2012) attached as Appendix 1 indicates that the bulk
of the actions can be met from within existing resources which come predominately




Page 90

from the council plus some ABG funding.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The use of the CEF as recommended should assist the Council in complying with its
new statutory duty to involve.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1. N/A

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 An Equalities Impact Assessment of the CEF has been undertaken. This
concludes that the CEF will help to reduce existing barriers to engagement and is
available on the Haringey Council website.

11.2 The CEF has undergone a Compact-proofing process, which sets out how the
CEF will help meet the terms of the Compact. This is also available on the Haringey
Council website.

12. Consultation

12.1 Two phases of community consultation were undertaken in developing the CEF.
Some details are provided below, and a full consultation report is available on the
Haringey Council website.

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

13.1  Appendix 1: Community Engagement Framework
Appendix 2: Community Engagement Framework Delivery Plan
Appendix 3: Draft monitoring template

14 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1 Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework and associated documents — all
available on the Haringey Council website.

15. Further information:

15.1 Summary
On 3 December 2008 the Haringey Strategic Partnership’s (HSP’s) Performance
Management Group (PMG) agreed that the HSP would develop a framework to co-




Page 91

ordinate and strengthen community engagement work. A multi-agency group was formed
to take forward this work, and the Haringey Strategic Partnership adopted the Community
Engagement Framework on 27 April 2009. (See Appendix 1 for the Framework).

15.2 The aim of the Framework is enable the HSP:
‘To engage with local communities and empower them to shape policies,
strategies and services that affect their lives.’

15.3 The Framework provides good-practice principles to undertaking engagement. As
such, it promotes an approach which has the potential to provide value for money for
partner organisations. The principles are:

Work in partnership to join up our engagement activities

Engage when it will make a difference

Be clear about what we are asking

Be inclusive and aim to engage with all communities
Communicate the results of engagement activities

Build capacity of communities to take part in engagement activities

15.4 Policy context
Community engagement is a central theme within the current legislative and policy
framework and underpins many of the planned improvements in public services. Itis a
tool for improving public services and a key process for achieving wider policy goals and
aspirations such as the renewal of our most deprived areas, improving trust in public
institutions, enhancing community cohesion, encouraging active citizenship and
improving democratic participation. The Framework will help the HSP to meet these
challenges, as well as helping to deliver on the following:
o two of the outcomes of Haringey’s Community Strategy — People at the heart of
change and Be people and customer focused
e various Local Area Agreement indicators
e the new ‘duty to involve’, in place from April 2009, and other national legislative
drivers
e the level and quality of public engagement (and empowerment) which will be
tested as part of the Comprehensive Area Assessment process

15.5 Further details on these are available in the Framework document.

15.6 A scrutiny review is currently taking place on engaging with hard to reach
communities. Appropriate recommendations from this review will feed into the
Community Engagement Framework Delivery Plan — see section 15.11 below for details
of the Delivery Plan.

15.7 Multi-agency project group
A multi-agency project group to develop the CEF was established in December 2008.
Representation and involvement from partner agencies was strong and included:

e College of North East London (CONEL)




Page 92

Family Mosaic Housing Association

Haringey Association of Community and Voluntary Organisations (HAVCO)
Haringey Council

Homes for Haringey

London Fire Brigade

Metropolitan Police

NHS Haringey

15.8 Development and consultation process

Phase 1:

e Community consultation took place between 19 January 2009 and13 February
2009.

e 700 voluntary and community groups in the borough were sent a letter from the
HSP Chair explaining the purpose of the CEF and the development process. The
groups received a questionnaire regarding engagement processes, asking for
practical suggestions on how HSP partners can engage with different
communities in the borough.

e These documents were also available online, and the questionnaire could be
completed online on the Haringey Council website. The link to this web page was
circulated to community groups by HSP partner organisations.

e The CEF was discussed and feedback given at meetings of the HSP, individual
partner organisations and the Community Link Forum.

e 100 community responses were received. These responses have been used to
inform the CEF, and will also be used to inform the future development of the CEF
Delivery Plan. A ‘you said, we did’ table demonstrating how the responses have
informed the development of the CEF is available on the Haringey Council
website.

Headline results:
Communities would like to let the HSP know about their needs and interest through:
e Public meetings on specific issues
e Postal surveys

Communities would like the HSP to provide feedback through:
e Features in Haringey People
o Feedback letters

Communities would like councillors and community representatives to gather their
views through:

e Meetings on specific issues

e Email

Phase 2:

e Community consultation took place between 5 March and 21 April 2009.

e The consultation date was extended to 21 April in order to include a meeting of
Haringey’s Community Link Forum. The consultation document was sent out to




Page 93

over 700 community and voluntary groups and is available on the Haringey
Council website.

e The questionnaire accompanying the document asked for specific comments on
the vision, definition and principles of the CEF. The April edition of Haringey
People carried an article about the CEF.

e The CEF was discussed at all HSP theme boards, and the Community Link
Forum network.

Phase 3:
Following the adoption of the CEF by the HSP in April 2009 the following progress
has been made:

e The final Community Engagement Framework document is available on partner
websites.

e A ‘you said, we did’ table demonstrating how the responses have informed the
development of the CEF is also on the website.

e A summary version of the CEF has been produced which has been distributed
widely including to those who took part in the consultation earlier this year.

e An easy read version of the CEF has been produced to make it more user-friendly

and accessible to members of the public.

A consultation report has been produced.

An Equalities Impact Assessment of the CEF has been undertaken.

The CEF has undergone a Compact-proofing process.

The CEF Delivery Plan has been produced.

15.9 This progress was recognised by the Audit Commission in the recent
Comprehensive Area Assessment process. The feedback stated: ‘The partnership is
further strengthening how it communicates and works with local people. It has recognised
the need to improve the quality and co-ordination of community involvement in this work
and, following discussions with local people, has agreed a clear ‘community engagement
framework”.

15.10 This progress has also been recognised by the Department of Health (DH). The
DH Health Inequalities Support Team, which visited Haringey in October 2009, has listed
the CEF as ‘effective practice’ to be shared with other local authority areas. This category
covers initiatives or interventions that are regarded as having an established impact,
meeting an identified local need, are transferable, and ‘industrially scaled’.

15.11 CEF Delivery Plan

The CEF Delivery Plan (see Appendix 2) was agreed by the HSP’s PMG on 22 October
2009. The Delivery Plan proposes actions to improve the tools and processes by which
HSP partners carry out community engagement. It also includes some projects which
arose from the community responses to the CEF consultation earlier this year.

15.12 The Delivery Plan projects fall under the following priorities:
1. Establish effective community engagement structures
2. Promote inclusive community engagement processes




Page 94

3.
4,

15.13

Increase community engagement capacity
Share community engagement good practice

A new high level Community Engagement Framework Steering Group,

supported by the Council’s Corporate Policy Team, has been established to drive forward
and monitor the work of the CEF Delivery Plan.

Its membership is at senior management level

It is chaired by the Assistant Chief Executive of Policy, Partnerships, Performance
and Communication at Haringey Council

It will meet quarterly

It will monitor the projects of the CEF Delivery Plan quarterly

It will report to the PMG on CEF Delivery Plan progress every six months

This group met for the first time in December 2009. At this meeting, the group:
Agreed their terms of reference

Agreed timescales and leads for all the Delivery Plan projects — details in
Appendix 2. Most projects will be jointly led by a representative from Haringey
Council and a representative of a partner agency.

Agreed a monitoring template for projects — see Appendix 3.

15.15 Through working to the CEF principle and undertaking the Delivery Plan projects,
it is hoped the following key benefits will be met:

Empowering people to define and shape their own community
Responsive services tailored to meet people’s needs

Better informed citizens

Encouraging democratic involvement

Building responsible citizenship

Building capacity of people to take part in engagement activities
Improving relationships between partner agencies and the public
Better monitoring and measuring of performance

Meeting our statutory obligations




Page 95
Appendix 1

Haringey’s
Community
Engagement
Framework:

Working together transparently so
communities can influence and
improve public services

2009

X

e ‘
//r x haringey strategic partnership

Haringey

www.haringey.qov.uk




Page 96
Appendix 1

Contents

(@7 0] 01 (=1 o1 USSR 2
Foreword by the Chair of the Haringey Strategic Partnership ........................ 3
EXECULIVE SUMMAIY ... e e e e e e e 3
PR (e o 18 o 1o R 5
2. Why a Community Engagement Framework?...........cccoooviiiiiiiiieeceieceeenn, 5
3. What do we mean by engagement? ... 6
4. What are the HSP’s existing commitments to community engagement?.... 8
5. Aim of Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework ............................ 8
6. Haringey’s Community Engagement Principles ...........ccccoeeviiiiiieiiieceeenen. 9
7. How was this Framework developed?...........ccooovvviiiiiiiiiiiecie e 10
8. How will we implement the Framework? .............ccovviiviiiiiiiiieeee e, 11

AN o] o1 T | b2 N 13



Page 97
Appendix 1

Foreword by the Chair of the Haringey Strategic Partnership

We are not starting from scratch. We recognise that good community engagement activity
has and is happening in the borough. However, this is the first time that the HSP has taken
a common approach to community engagement. Through the development and
implementation of this Framework we hope to raise the profile, improve the quality and
achieve better co-ordination of community engagement locally. Our purpose is to improve
people’s lives and the quality of public services, and make better use of resources.

To help us develop the Framework, we listened to what people have told us, reflected on
previous and current community engagement in the borough and looked at research that
has already been done here' and elsewhere in the country. This includes consideration of
recent developments in national government policy and legislation, particularly the
Government’s white paper ‘Communities in Control’ and the new ‘duty to involve’ in the
Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007.

The Framework has been signed up to by all members of the HSP and therefore applies to
all the organisations on and sub groups under it.

Signatories to the framework:

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust
College of North East London (CoNEL)

Greater London Authority

Haringey Association of Voluntary and Community Organisations (HAVCO)
Haringey Children’s Trust

Haringey Community Link Forum

Haringey Council

Haringey Members of Parliament

Haringey Registered Social Landlords

Haringey Youth Council

Homes for Haringey

Job Centre Plus

Learning and Skills Council

London Fire Brigade

Metropolitan Police

Middlesex University

NHS Haringey

The Bridge New Deal for Communities

Executive Summary

' Public officials and community involvement in local services, Joseph Rowntree Foundation, November
2008



Page 98
Appendix 1

Haringey’s first Community Engagement Framework (CEF) reaffirms the Haringey
Strategic Partnership’s understanding of and commitment to community engagement.

Our definition of community engagement includes the following activities:

Informing
Listening
Consulting
Involving
Collaborating
Empowering

The aim of the Framework is to enable the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP):

‘To engage with local communities and empower them to shape policies, strategies
and services that affect their lives.’

The Framework will develop and extend good practice across organisations in the
partnership. It does not prescribe community engagement activity, but acts as a guide to
inform community engagement work.

The Framework includes clear principles to be used when carrying out community
engagement activities in Haringey. The HSP partners will:

Work in partnership to join up our engagement activities

Engage when it will make a difference

Be clear about what we are asking

Be inclusive and aim to engage with all communities
Communicate the results of engagement activities

Build capacity of communities to take part in engagement activities

A Delivery Plan to accompany the Framework will be developed to identify the outcomes
and related priorities for improving community engagement in the borough.



Page 99
Appendix 1

1. Introduction

Community engagement goes far beyond just consulting local people and communities. It
lies at the heart of the services provided by the organisations that make up the Haringey
Strategic Partnership.

The Department for Communities and Local Government has stated that community
engagement is central to local service delivery:

"Bringing government closer to people, passing power from Whitehall to the town hall and
direct to local communities, isn't just the right thing to do. It's the best way to revitalise the
local roots of our democracy... the surest way of making local services reflect people's
needs [and] the only way we can get to grips with some of the biggest challenges we face
— from climate change to childhood obesity."

(Development Trusts Association Annual Conference, 17 September 2007)

Appendix A describes the national context for this work.

2. Why a Community Engagement Framework?

There are a number of compelling reasons why community engagement is central to the
work of the HSP. Engaging with our local communities will help us to meet our Sustainable
Community Strategy vision of:

‘A place for diverse communities that people are proud to belong to.’
The benefits of achieving our vision are described below:

1. Empowering people to define and shape their own community:
People have a right to shape and influence their own community. Getting people
involved in shaping their own communities can help to create a greater sense of
belonging.

2. Responsive services tailored to meet people’s needs:
Community engagement is central to evidence based policy and practice.
Engagement with local people will help to plan and develop services that are more
appropriate and responsive to their needs.

3. Better informed citizens:
Engaging with local communities can bring greater understanding of the HSP
policies and priorities. Community engagement can help to explain to local people
the competing demands on local resources and help to manage expectations.

4. Encouraging democratic involvement:
Community engagement is an exercise in participatory democracy which many
people enjoy. The expansion and development of community engagement can
reinvigorate the democratic process.

5. Building responsible citizenship:



Page 100
Appendix 1

If communities are able to play a significant role in improving the area they live in
they are more likely to develop a greater sense of responsibility or ownership. This
strengthens the role of communities in the management of their neighbourhoods.

Building capacity of people to take part in engagement activities:

Community engagement can help to build the capacity of participants by developing
their knowledge and skills. They will learn about their community, its issues,
organisational structures and processes. Community engagement can also help to
develop practical skills: for example, communication, surveying and interviewing.

Improving relationships between partner agencies and the public: Community
engagement makes organisations more accessible and open to the communities
they serve which can, in turn, make services they provide more responsive to the
needs of communities.

Better monitoring and measuring of performance:

Community engagement, as performed through quantitative and qualitative
assessments (surveys, focus groups and interviews) will provide the HSP with
evaluative feedback essential for establishing baseline data and monitoring
performance.

Meeting our statutory obligations:

There are a number of statutory obligations on the HSP to engage with
communities. Consultation is at the core of the Sustainable Community Strategy
and community involvement is important in building local evidence for assessments
within the Comprehensive Area Assessment.

3. What do we mean by engagement?

There are many different words used to describe community engagement -
‘empowerment’, ‘involvement’, ‘consultation’ and ‘research’ are just a few. All of these
methods are important in engaging communities. All are equal in merit. We are working
towards empowering local citizens but recognise that different methods of engagement
are appropriate for different circumstances.

In Haringey we have defined the following different methods as community engagement:

Informing
Listening
Consulting
Involving
Collaborating
Empowering

All these methods include getting the participants’ views on the engagement approach as
well as feeding back the results of it to those who took part. Examples of these different
methods of community engagement are outlined on the following page.



Informing:
This is the
simplest form of
engagement
and is all about
giving
information to
communities
and
stakeholders
E.g. websites,
newsletters
and leaflets

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

METHODS

Listening:
This is where
research is
undertaken in
order to find out
new knowledge
and
understanding
of our
community
E.g. NHS
Community
Survey

Appendix 1

Consulting:
This is used to
have a dialogue

with our
citizens to
inform decision-
making
E.g. Statutory
consultation
on school
admission
arrangements;
consultation
on the

Sustainable

Community

Strategy;
Local Area
Assemblies

Involving:
This is where
citizens are
involved in
decision-making
on the future of
their communities
E.g. Safer
Neighbourhood
Ward Panels;
Young Advisors
to Council

Collaborating:

This involves
people and
organisations
both deciding
and acting
together and
also sharing
responsibility
E.g. Haringey
Community
Link Forum

Empowering:
This is the most
ambitious level
of engagement
where
communities
develop and
implement their
own plans with
support from
the statutory
and voluntary
sector
E.g. Learning
Disabilities
service users
run a dating
and friendship
agency

10| ebed



Page 102
Appendix 1

4. What are the HSP’s existing commitments to community
engagement?

This Framework builds on our responsibilities contained within the Sustainable Community
Strategy (SCS), which provides the overarching direction for the borough. The principles of
this Framework support all of the SCS outcomes, and in particular:

e People at the heart of change
o Be people and customer focused

Haringey’s Local Area Agreement also clearly demonstrates the HSP’s commitment to
community engagement. It contains the following indicators, which will allow us to measure
and monitor this Framework:

e NI1: % of people who believe people from different backgrounds get on well

together in their local area

NI4: % of people who feel they can influence decisions in their locality

NI6: Participation in regular volunteering

NI7: Environment for a thriving third sector

NI21: Dealing with local concerns about anti-social behaviour and crime by the local

council and police — proxy % of people who feel well informed about what the

council is doing to tackle anti-social behaviour

e NI140: Fair treatment by local services - proxy to what extent does your local
council treat all types of people fairly

5. Aim of Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework
The aim of this Community Engagement Framework is to enable the HSP partners:

‘To engage with local communities and help empower them to shape policies,
strategies and services that affect their lives.’



Page 103
Appendix 1

6. Haringey’s Community Engagement Principles

The Framework develops and extends good practice across organisations in the
partnership. It does not prescribe community engagement methods, but acts as a guide to
inform community engagement work across the HSP. It draws together the actions of
partners. We have developed a set of principles to be used in carrying out community
engagement activities.

We will:

1. Work in partnership to join up our engagement activities

Adopt the COMPACT way of working which promotes good practice in partnership
working

Work together to co-ordinate engagement activities and resources where possible,
to avoid duplication and over-engagement

Build trust between our communities and the HSP

Ensure that the HSP has a clear understanding of Haringey’s communities and a
commitment to engaging with them

Work together to make better use of what we already know

Enhance community leadership by ensuring that voluntary and community
organisations are effectively represented across the HSP

2. Engage when it will make a difference

Engage where there is a real opportunity for people to have an impact and influence
decisions on those issues which local people care about

Engage when an initiative will have direct implications for local people

Ensure that the outcomes of community engagement are used to plan and deliver
services, strategies and policies that reflect the needs and aspirations of local
communities

Engage where there is an identified lack of knowledge among HSP partners
Promote the principles of community engagement within the work of all agencies of
the HSP and ensure that engagement is carried out to a consistently high
professional and ethical standard

3. Be clear about what we’re asking

Make the aim of engagement clear

Provide clarity for local partners and local people about the opportunities there will
be to shape services and what the benefits might be

Be honest about what can and can’t be achieved or influenced from the beginning
Ensure that participants understand what they are taking part in and how their views
will be used

Ensure that there are engagement opportunities from the beginning of any process
to develop policies, strategies and services

Ensure that participants understand when consultation has finished and what will
happen next

4. Be inclusive and aim to engage with all communities

Ensure that individuals have the opportunity to express their views and know that
these views will be listened to and respected

Take into account particular needs of individuals or groups and aim to overcome
any difficulties people may have in engaging



Page 104
Appendix 1

Research ways of increasing involvement with communities who are not in touch
with HSP organisations

Engage with people of all ages and ensure that young people have engagement
opportunities

Ensure that communities who are directly affected by an initiative are aware of
engagement opportunities

Ensure that engagement methods are accessible and appropriate to the
communities or individuals who are participating

Engage communities of interest on specific issues

5. Communicate the results of engagement activities

Ensure that communities are aware of the impact of their input by making sure
participants receive feedback as soon as possible, and that they are told when this
will be

Ensure that communities who are affected by an initiative receive feedback on
engagement activities, through a variety of channels where appropriate

Give participants the opportunity to feed back to partners on the engagement
process

Review and evaluate the engagement process and learn from it

6. Build capacity of communities to take part in engagement activities

Ensure that the statutory and voluntary sector are supported to develop their skills
and capacity in order to facilitate communities to engage effectively

Establish a coordinated and consistent approach to community engagement
including better use of resources and sharing information between partners

Use engagement to strengthen partnership working to identify and solve community
issues

Recognise and build on the strengths of volunteers to encourage community
cohesion, wider participation in local life and the development of new skills.

We recognise that we need both human and financial resources to ensure good quality
engagement and that organisations will have different access to these. We hope this
framework will help us to make better use of all our existing resources, by changing our
ways of working including sharing ideas, facilities, expertise and good practice. We aim to
be transparent about the level of resources we have for improving community engagement
locally by making sure that the priorities included in the final framework are adequately
resourced.

7. How was this Framework developed?



Page 105
Appendix 1

We set up a multi-agency project group to develop this Framework. This group undertook
engagement activities with local stakeholders, community groups and individuals to make
sure the Framework focuses on those issues which local people care about. Engagement
took place in two phases from January to April 2009, and included:

Phase 1:

¢ Informing:

o We sent a letter to over 700 community and voluntary groups informing

people about the planned Framework.
e Consulting:

o We sent a questionnaire to the same groups asking for their views on how
HSP partners could engage better.

o We made the questionnaire available to everybody on the Haringey Council
website.

e Listening:

o We attended a meeting of Haringey’s Community Link Forum (a forum for
Haringey’s voluntary and community groups) to listen to people’s views on
engagement in Haringey.

o We received 100 responses and used these to develop the draft Framework.

Phase 2:

¢ Informing:

o We sent a letter to the same 700 community and voluntary groups, and to

other groups and individuals who asked to be informed,
e Consulting:

o We sent the draft Framework and a questionnaire to the same groups,
asking for people’s views.

o We made the draft Framework and questionnaire available to everybody on
the Haringey Council website.

o We put an article in Haringey People magazine (delivered to every
household in the borough), encouraging people to take part in the
consultation.

o We attended the HSP Board and the HSP’s six thematic boards to ask for
people’s views on the Framework.

e Listening:

o We met with community groups to explain the purpose of the Framework

o We attended another meeting of Haringey’s Community Link Forum to listen
to people’s views on the draft Framework.

o We used people’s views to finalise the Framework.

8. How will we implement the Framework?



Page 106
Appendix 1

During the process of developing the Framework key actions will emerge as being
essential to improving community engagement in Haringey and achieving the aim of the
Framework.

The partner organisations will work together to deliver the aim of the Framework and the
multi-agency group will lead on the development of priorities and an accompanying action
plan which will monitored by the Performance Management Group of the HSP. The multi-
agency project group has started this process by mapping existing community
engagement work. This will be developed further following consultation on this draft
framework.

While it is unlikely that the Framework will change significantly, it will be reviewed after two
years to ensure that it is having a positive impact on the way community engagement is
undertaken in Haringey. After this, the Framework will be reviewed every three years by a
multi-agency group.

Equalities Impact Assessment:

An initial Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) of the Framework is being carried out on the
Framework and will be available at www.haringey.gov.uk/framework. A full EIA will be
undertaken when the Delivery Plan is developed.

Further information:
For further information on Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework please contact:

Corporate Policy Team
Haringey Council

7™ Floor River Park House

225 High Road

London N22 8HQ

E mail: policy@haringey.gov.uk
Phone: 020 8489 2979




Page 107
Appendix 1

Appendix A

National Policy Context

Over the past few years, central government has placed increasing emphasis on how
councils empower and engage people in all aspects of local public services. This is seen
as essential to help renew local democracy, improve trust in public institutions, enhance
community cohesion and encourage an active citizen culture.

The Government’s White Paper on community engagement, 'Communities in control: real
people, real power' sets out new duties for local authorities to engage with and empower
local people. As of April 2009, local authorities have a duty to inform, consult and involve
communities in local decisions, policies and services.

The following national policies demonstrate central government’s drive towards involving
communities:

e Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act (2007)
e White Paper: Strong and Prosperous Communities (2006)
e White Paper: Communities in Control: real people real power (2008)
e Sustainable Communities Act (2008)
e Discussion Paper: National Framework for Greater Citizen Engagement (2008)
e Planning for a sustainable future (2007)
e Draft Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Bill (2008)
e Draft Policing and Crime Bill (2008)
e NHS Act (2006)
Definitions

Communities and Local Government (CLG) define community engagement as ‘the
process whereby public bodies reach out to communities to create empowerment
opportunities’.

CLG definition of empowerment is ‘the giving of confidence, skills and power to
communities to shape and influence what public bodies do for or with them.?

The Metropolitan Police define community engagement as ‘the proactive harnessing of the
energies, knowledge and skills of communities and partners not merely to identify
problems but also to negotiate priorities for action and shape and deliver solutions.”

The National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence guidance on community
engagement states that it ‘refers to the process of getting communities involved in
decisions that affect them.”*

% See An Action Plan for Community Empowerment: Building on Success (CLG, 2007), p.12 for both
definitions

® See the Metropolitan Police Authority and Metropolitan Police Service, Community Engagement Strategy
2006-2009, p.5

* See National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence Public health guidance 9, Community engagement
to improve health, February 2008, p.5



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109

Z Xipuaddy

‘AabuuieH ul aoe|d Buiye) Apealje sanianoe Juswabebus AJunwwod ||e 1s1| Jou saop 1] "diysiauped ul uayeusapun aq 0} Ylom sapnjoul Ajuo ueid siy | )

‘9|ge|leA. OS|e S| UOISIOA peal ASEd uy e

"usyeuapun usaq sey Y[3 uy e

‘pajooud-1oedwo) usaq sey 43D dYJ e
‘ue|d A1aAleq

83U} WJouI 0} N0 palLIed usaq aAeY UONEB}NSUO0D J1|qnd JO SPUNOJ OM|

0)o suoljesiuebio
dSH Ul yejs ‘sio]|lounod
‘syuapisal Joy) ueld Ayoliand 430 e
"SIy} ypm isisse pjnoys dnoub
Bulieals |ans| ybiy Jo uoneal) e

‘ue|d AJeAljeq ul sieuped
dSH Il jo Juswabebus Jo yoeT e

suoinebijgo Alojnies ino Bunasy

aouewuopad jo Bunsesw pue Bulojuow Jayeg

ollgnd ayj pue saiouabe Jesuped usamiaq sdiysuoneals buiroidu
saljAloe Juswabebus ul Led aye) 0} ajdoad jo Ajioeded Buipjing
diysuaznio ajqisuodsal Buipjing

JUSWISA|OAUI Oljetoowap Buibeinoou

SU9ZI)I0 pawJojul Japeg

spaau s,8|doad }98W 0} paJo|ie} SBJINISS dAISUOdSaY

AJunwwod umo Jisy) adeys pue suiyep 0} ajdoad Bulamodwg e

ao1joelud poob juswabebus Ajlunwiwod aleys -y
Auoedeo Juswabebus Ajlunwiwod asealou| ¢

s9ss9204d Juswabebus AJlUNWWOD SAISN[OUI dl0WOld °Z
saJnjonJ)s Juswabebus AJuNwWoD aAoaye ysigelsy °L

Ylomawelyn Aob Aabuliey mmm
90S 10 YN"ACBASBULIEY®ADI0d :}0BJUOD UOIJEWL.IOUI JBYLIN) 10
"Z10Z Ul pamainal aq ||Im )| "dnols) Juswabeuely
aouBWIONAd S,dSH @y} Jo dnoub gns e - dnolg) Buuesls 439
Aq paioyuow Auejnbad aq |m pue Juswnoop Bulall e sI ueld AleAldeq SIyL e

passnoo0} Jawolsnd pue ajdoad ag e
abueyo Jo ueay ay) je ajdoad e

|eo0] Juswabebus Ajunwiwod buinoidwi
10} ®ABY 9M S82IN0SAJ JO [9A3] 8y} JNoge Jualedsuel) 8q O} Wie S\ e
aonoeud poob pue esijyadxa
‘sanyioey ‘seapl Buleys Buipnoul Bupiom jo shkem uno Buibueyo Aq
‘s924n0sal BujsIxa JNo JO asn Ja)jaq axew 0} sn djay |IM YJomawely Siy| e

(V1) Juswssiby
Baly 8007 s AabuueH uljes sjabie} ay) Buisn asualapip e bupjew
S| yJomawel 4 Juswabebul Ayunwwo) sy Jayjeym ainseaw o} sn djay e
" diysiauped ayy
SS0Jok ud)yelapun aq o0} sjoafoud |aAa] ybiy mau jo jas e Jayjebo) bulq e
Juswabebua AJlunwiwiod aAoaya aiow }no Aued o0} uayjabo)
}Iom 0} siauied ajqeud 0} sassaso.d pue sj00} apinoid O) wie e
" JJIOMBwel ] Juswabebug
Aunwuwio) s Asbuuey ul pauljino yuswabebua Apunwiwos jo
sa|diduiad ayj} 0} yiom (dSH) diysiauped s16ajesys AabulieH ayj djay o
I ueld Ausaleq (439) yJomewel 4 uswebebug Ajunwiwo) siy |

€102-6002 NV'1d AYUIAITIA YHOMINVYHL LNJINFOVONT ALINNININOD S:ATONIMVH

diysiaupnd s16a30.44s AoBuuipy |



Page 110

Z Xipuaddy

800z Aening suopesiueBiQ 10j0es pyL

‘s}insal

Aening 82e|d [EnuUE YBNOIY} peinsesw aq O | "SPJEPUE)S JUBLILIBAOD Yjim 80UBPIOIJE Ul PUB ‘UOPUOT 40} 8O0 JUBILIBAOD Yim uonenobsu ybnoy; jes siebuel IN ,

SUaZI)I0 BAIOE
ajdoad BunoA pue
uaJp|Iyo Ino ayeN

J0)08S J10]09s Ajunwiwoo aonoeid
6'v¢ 6'lc 6'81 | PJIy} BuiAly) e Joj JuswuoiAuT 1/ IN pue Asejunjon ._ooom
Buusaiun|on 8y} Jo yibuauys yuawobebua
L'vC 44 L0¢C Je|nbas ui uonediiped 9N 8yj uo melq Apunwwod
uonedioed aleys ‘v
pue juswabebuas
A)I[BO0] J1I9Y} Ul SUOISIDapP @duanjjul | OIAID Joy Ayunyoddo Kyoedes
1% 6'¢y G0y | ued Asyj |98} oym ajdoad Jo %, pIN lajeaul apinoid juswabebua
JNoIABYDS(Q |eld0s-ljue gyoel >a_===‘_=‘_oo
0} Bulop s! [10UN0D 8y} Jeym jnoge asealou| ‘¢
pauwLojul [|am |98} oym ajdoad Jo 9,
:Ax01d "921j0d pue [19uUno9 |BJ0| By} sassaosoud
AQ swuo pue unoineyaq |eloos-ijue juswabebua
0've 0'ce 6'LC Jnoge suJaouod ypm buileaq :1ZIN Alunwwod
¢ Aliey sidoad ul aA1| Aay) eale aAISN|oul
Jo sadA} |je jeaJ} [10UNOD |BD0]| JNOA 8y} pue SaoIAISS passNo0} ajowold ‘g
S90p JUBXd Jeym 0} :AX0id "SOOINIBS U}IM uoljoejSIIBS | JBWOISNO pue
0°S9 929 09 [eoo| AQ juswiealy Jieq 0y LIN JuapISal 8sealou| a|doad ag sainjonuys
eale juswabebus
|e20] Jiay ul Jay1abo) jjom uo 106 uoIsayoo abueyo | Apunwwod
spunoJubxoeq juaiayip wouy ajdoad Alunwwoo JO ueay EYVMEETIES
1’18 6L GGl anallaq oym ajdoad Jo 9% :LIN aoueyug | ayj je sjdoad ystiqeis3 ‘|
S9Wo02)N0
(Aemung sanond ABajens ABajensg
% aoe|d 8002) Alunwwo) Aunwwon | sapuoud ueld
% }abue} L1/010Z yobue) 01/600Z | % oulleseq .S1ebue] juswaaiby ealy |e207] a|qeulelsng a|qeule)sng Aiaaleg 439

diysiaupnd >16aypyys AobBulipy




Page 111

Z Xipuaddy

S8IlIAIJo. 8Jieys

spea]

ajqisuodsal
dnoug / wea |

dnoub Aq papioap aq 03
— (s)indjno ; sauoysajiw Ady

suonjes|jduwi
921n0Say

ssaiboud Buiysixg
| 9|easawi]

j09loud

OINd 0} $90INnosal / @sljeuone. / puedxs 0}
SpEeW SUOIEPUSLILIOIDY e Bunsixe UIYNIAA LLOZ UeQ | Suoljepuswwodal aYelN G
sJlauped ssoloe
(mojaq Lz wayl saljAloe Juswabebus
99s) Waj)sAs Juswabeuew Aunwwod Bunsixs
wswabebus Aunwiwod Jo sisAjeue deb pue jipne
Buisn uayeuspun $92INnosal 9)epapun ‘suoien|end
sisAjeue deb pue ypny e Bunsixe UIYIAA 010z ydes pue Buiddew Buisn
saye)siw
woJj ulesa| pue ao1oeud
s|00} Juswabebus auluo 1s9q Ajjuapl ‘sa0INIBS
JI8Y) 99s 0} siouped JISIA e [eoo| aAoidwl 0} sy nsal
sJauped pue |1ouno) asn am jey} aInsud
AabuueH Agq uonenjeas 0] saniAnoe uswabebus
KebBuueH yswabebus Bunsixa $99In0sal Joj sseo0ud uonenjeas
SHN ‘pPnoJs ueosung dew 0} Aonuns auluQ e Bunsixa ulyppA 0L0z Aenuer g uowwo? e ysigeys3 ‘¢
a|qejieae Apignd buiddeyy e 010z 1des
‘louno) Asbuliey walsAs Juswasbeuew sJsuped
‘suoleoIUNWWO) sJouped wodj Jndul wswabebus AHunwwoo "usyenapun AQ uayeuspun saljAljoe
JO pesH yum ‘dnousy Aebuliey Buisn ueyeuapun $921Nn0sal ApeaJe | juswabebus Ayunwwod
‘JIauuns salleyn Aeg Ino A aneH asloloxa buiddey e Bunsixa UIYIAA buiddew 6002 Jo @jepdn jenuuy ‘g
0] palaype
[1oUN0D safjiqisuodsal pue ss|ol ainjonJ)s Ajljigejunoooe
AebBuley ‘eAnnoexg | wea] Aoljod ejelodio) | Pue aAijoays diysioquisiy e pue asueulanob
Jaly)D juelsissy [1ouno) Aqg payoddns paysijgelsa $92INn0sal wawabebus Ajunwiwod
‘meysbuo sukepp ‘dnolg Buuesls 430 dnoi Buussls 430 e Bunsixa ulyyupn a)o|dwon | Aousbe-inw e ysigeysy -
a|qisuodsal

diysiaupnd >16aypyys AobBulipy




Page 112

Z Xipuaddy

99110 ueyjodoJis|y
‘Japuewwo) ybnolog
AabuueH ‘uels) aneq

[1ouno) AsbuneH

wes | uswabeuepy

“quawabeuep pooyanoqybiaN
pooysnoqybieN s |lounoD
JO peaH
wea | Aoeloowa( sbunssw pue
[1ouNoD [BO0T S,[1OUN0D swinJoy je o1gnd ay} Aq
AabBulieH ‘eAnnoax3 dnolg Buuesls 430 pasiel sanss| BuisAjeue
JolyD juelsissy wea | Aoljod 0} papodal BuLloyiuo e $921n0sal pue Buriojiuow ‘Buiplooal
‘BunoA uenig ajelodio) s |lounoD paysi|ge}se ssad0ld e Bunsixe UIYNIAA 010z aunp Joj ssao0u4d ysijgeis3
OOAVH (IPunog
‘uolaquiad ejpwed AabuleH ‘wes | dSH yum abebus
diysiauped oibsjess 9Ad 01 0] saAleluasaldal
[1ouno) AsbuueH | AsbuueH pue ODAVH | ©PBW SUOIEPUSWLLIOISY e Ajunwwod
‘sdiysiauped Jo ‘47D woJy Indul yym) pamalnal $92Jn0Sal Joj wisiueyosaw
peaH ‘Ajjouuo) Asep dnoug Buussls 439D wsiueyoaw bBunsixg e Bunsixa ulyyupn 010z AeN Buysixe mainey
a|qisuodsal
a|qisuodsal dnoub Aq papioap aq 03 suonesijduwi ssalboud Bunsixgy
speaT dnouo ;j wea) — (s)indjno ; sauoysajiw Ady 921N0SaYy | djeasawi] j09louad

diysiaupnd o16a40u4s AoBuuipy |




Page 113

Z Xipuaddy

OOAVH
‘uolaquiad ejpwed

[1ouno) AsbuneH

dnolg

ONd
0] 8pewW suollepuaLLLIOdal

pue ssadso.d
uoljen|eAs Jo sjnsal

$82.JNn0sal

palinbaJ Joddns
pue abebus 0} Jajeud
SaIIUNWWOD JUBIBYIP

‘meysbuo sukepn BuluoissiwWo) dSH | Buisn uayeuspun mainey e Bunsixe UIYNAA L1L0Z YoJB|N | MOY JO M3IABI S¥euapun Z1

dSH Aq peaibe uonejaidiaiu| pue

yoeouddy uonelaidiaiu| $901nosal uone|suel] 0} yoeosdde
pue uone|suel] 4SH e Bunsixa ulyum 1102 |udy diysseuped dojpre(q "L

S8|0J JIAID saljAloe

Jo} suoieoldde paseasoul ‘il pue saniunuoddo

dSH Ss0.0E Suole)nsuod wswabebus ssiolgnd
Joj sejel asuodsal saybiy Il 0} ssa201d SH dojenaq 01

sbunsaw Ayunwwod a|doad

Jayjo R Ajquiassy ealy AebuneH slouned 4SH ssodoe

Je sduepusye pasealoul ‘| ul 801V e | sauldpinb pue sassasoud

:Apognd "9)JIsgom Ayoignd uauno
Jo 10edwi pasealou| e UO SUOISIOA JO M3IABI YeleapUN 6

peal Asea

KeBuleH sJouped » Alewwns (019 suonesiuebio

SHN ‘pnosis uesund lle Aq paa.be sauljepinb ‘43D IINde | dSH Ul Je)s ‘siof|ounod

pue USYELSPUN MIINSY :ssauboud | ‘syuspisal J0}) YlomawelH

[1ouno) AsbuneH NIOMION $92.1n0sal wswabebuz Ayunwwo)
‘JauunS saliey) | suonedlunwwo) 4SH paonpoud ue|d Alolgng e Bunsixa ulyppn 010z aunp | Joj ueld Ayoignd dojensq '8

a|qisuodsal ssalboud
a|qisuodsau dnoub Aq papioap aq 0} suoijesijdwi Bunsix3
speaT dnoug j wea) — (s)indjno ; sauoysajiw Ady 921Nn0Ssay | djeosawi] j09louad

diysiaupnd >16ayouys AoBunipy |




Page 114

Z Xipuaddy

paonpo.d ue|d Buussjunjon
ODAVH ue|d BullesUN|OA JSH @ papun) gy a)9|dwon diysieuped dojeasq “ 2}
‘uolagqwiad ejowed sdnoub [enpialpul Bupjew uoisiosp
Joj pyoddns Buipjing Jauped asuanjul 0} way)
[fe]¥]g[e]g) Ayoedeo jo sswoonQ e a|qeus 0} saAljejuasaldal
KebuueH ‘wesa] 10j08g yoddns Buipjing Ajoeded Ajlunwwoo 1oy} a|gejieAe
Asejun|op Jo pesH dnoug Buussls 4390 BuiAleoal s|enpIAlpul $921Nn0sal yoddns Buipjing Ajoeded
‘saliydwiny uesng | wouj Indul yum ODAVYH 0 sdnolb Jo 'ON e Bunsixa UIYIAA 110 udy uo p|INg pue MaInay "9}
ERERNEIEIR)
pul} Oym ‘SON e
dnoug AabuueH Buipuane
Aes Ino\ aneH sdnoub pue saiouabe
[1ouno) AsbuueH JUSISHID WOJ) "'SON e soAljeluasaidal
‘Jauuns solleyD woJj Indur ypm 20UalJ8Ju0d Alunwwoo pue sispinoid
1oedwod ODAVH 9JIAJIBS 10} 92UBIBJU0D
ODAVH | wnio4 yur] Ajunwwo) Bunsixa uo Buipjing $92JN0Sal Juswabebus AjlUunwiwiod
‘uolloqWad elpwed pue ODAVH | ‘Pausligelse aouaisjuo) e Bunsixa UIYIAA 010z 1des |[enuue ue ysijgels3 ‘G
sJauped SH ssoloe
suononpul Jauped sowwelboid uononpul
l'e ur papnjoul Buryiom ejs ul papnjoul Buryiom
jo Aem 10VdINOD jo Aem 10VdINOD pue
pue ssauaieme $92.1Nn0sal ssaualeme Juswoabebus
juswabebus Ayunwwo) e Bunsixe UIYNAA 010z aunr Ajlunwwood ainsug "y
[NJ8sSn S8SIN0D
pulj oym sespusje JO 'ON e ‘pajeulplo
wco_umw_cm@o J10]08S -02 pue pauspim
dnolg) Bupiopn Aseyunjon g Aioynjels a( 0} Spoasu Jayo (sannejuasalidal
AobBulieH uonejuswa|dwy| woJy esoy) Ag painsesw sIy] ‘slouned swos Ajlunwwoo
SHN ‘pnoss ueosung 1OVdNO9D ‘$88.1n00 Juswabebus Aq paJayo Apealje si pue sdnoub Ajunwwo?d
uo sespusje JO 'ON e Buiuies; Juswabebus ‘ers Aq uayeuspun
[1oUN0D ‘sJouled paysl|gelsa Alunwwo) aq ued jey}) swwelboud
AebuueH “19Q0 Jo Aoy wod) indul yum | swwelboud uswdojsrsp 'S90IN0Ssal swdojanap juswabebua
peaH ‘suIo)\ eddijiud | ‘wea] 719AO S.|IOUN0) J0}09S-SS0U)) o Bunsixa UIYIAA 010z aunr 10}J08s-SS0J40 B ysiigeis3 "¢l
a|qisuodsal ssalboud
a|qisuodsau dnoub Aq papioap aq 0} — suones|duwi Bunsix3
speaT dnoug j wesa ) (s)indino ; sauoysajiw Ady 921N0Say | djeasawi] jo9loiad

diysisupnd di6anuys AsbBunipy




Page 115

Z Xipuaddy

pasealoul

AabulieH ui 10jo8s pJiy}

OIDAVH dnoug Buusals 439 Aabuliey ul 10joas
‘PfIByYS weseN | wouy Indul ypm OOAVH | PAIY3 Jo oBpsjmousy dSH e papun} gy a)9|dwo) jo Buiddew axepapun "gj
a|qisuodsal ssalboud
a|qisuodsal dnoub Aq papioap aq 03} — suonesijduwi Bunsixg
speaT] dnoug j wea) (s)indino ; sauoysajiw Ady 921N0S3aYy | djeasawi] jo9loiad

diysiaupnd >16aypyys AobBulipy




Page 116

Z Xipuaddy

0} PA)ISIA Sloulled e

usyelspun yoieasal 0L0Z awm
Jauped Jo Asans auluQ e
:sobeig sJauped
sJauped wody ndul :ybnouy} sieuyied dSH e ssoloe pasn aq
[1ouno) AsbuueH yum dnousy AebulieH [le Aq paaibe yoieasal $92.nosal 0} yoJeasad 0} yoeoudde
‘Jauus ssjeyn Aeg Jno\ aneH 0} yoeosdde uowwo) e Bunsixa ulyyupn L 10Z udy uowwo? e ysligeis3 ‘¢z
suonesiuebio
sJauped wouy ndul |eusaixa yum syosloud
[1ouno) AsbuueH yum dnous AebulieH suolesiuebio jeusayxe $92.nosal ybnouy sjoo) Juswabebus
‘Jauus sspeyn >mw JNOA 9ABH UM pawlljuod 8aq o] e Bunsixa ulyyupn Z2l-1102 auljuo dojaraq ze
Sjuawissassy joedw|
soljlenbg ayeuspun e
saljiAloe
wawabebus Jo sishjeue
pue S}iNSal pJ0JdY e
(ongnd ayy pue sisuped
Jling pue paubisep dSH Aq asn 10j) sanAloe
we)sAs uswebeuew Juswabebus Buiwoodn
swabebua Ajlunwwio) e JO S|IBJop pI0oay e
dnolg
AebuueH Aeg JnoA aneH :0} Wa)sAs
wouy pasayieb yoeqpoa{ e wswabeuew diysiouped
sJauped wouy ndul ‘pajeald weshs B ysl|gelse 0] wa)sAs
[1ouno) AsbuueH yum dnous) Aebuuey | usweabebus Ajlunwwod $92.nosal Juswabeuew uonenNsuod
‘Jauupjs sajueyd Aeg InoA aneH auljuo Joj uoneoyoads e Bunsixe UIYNIAA 0L0Z aunpr | 1DUNO) Bunsixa uo pjing "¢
[1ouno) AsbuneH YlomiaN dSH Aq $92INn0sal yoeoudde
‘JouunS S8jiey) | suonedlunWwo) 4JSH | pealbe yoeoidde suluQ e Bunsixe UIYNIAA Zl-1102 auIluo 4SH 9946y "0Z
AabuleH
SHN ‘pnoJis ueoung
pajepdn s — J1eydeyd
[1ouno) AsbuneH diysuaziip ¥ siswolsn)
‘Aoljod @jelodion wea| Aoljod $92.nosal — 9|i40.d ybnolog
JO pesH ‘ybnd eus|oH ajelodio) s [1ouno) alep 0} dn uonewJoju] e Bunsixa ulyypn 010Z yolepn ul uojjewJojul ainsug "6l
a|qisuodsau ssalboud
a|qisuodsal dnoub Aq papioap aq 0} — suonesijdwi Bunsixg
speaT dnoug j wesa ) (s)indino / sauoysajiw Aay 921Nn0Ssay |/ 9jeasawi] jo9loiad

diysisupnd di6anuys AsbBunipy




Page 117

Z Xipuaddy

OOAVH piemy 8d0oeld
‘uoaquiad ejpwed dnolg) Bupiopn suonesiuebio 4SH poo9) | DVdNOD ybnolyy
[1ouno) AsbuneH uonejuswaldw) | ssoJoe pasies | DVJINOD $92.1Nnosal 9onoe.d poob | DVdINOD
‘saliydwnyH uesng 1OVdINOD JO ssaualemy e Bunsixa UIYIAA 0L0Z aunp JO ssaualeme asiey yg
N0 pajjol
pue pajayJew walsAg 1107 [udy
uswabeuel yoleasay e
paubisap wa)sAg L10Z JeiN
Juswabeuepy yoleasay e
dnolg
AebuueH Aeg unoA aneH 0102 AON
wouy pasayieb yoeqpaa{ e
}Jiomawe.ly
aoueulanob yoieasal
Bunsixa dojoaap Jayuny 010Z AON
0} pajealo uoneooadsg e
S|00} yoJeasal
Bul|}jo/uo Jisy} ysijqelss 010¢ 190
a|qisuodsau ssalboud
a|qisuodsau dnoub Aq papioap aq 0} — suonesijdwi Bunsixg
speaT] dnoug j wea) (s)indino ; sauoysajiw Ady 921Nn0Ssay |/ 9jeasawi] jo9loiad

diysiaupnd >16ayp4ys AoBulipy |



Page 118

Z Xipuaddy

[e]8[gle]g)
AebBuneH ‘SOOV

pleog

paalbe ue|d uonoy pue

S$82.JNn0sal

ABajels Aoeoonpe

‘av ‘uisipay esiq | diysieuped buleg-|lop ABojesig AoeooApY ASH  © Bunsixa ulyyupn L L0z ydes diysieuped dojaaaq
"UMOUY S}nsad |jun
sjuene Juswsabebus paJinbal 821nosal
pue sBunssw ay} ajew}sa
je ssijuUNWIWIOD Juslajip 0} 9|qissod jou sI ]| (019 ‘poddns
ODAVH ‘@8isni| jO 8duepusye paseasul e ‘pieog abenbue| ‘suondo buued
‘spuowp3 1aqoy :Aq painseaw poddns diysiauped buiaq ‘sasuadxe |aAel) "69)
jo @yeydn paseasou| e -lI9M\ ®U} Jepun SOI}IUNWIWOD JUBJIBUIP JO
[1oUN0D paysl|gelse pajeLy buiaq si Spaau Junodoe ojul Buye)
AebuneH ‘sOov pJeog poddns Ayunwiwod yoeoudde juswAed ‘JuswAed Jesn 8o1AI8S 0)
av ‘us|vy HO._ND._NS_ diysiauped mc_®m|__®>> 0} yoeoudde dSH e lasn adInBs Y 1102 >_:—, yoeoudde dSH usiigeis3

spea]

a|qisuodsau
dnoug / weaj

a|qisuodsau
dnoub Aq papioap aq 03
— (s)indjno ; sauoysajiw Ady

suonesiduwi
92in0say

ssalboud Bunsixgy
| @easawi]

j09louad

diysisupnd di6anuys AsbBunipy




siseq
Buiob-uo ue uo
pasAjeue s}nsal

pue pasn Ssad00.ld e

pasAjeue s)Nsay e
solouabe
Joauped ssouoe
1IN0 paj|0J pue
paubisap ssaoo.d

Saye]siW WoJ) uleg)
pue aonoeud 1saq Ajjuapl
‘s901AI8S |B00| 8A0Jdwi 0}

S)|NSaJ 8SN aM Jey) 8INsua

0] sallAnoe Juswabebus
Jo} ssa204d uonenjens

uonenjeag e 010z aunr uowwo? e ysiigels3y ‘¢
‘Alessadau
> AabunieH ysaljel
i SHN ‘pnoJiS ueosung [enuuy
-+
() ‘llouno) AsbuleH a|qejieAe Apignd "usyenapun siauped Agq uayeuspun
MaU ‘suoneslunwwo) Jo pue pauiejuiew Apeale saljAoe Juswabebus
ol pesH ‘Jauuns saleyd asloloxa buiddely e Buiddepy Ayunwwod Bunsixs deyy g
0] palaype
saniqisuodsal Juawoalbe
pue ONd
[IoUNOD S9|0J pue 9A[Od}S Buimoj|o} alnjonyis Ajljigejunoooe
AabulieH ‘eannoaxg diysioquisjy e 6002 29Q pue a@oueulaA0b
Joly) juelsissy paysi|gelse dnouo AQ panaiyoe wswabebus Aunwiwod
‘meysbuo suhepp Buueslg 430 e ag ue) Aousbe-ijjnw e ysiigeisgy -
a|qisuodsal ssalboud
dnoub Aq papioap Bunsix3
snjels ovy speaT] sjuiod A3y - ajepdn ssaibo.id 9q 0} — (s)indyno A3y | / ajeasawi] j09louad

L U UOE e e e e ]
1¥0d3Y SSTYO0YUd 193r0dd ~ NV1d AYIAITIA YHOMIWVYHS LNIWIOVONI ALINNWNOD

¢ Xipuaddy

diysiaupnd >16ayouys AoBunipy |




991|104 ueyjodoJja\
‘Japuewwo) ybnoiog
AebuueH ‘yuels) aneq
[1ouno) AsbuueH
‘quswabeuey
pooytnoqybioN
JO peaH sjoued
dnolg Buuesig pJep\ pooylnoqubiaN
[1oUN0) 430 o} papodal Jajesg ‘salquiassy
AabulieH ‘aanoexg Buuojuopy e ealy Je ‘6o pasiel sonssi
JoIyD uelsissy paysl|gelse Buioyuow pue Buipiodal
‘Buno A Jenig SS900Id 010z aunr Jo} ssao0u4d ysiigeis3
& OOAVH
b ‘uopaquiad ejpwed 9N\ 0} opew
D) suoljepuswwoddy e dSH yim
D [1ouno) AsbulieH pamalnal obebus 0] sennejuasaidal
mm ‘sdiysisuped jo wsiueyoaw Aunwwod Joy wsiueyosw
peaH ‘Ajlouuo) Alep Bunsixg e 010z Aeiy Bunsixe mainay
SalllAljoe aleys
9N O} apew / @sljeuonel / puedxa
SUOIJEPUBWILIODSY e L 10Z 994 | O} suollepuswwWOodal e
sJauped ssouoe
solIAnoe Juswabebus
Ajunwwod Bunsixa
uayeuapun 0o sisAjeue deb pue jipne
sisAjeue a)epapun ‘suoien|eAd
deb pue upny e 010Z AON pue Buiddew Buisn
a|qisuodsal ssalboud
dnoub Aq papioap Bunsixg
snje}s oy speaT sjulod Aay - ajepdn ssaibo.ud aq 0} — (s)indino A3y | / ajeasawi] jo9fouad

¢ xipuaddy

diysisupnd di6anuys AsbBunipy




Page 121 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 1 February 2010

Report Title. Progress report on the development of Haringey’s Move-on
Strategy and Overcrowding & Under-occupation Strategy

Report of Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Signed :

Contact Officer : Rosie Green, Housing Strategy and Partnerships Manager
Tel: 020 8489 4526

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To provide an update on Strategic and Community Housing Services’ development
of a Move-on Strategy and Overcrowding & Under-occupation Strategy.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. These two strategies are sub strategies of Haringey’s Housing Strategy 2009-19.

3.2. Both strategies link with the Sustainable Community Strategy and the
Homelessness strategy 2008-2011.




Page 122

3.3 The Move-on Strategy links with the Supporting People 5-year Strategy.

3.4 The Overcrowding & Under-occupation Strategy links with the Child Poverty
Strategy and NHS Haringey’s Infant Mortality Strategy.

4. Recommendations

4.1 To note the progress being made in the development of these two strategies.

4.2 To invite the views of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee on the proposed content
and development of the strategies.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1. Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee have asked to have an input into
the development of these strategies.

6. Summary

6.1. Haringey’s Housing Strategy 2009-2019 identified a suite of sub-strategies that
need to be developed in order to deliver its outcomes (see Appendix 1). The Move-
on Strategy and the Overcrowding and Under-occupation Strategy are two of these.

6.2. Both strategies have clear links to other strategies and plans that aim to improve
outcomes for people living in the borough. As with the other housing strategies, they
are being developed in an inclusive manner and in partnership with stakeholders.
Move-on Strategy

6.3. The main aims of the Move-on Strategy are:
e To ensure that people have fulfilled lives through effective support
e To give people independence, with real options
e To increase move-on opportunities through effective partnerships

6.4 A draft Move-on Strategy (see Appendix 2) is now being consulted on and will be
completed by the end of March 2010.
Overcrowding and Under-occupation Strategy

6.5 The Overcrowding & Under-occupation Strategy is less developed, but the first draft

will be completed by the middle of February 2010.




Page 123

6.6 The main aims of the Overcrowding & Under-occupation are:

e To increase the supply of family sized rented accommodation
e To make best use of the existing stock of social housing
e To maximise choice and options for overcrowded families.

7 Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1 N/A

8 Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1 N/A

9 Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

9.1 Equality Impact Assessments are currently being written for both strategies.

10 Consultation

10.1 Both of these strategies will be widely consulted on in accordance with the Compact
agreement and, following the consultation, a separate report will be written for each.

10.2 Three months’ consultation on the Move-on Strategy commenced on 23 December
2009 and involves the following:

¢ Information on the Council’s website, including an online questionnaire;

e A specific consultation event (to be held on 11 February 2010), to which
providers, service users, internal and external partners will be invited;

e An article has been written and sent to all providers, to insert into their own
internal newsletters for staff and service users; and

e Attendance of service users’ ‘house’ meetings, if required
10.3 The Overcrowding & Under-occupation Strategy is being drafted and will not be

suitable for consultation until February 2010. Given the need for 12 weeks’
consultation and the ‘Purdah’ period, consultation will commence in May 2010.




Page 124

11 Service Financial Comments

11.1 The two strategies will be developed within Strategic & Community Housing
Services’ existing resources.

12 Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

e Appendix 1 - Structure chart of the Housing Strategy and sub-strategies
e Appendix 2 - Draft Move-on Strategy

13 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

¢ Move-on Strategy — Move on Plans Protocol (MOPP) audit.

14

14.1

14.2

14.3

15

15.1

15.2

Background

Haringey’s Housing Strategy 2009-19 is an over-arching strategy that sets out the
vision for meeting the borough’s current and future housing needs. The Strategy
itself has few specific actions; most of the priorities for action will be delivered
through a series of sub-strategies. The Move-on Strategy and the Overcrowding &
Under-occupation Strategy are two of these sub-strategies.

The development of the two strategies has been commissioned by the Integrated
Housing Board, a theme Board of Haringey’s Strategic Partnership.

Like the other housing strategies, they are being developed in partnership to ensure
effective implementation, since the Council cannot tackle these issues on its own.

Move-on Strategy

The need for a strateqgy

Moving people on from short term supported housing is essential if they are to
achieve independence and to lead the life they choose.

This short term supported accommodation (provided for less than two years) is
funded through the Supporting People Programme. When people are equipped
with the life skills they require to live independently (or they require some other type
of supported housing) it is important that they are moved as soon as practicable.



15.3

15.4

15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

15.9

Page 125

The lack of suitable move-on results in the ‘silting up’ of services and prevents new
service users from receiving the support they need. This also does not provide
value for money, since best use is not being made of the support provided.

Strategic drivers

Haringey’s 5-Year Supporting People Strategy identified move-on as being a priority
and this was also a recommendation from the Audit Commission’s 2007 inspection
of Haringey’s Supporting People Programme.

Needs analysis

Prior to the development of the Move-on Strategy, there had only been anecdotal
evidence that moving people on is a problem. We did not know numbers or have
clear evidence of the barriers to move-on. To give us the required data, we have
used Homeless Links’ Move-on Plans Protocol audit (MOPP). This audit, supported
by Communities and Local Government (CLG), has been used by many local
authorities to establish base line data.

16 of the 17 providers of short term supported accommodation in Haringey
completed the MOPP audit and the data that they have provided has helped us to
identify clear priorities for the Move-on Strategy’s action plans.

The results cover 499 clients/units of accommodation. Of these, 176 clients are
ready for move-on but have no firm move-on plans. It is estimated, also, that over
the coming year a further 242 clients will be ready for move-on.

Emerging priorities for action

From the audit and initial partnership work, we have identified the following priorities
(see Appendix 2, for full details):

(1) To ensure that people have fulfilled lives through effective support
(2) To give people independence, with real options

(3) To increase move-on opportunities through effective partnerships.
We are currently consulting on these priorities.

Timescales for completion of the strateqy

15.10 The Move-on Strategy is on track to be completed by the end of March 2010 and will

then be presented to the relevant Boards and Committees for agreement, with a
view to it being launched in summer 2010.



16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

Page 126

Overcrowding and Underoccupation Strategy

The need for a strategy

In 2007, with the publication of ‘Tackling overcrowding in England: An action plan’,
the government recognised the problem of overcrowding had long been hidden
behind outdated statutory definitions that have underestimated the scale of
overcrowding.

Overcrowding impacts on many areas of people’s lives from ill-health and infant
mortality; underachievement of children in education to strained family relationships
and breakdowns.

Haringey’'s Housing Strategy recognises that action is needed to combat
overcrowding and prioritises the development of this strategy. Although a lot of
work is already being done to tackle overcrowding, it is recognised that, in order to
tackle the problems more effectively, the borough needs an effectively co-ordinated,
multi agency approach to deal with overcrowding and under-occupation.

Haringey’s Pathfinder Status

Following the publication of the overcrowding action plan, all London boroughs were
awarded ‘pathfinder’ status and Haringey was allocated £90,000 funding for
2009/10.

With the Pathfinder funding we have appointed an Overcrowding Project Officer for
09/10 plus an Underoccupation Officer for three months (Jan-Mar 2010).

Emerging priorities for action

We have already established, through Haringey’s existing Pathfinder Action Plan,
the following priorities for tackling overcrowding:

(1) To increase the supply of family sized rented accommodation
(2) To make the best use of the existing stock of social housing
(3) To maximise choice and options for overcrowded families

Through the further development of this strategy, we need to ensure that these
actions are sufficiently comprehensive to tackle the problems of overcrowding.

We are still developing the underoccupation aspect of the strategy.



16.9

16.10

16.11

16.12

16.13

16.14

16.15

Page 127

Work undertaken so far to tackle overcrowding

We have identified 109 Homes for Haringey (HfH) households lacking two
bedrooms or more.

These 109 properties will be visited by 31.3.10 to establish if they can be extended
or converted. To date, 79 out of the 109 visits have been undertaken. The
Pathfinder group will then prioritise work to be done. Work will be funded through
the Decent Homes Programme.

Held a specific event on 14.12.09 to which 220 identified HfH under-occupied
households were invited to. 26 attended. The aim of this event was to find what
people’s aspirations are and how we can best help people move out of larger
properties, for example, incentive payments or help with moving costs. The data
from this day is currently being analysed and will be used to inform the strategy and
assist the Underoccupation Officer in helping people to move.

We are on track to meet the 09/10 target to help ten severely overcrowded
households move into private sector rented housing.

Produced publicity information about other housing options.

Timescales for completion of the strateqy

The strategy development group is meeting regularly and is fully committed to
completing the draft Overcrowding & Under-occupation Strategy by the middle of
February 2010.

Taking into account the forthcoming elections and the ‘Purdah’ period, the 12 weeks
consultation period will commence in May 2010. It is envisaged that the new
Strategy will be launched in Autumn 2010.



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129

salfa)el)s Jaylo 0} JuI

Ausnod

|1ony Buipioey Joy seniunuoddo

9 $90IN0SdI BSIWIXB|\ ¢

AabulieH ssoloe Buisnoy

1o Aousiole ABlaus ay) esealou| ‘g
Aousioiye ABlsua

9 Auanod |any Jo ssaualeme
anoidwi 0} ajdoad yum abebuz - |

poojsiapun Ajopim pue
jusJedsuel; ‘Jiey a1e sainpasold
pue sajoljod jey) ainsug '
UOIOBJSIIES B JUSWSA|OAUI

‘90IAI8S Jawo)snd aaoldw| °Q
S}npe 8|geJau|nA g ualp|iyo
psenbajes o} AjpAnoeold 3IOAA /L
uolepowwosde

Arelodway Jo Ayjigeyns

pue Ajenb ayy enoidwi 9

0102 yose Ag uonepowwodde
Atejodwse) ul slequinu 8yl 8AlBH °G
aouspuadapul

abelnoous pue a210yd dpINoId
sawoy

a|gepJloye jo Alddns ay} aseaiou| ¢
uonuanaid SSeUSSa|aWOoY SAJO8Yd
pue uonuaIsiul AlJea uj }seAu| g
Ssoussajawoy

Bunuanaid oy yoeoudde
diysieuped e sjowoud ¥ yoddng -

61-6002
KBajenyg yywaep ajqepioyy

L1-8002
ABajel}g ssaussajowoH

|l Xxipuaddy

LL/0L0Z @@
ABajesyg uoneynsuo)n

¥ uonediunuwwo) SHOS

LL/oLocg eana
ABajenyg sswoH Aydwg

LL/010Z ABajens
sbBuij}a 10303g djeAlld

LL/0L0Z ena
ABajenyg

BuisnoH suosiad 19p|0

0L0Z ydlep ang
ABajenyg siadas|g ybnoy

0L0¢C Yyoiey eng
ABajenyg uonednoaoso

-19pun @ BuipmoliotanQ

padojanap aq o

61-600¢C

0L02C Yyoiey ang
ABajeuyg uo-ano

ABajenyg Buisnoy

padojanap aq o




Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131
Appendix 2 \

=

Haringey Counci

Haringey’s
Move on Strategy

2010 - 2015

DRAFT FOR CONSULTATION



Page 132

Foreword

Short-term supported accommodation in Haringey is funded through the
government’s Supporting People programme. It is delivered by a number of
‘providers’ (such as housing associations), offering specialist support to a wide
range of vulnerable groups across the borough. Support is targeted to help
people to progress to a stage where they can ‘move-on’ from short term services
to longer term solutions; ideally to a stage where they are able to sustain their
own tenancy (perhaps with ongoing floating support).

This type of accommodation is offered up to a maximum duration of two years
however there is significant blockage of this service in Haringey which represents
a real issue for many vulnerable people. For those currently living in this type of
accommodation there are significant barriers to moving on to longer term
accommodation or support which means that many are simply stuck in the
system unable to progress with their lives.

The resulting blockage in this valuable resource means that vulnerable people
who need to access short-term supported accommodation are prevented from
doing so, often left in unsuitable temporary accommodation or staying with family
or friends.

This strategy aims to identify and provide solutions to the barriers that prevent
people that are ready, from moving on. Haringey Council and its partners are
committed to delivering an effective resolution to this issue. By working together
we intend to maximise options available to those ready to leave short-term
supported housing.

| hope you will agree with the priorities for Haringey that we, our partners and
residents have identified here and that you will join with us to achieve these aims.

Clir John Bevan
Cabinet Member for Housing Services

To let us know your views on this strategy please contact us on
Email: Moveonstrategy@haringey.gov.uk
Phone: 020 8489 4301

Write:

London Borough of Haringey
FREEPOST

NAT20890

PO Box 264

London N22 8BR




Page 133

Contents
Introduction and overview............cccoooeviiiiiiiiieeeen. 4
Scope of the Strategy .......cooveeiiiiii 4
How we produced this strategy..........coooeveiiiiininni. 3
Consultation on the strategy........cccccceiimieciiiiieciiineee, 6
The National Context...........ccooiiiiii 6
Our Context — the situation in Haringey ...................... 7
Who lives in Haringey? .......cciimmmciiimrccinsnrcesssneeasns 7
Housing in Haringey.......cocoiiiciiieciireciirecnisess e 7
Supporting People (SP) in Haringey......cc.ccceveeuunnnneee. 8
What our research has told us about move-on in
Haringey ... s s sr s r s s 8
Links with other Strategies..........ccccooeviiiiiiiiieiee, 9
OUr ViSION ... 10
Outcomes from this strategy........ccccoeeiiiiiiinnnn. 10
What are our priorities and how are we going to
achieve them ... 11
How we will implement and monitor this strategy .....12
Appendix | — Results of the MOPP audit .................. 13

Appendix |l — Identified barriers to move-on ............. 16



Page 134

Introduction and overview

Short term supported accommodation, funded by Supporting People, aims to help
people move to independent living and prevent homelessness. By working with
service users to develop their skills and confidence most aspire to moving into
long term or permanent housing.

Unfortunately, due to barriers this is not always possible and service users can
remain in supported accommodation for too long, therefore ‘silting up’ this
valuable resource.

Haringey’s Homeless Strategy 2008-2011 recognises this and prioritised tackling
this issue by the development of this Move-on Strategy. While there has been
work undertaken to solve the problems, we now need to bring these together,
plus by using a robust needs analysis plan how we will resolve these barriers in a
co-ordinated, efficient and effective way. This strategy identifies the number of
people who moved in 2008-09 and where they moved to, the number of people
who currently cannot move on, what type of accommodation they would be best
to move into plus what stakeholders, providers of services and service user feel
are the barriers.

By taking this strategic approach we will ensure we have suitable long term or
permanent homes for people ready to move on, some of whom may require other
forms of support. This strategy will assist in any development and commissioning
of these services.

Scope of the Strategy

This Move-on Strategy covers the providers of short-term’ supported
accommodation in Haringey funded by Supporting People. It does not cover
long-term? services.

ﬂhort term supported accommodation is defined by Communities \
and Local Government as one where people will live for up to two

years. This will include client groups such as single homeless people
and families, people with mental health problems, domestic violence,
teenage parents, ex-offenders or those at risk of offending, substance
misuse, care leavers and rough sleepers.

2L ong term accommodation is intended for people to live for more
than two years. Client groups include older people, people with
learning disabilities, people with sensory and physical disabilities.

Some groups such as people with mental health problems may
require either type of service depending on their individual needs.

/

Short —term accommodation service is defined as one where service users will
live for up to two years.




Page 135

How we produced this strategy

The development of this strategy was led by the Integrated Housing Board, a
theme Board of the Haringey Strategic Partnership in conjunction with the
Supporting People Partnership Board (a partnership board that governs the
Supporting People Programme in Haringey).

We recognise that tackling the issues and barriers that prevent people moving on
cannot be solved by the Council alone. Therefore in developing this strategy we
have sought to be as inclusive as possible and engage with a wide range of
organisations, providers of supported accommodation and service users. All
partners are committed to improving move on arrangements in Haringey and
offering suitable long term accommodation to those who are ready for it.

To ensure we had up to date data and evidence and not just rely on anecdotal
information we used the Move on Plans Protocol (MOPP). This toolkit
developed by Homeless Link and supported by the Department for Communities
and Local Government (CLG), enable local authorities to have a clearer
understanding of the numbers of people stuck in short term accommodation and
where they should ideally move to, the number of people who have moved on in
the last financial year and where they moved to. It also identifies the barriers that
stop service users moving on and promotes partnership working to solve the
issues.

Part of the MOPP is an audit toolkit that captures this information. Many local
authorities have used this and found it to be very successful. We have used this
to give the baseline data for this strategy and to develop the action plan.

The intention is to do an annual audit so that we have a clear picture with robust
evidence if this strategy is delivering its intended outcomes and if the barriers are
changing.

Genefits of using the MOPP* \

‘It (the audit) was very useful because it added focus and

provided us with numerical as opposed to anecdotal evidence’
Local Authority lead contact

‘It makes me a lot more confident knowing that now we have

facts, a clearer picture and can see the annual trends’
Voluntary Sector Agency

‘Forcing us to have an action plan is helpful. The MOPP has
focussed our minds’

Qcal Authority lead contact /




Page 136

Consultation on the strategy

We will consult widely using Haringey Council’s Consultation Framework, thus
ensuring we fulfil the requirements of the Compact agreement. This strategy will
be strengthened significantly by the input of other organisations and service
users.

This section will be completed when the consultation finishes. A separate report
on the consultation responses will be produced.

The National Context

The silting up of short term supported accommodation is not just local to
Haringey. It is a national problem and the since the implementation of the
Supporting People Programme in 2003 it has been identified as a barrier to
moving people onto independent living, with or without floating support.

Nationally, it is estimated that 45%° (46% in London) of short term supported
housing units are occupied by people who are ready to move on but do not have
the accommodation or support to enable them to do so. This is because of
barriers such as lack of alternative accommodation, affordability and the lack of
necessary support. These blockages are not a new issue but have been a
problem for many years.

This situation leads to social and financial costs for local authorities, providers
and most importantly homeless people being prevented from moving on to the
next stage of their lives. This can lead to difficulties in getting people to live
independently and may increase institutionalisation.

This silting up also means that vulnerable people who need to access these
services are prevented from doing so, therefore end up living in unsuitable
temporary accommodation, staying with friends or relatives (so called hidden
homeless) or living on the streets.

The Audit Commission in their national survey of Supporting People Lead
Officers, 2009, found that ‘move on arrangements would help meet this unmet
need and it would free up places in supported housing and hostels for others.
However, move on arrangements are improving with the development of more
local agreements between local authorities, support providers and landlords. The
use of rent deposit schemes and the provision of additional floating support mean
that there is more opportunity to move people into suitable private rented
accommodation’

3 Homeless Link (2004) ‘No Room to Move?’
* Supporting People Programme, Audit Commission & CLG July 2009



Page 137

The need to find solutions has been identified in many local Supporting People
Five-year Strategies, including Haringey’s. We are now however in a better
position to understand the scope of the problem and by partnership working
overcome the barriers.

Our Context — the situation in Haringey

Who lives in Haringey?

Our Borough profile gives data about the make up of Haringey®. There are
approximately 230,000 people living in Haringey. It is a very diverse Borough and
ranks as the fifth most diverse borough in London.

Haringey is a fast changing borough. Some 50% of our population overall, and
three-quarters of our young people, are from ethnic minority backgrounds, and
around 200 languages are spoken in the borough. 34.4% of Haringey’s
population belong to a Black and Ethnic Minority group.

30% of the population live in the central and eastern areas of the Borough, which
are amongst the most 10% most deprived Wards in the England.

There are many health issues and mental health is particularly common in some
of Haringey’s newer refugees, whose members have often experienced traumatic
experiences in their home countries.

Housing in Haringey

As with other London Boroughs there is a shortage of suitable housing in
Haringey.

We have high numbers of people living in temporary accommodation (TA). The
current figure is 3880 (Nov 09) from a high of 5449 in January 2008. While we
are on track to meet our challenging target of 2603 by December 2010 there is
much work to do.

Buying a home in Haringey is expensive; the average price is £327.804 whereas
the average wage is £27,368 which is lower than the London average. There is
polarisation in wealth between the east and west of Haringey. These lower
wages and high house prices make it impossible for some people to ever buy a
house.

A couple on lower quartile incomes in
London would need to save more than a
whole year’s take home pay to have
the deposit needed to buy a home in the
capital.

The London Housing Strategy 2009, GLA

7

> http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/index/news_and_events/fact_file/boroughprofile.htm



Page 138

Supporting People (SP) in Haringey
Providers of short term supported accommodation in Haringey

There are 17 providers who deliver 112 services providing 611 units of short term
supported housing.

These are broken down into the following client groups:

Client group Number of services Number of units
Mental health 16 124
Offenders or people at risk of offending 13 82
People with alcohol problems 2 10
People with drug problems 5 41
People with learning disabilities 7 19
Rough sleepers 1 22
Single homeless with support needs 46 211
Women at risk of domestic violence 10 35
Young people at risk 12 67
TOTAL 112 611

Strategic requirement for improving move on in Haringey

The Supporting People Five-year Strategy 2005-2010 identifies improving move
on in Haringey as a priority. There has been some work towards this but we do
need now to co-ordinate this strategically. When the Audit Commission inspected
the SP Programme in 2007 they too made this a recommendation and stated that
‘a strategic and effective joined up approach to the provision of move-on
accommodation need to be put in place’.

What our research has told us about move-on in Haringey

In response to the MOPP exercise we received 24 responses from 16 out of a
possible 17 providers. The results cover 499 clients/units of accommodation
which equates to about an 82% response rate. A full breakdown of the audit is
included in appendix I.

Headline data from the audit indicates that out of those 499 clients 176 are
currently ready to move out of short-term supported housing but accommodation
is unavailable for them to do so.

It is estimated that a further 242 clients will, at some point over the coming year,
be ready to move out of short term supported housing, with only 181 available
tenancies expected to come forward by providers. These results indicate that
there will be a significant shortfall of available accommodation. Using the results
of the audit this is an existing shortfall of 176 units rising to a potential 237 over
the coming year.



Page 139

Barriers to Move-on

As part of the audit we asked providers to identify significant barriers to effective
move-on (A full summary of barriers identified is included in appendix Il). The
exercise demonstrated that the identified barriers were the right ones although
some were shown to be more significant.

The table below shows those barriers that were identified by over 70% of
respondents as being significant.

Barrier Yes No Unanswered %
Lack of schemes in place to enable clients to
access private rented accommodation (i.e. rent- o
deposit and/or lettings management and support 18 3 3 85.7%
schemes)
Unrealistic expectations of clients, e.g. if | wait o
long enough I will get a social housing tenancy. 18 4 2 81.8%
Lack of priority given to clients waiting to move on o
by LA/HAs 17 5 2 77.3%
Lack of information about accommodation o
availability 16 5 3 76.2%
Lack of (appropriate) floating support 15 5 4 75.0%
Housing Benefit does not meet local private o
sector rent levels 15 5 4 75.0%
No clear cross authority agreements for people o
placed by outside boroughs 14 6 4 70.0%

These along with the other identified barriers have formed the basis for the
priorities of this move-on strategy. The responses received from the audit were
broadly similar across all client groups but further analysis will need to be carried
out to identify whether any service user group or provider is particularly
susceptible to certain barriers.

Links with other Strategies

This strategy is focused on improving the turnaround of short term supported
housing by freeing up existing provision and ensuring that viable options are in
place for people ready to move-on. However, there are a number of direct links to
a number of existing key strategies. We will ensure that our aims in delivering this
strategy are embedded within these and will work together with partners to deliver
common priorities.

Sustainable Community Strategy 2007 — 16

The development of this strategy contributes to the Sustainable Community
Strategy outcome ‘Healthier people with a better quality of life’ which recognises
the need for more high quality, safe, settled and affordable housing. It seeks to
‘promote independence and provide high quality support and care for those in the
greatest need”.

® Sustainable Community Strategy 2007 — 16



Page 140

Housing Strategy 2009 — 19

As a supplementary strategy of the Housing Strategy 2009 — 19 the Move-on
strategy will lay out the detailed actions necessary to ‘make effective use of the
borough’s supported housing stock, by helping vulnerable people to become more
independent and able to live in mainstream or general needs housing, providing
settled homes to those who are able to live independently or with floating support,
and promoting choice through the use of choice based lettings’”.

Homelessness Strategy 2008 — 11

This strategy will develop some of the work already being undertaken to tackle
homelessness in Haringey. Many people currently in temporary accommodation
for example need to move into specialist short term accommodation that is
unavailable due to the lack of move-on. Through this strategy we will work closely
with the Homelessness Strategy implementation groups to ensure that vulnerable
homeless people receive the support they need.

Supporting People Five Year Strategy 2005 - 10

We will build on the priorities for move-on outlined in this strategy to create real
opportunities for effective move-on. We will ensure that the freeing up of short
term supported accommodation remains a high priority when the Supporting
People Strategy is refreshed.

Our Vision

Our vision is to meet the long term housing aspirations of people who live in short
term supported accommodation, offering choice and enabling people to live
independently in way they want.

Outcomes from this strategy

1. Fulfilled lives through effective support
2. Independent people with real options
3. Increased move-on through effective partnerships

" Haringey’s Housing Strategy 2009 — 19



Page 141

What are our priorities and how are we going to achieve them

1. Fulfilled lives through effective support
Key priorities are to:

e Ensure the provision of appropriate floating support services for clients that
have moved-on

e Assess the appropriateness of and access to all Community Care
Assessments (CCA) for those requiring a care package or residential care

o Work with partners to ensure an appropriate provision of specialist ‘second-
stage’ supported services with suitable entry criteria

e Assess the provision and entry criteria of long term care/specialist support
projects

e Assess the provision of hostels with suitable entry criteria or programmes of
specialist support

e Work with support providers to promote options with clients able but not willing
to move-on

e Ensure that the support needs of clients are properly assessed

N

. Independent people with real options
Key priorities are to:

e Promote a range of schemes to make it easier for vulnerable households or
those on benefits to access the private rented sector

e Work with private sector landlords to encourage the granting of tenancies to
clients that are ready to move-on

e Actively promote a range of housing options for those moving on including
providing information on the availability of accommodation

e Manage the expectations of clients living in short-term supported
accommodation

e Explore with partners the opportunities for move-on for couples

e Assess the move-on options available to clients with pets

3. Increased move-on through effective partnerships
Key priorities are to:

e Ensure effective joint working between providers to promote access to
treatment, accommodation or pathways between providers

e Ensure that nomination and allocations procedures are clearly defined, fair
and widely known

e Through the Lettings Policy assess the level of priority awarded to clients
waiting to move on to permanent social housing

e Assess the referral procedures of all sheltered housing services providers

e Promote the use of the Council’'s Choice Based Lettings system (Home
Connections) and ensure that it is understood by all providers and clients of
short-term supported housing



Page 142

e Explore with the North London sub-region and other authorities, the possibility
of cross authority agreements for people placed outside the borough

e Ensure that options for move-on take account of the needs of clients in terms
of retaining a local connection

e Carry out a review of exclusion policies that may cause barriers to effective
move-on

e Fully assess and seek to resolve barriers to effective move-on experienced by
clients in receipt of housing benefit

How we will implement and monitor this strategy

The delivery of this strategy will be overseen by the Integrated Housing Board
(IHB), a thematic partnership board of Haringey Strategic Partnership.

We will establish a Move-On Strategy Implementation Group that will meet
regularly. Their role will be to make sure that the actions in the implementation
plan are being delivered and by monitoring performance demonstrate that they
are successful. As well as reporting to the Integrated Housing board this group
will identify and share good practice between partners to improve move-on from
short-terms supported accommodation.

This forum will produce an annual review detailing progress made in that year
and also look to future ways to deliver priorities.



Page 143

Appendix | — Results of the MOPP audit

Move on plans protocol (MOPP) - Audit

Question 1: Move on in the past year

Thinking about the past year, how many clients moved on to the following:

Lead contacts: Enter 12-month period to be
covered e.g. April 2006 - March 2007

April 2008 - March 2009

This question is designed to capture move on numbers and destinations from the previous year as
a baseline from which to measure the success of the MOPP in your hostel and area. Please
consider whether each move was planned or unplanned and place clients

Z;’ce;;(r:;)ent based accommodation (e.g. drugs or ) W \\\%

Supported accommodation
Another hostel

Second stage supported housing
Long term care / support

Permanent / settled rented accommodation
Private rented sector with floating support

INNN\EEENNN
OO 0O\

13
33NN 22\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\x-&\\\\\\\\\\&
BN N
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\-&\\\\\\\\\
ANMNNMNMNENNNNN

.

Private rented sector without floating support
LA allocation (LA/HA) with floating support
LA allocation (LA/HA) without floating support
HA direct let with floating support

HA direct let without floating support
Sheltered housing with floating support

Sheltered housing without floating support
SUB TOTAL (arranged tenancies/ licenses) 101

Other
Reconnection

32
ol e
7 @ -
1 s

Accommodation as an owner occupier

Staying with friends

Staying with family members

Bed and breakfast accommodation
Returned to previous home
Short-term hospitalisation (acute)

Short-term hospitalisation (psychiatric)

Other (please specify) : |

Evicted W m\\\\\\\\x
Abandoned ] 8\

Committed suicide / died

Taken into custody

] 2\
-l&\\\\\\\\\

SUB TOTAL (other planned move on)

29 .

TOTAL

...




Page 144

Question 2: Current clients’ move on requirements

Thinking about current clients' move on requirements, please place them in the following
categories as appropriate for them at this point in time

This question collates information on current clients’ move on requirements. Please enter each
client only once in the most appropriate category and column.

« Clients not being considered for move on as they are not ready should be placed in category 1.

« All other clients should be placed in a category based on where it is thought they would thrive
best.

Please think about where clients would thrive best rather than about what accommodation is
currently available or any barriers to move on. In this way the audit is able to map gaps based
upon the best possible outcomes for clients.

Client Client ready Client Total
already = for accomm. ready for number of
nominated type but not accomm. clients per
(move available at type but category
Category agreed with present does not

provider) exist or
cannot be

accessed

locally

II:I:atdt;eing considered for move on as client not %%////%W//%m

Treatment
Treatment based accommodation (e.g. drugs or
alcohol)

Supported accommodation
Another hostel
Second stage supported housing

Long term care / support

Permanent / settled rented accommodation

Private rented sector with floating support 0
Private rented sector without floating support 0
LA allocation (LA/HA) with floating support 1
LA allocation (LA/HA) without floating support 4
HA direct let with floating support 0
HA direct let without floating support 0
Sheltered housing with floating support 0
Sheltered housing without floating support 0
Other move on
Reconnection 7 7 7 0
Accommodation as owner occupier %//////// ///////////////////// 1
Return to home / stay with friends or family //////// ///////////// //////// 3
Bed and breakfast / / ///// //////// 1
Short-term hospitalisation (acute) / / / / //////// 0
Short-term hospitalisation (psychiatric) / / ///////// 0
Other (please specify): | /4 % _ 5
Other categories
Asylum seeker waiting determination %////////%%////////////%W////////% 2

TOTAL CLIENTS IN PROJECT ] 499




Page 145

Question 2 a-e: Optional questions

These questions collect further data on the figures entered in Question 2. Your lead contacts
will tell you whether hostels in your area are completing these questions.

To complete these optional questions please click on
the adjacent link:

Question 3: Likely demand over the year ahead

Thinking about the coming year as a whole please forecast how many people will be ready to
move on (including those that have not yet presented) and how many tenancies/licenses you
expect to get for each of the following categories:

Lead contacts: Enter 12-month period to be ]
covered e.g. April 2007 - March 2008 April 2009 - March 2010

This question is designed to capture forecast demand for move on over the coming year as a whole
and map it against expected provision.

Building on the information from question 2 please forecast the number of people who will be
ready to move on in the coming year as a whole (including those that have not yet presented)
alongside the number of tenancies/licenses you expect to get in each

Any shorfalls will be calculated in the last column

Expected Number of Shortfall in
number of  tenancies/ provision
people ready  licenses
to move on  expected

over coming over
year coming
year

Treatment
Treatment based accommodation (e.g. drugs or alcohol)
Supported accommodation
Another hostel
Second stage supported housing
Long term care / support
Permanent / settled rented accommodation
Private rented sector with floating support
Private rented sector without floating support
LA allocation (LA/HA) with floating support
LA allocation (LA/HA) without floating support
HA direct let with floating support
HA direct let without floating support
Sheltered housing with floating support

Sheltered housing without floating support
SUB TOTAL (arranged tenancies/ licenses)

Other

Reconnection N &
All other planned move on //////////////////
SUB TOTAL (other planned move on) 22 ////////// /////////

TOTAL 4 U




Page 146

Appendix Il — Identified barriers to move-on

Move on barriers: Treatment and Supported Accommodation

Barrier Yes No Unanswered %
Lack of joint working between providers (voluntary
and/or statutory) i.e. for access to treatment 10 11 3 47 .6%
accommodation or pathways between providers
Lack of second-stage projects with suitable entry o
criteria or programmes of specialist support " 10 3 52.4%
Lack of hostels with suitable entry criteria or o
programmes of specialist support 10 10 4 50.0%
Lack of long-term care/support projects with suitable o
entry criteria or programmes of specialist support 10 10 4 50.0%
Move on barriers: LA/HA Tenancies

Barrier Yes No Unanswered %
Lack of priority given to clients waiting to move on by o
LA/HAS 17 5 2 77.3%
Lack of transparency over nominations and o
allocations procedures 14 7 3 66.7%
No clear cross authority agreements for people placed o
by outside boroughs 14 6 4 70.0%
Local connection issues 13 8 3 61.9%
Blanket exclusion policies i.e. for rent arrears 9 10 5 47 4%
Different prioritisation systems operating across o
different landlords s 16 3 23.8%
Lack of understanding about choice based lettings by 3 16 5 15.8%
staff
Sheltered housing providers not taking referrals of 1 16 7 5.9%
homeless people
Move on barriers: Private Rented Sector Tenancies

Barrier Yes No Unanswered %
Lack of schemes in place to enable clients to access
private rented accommodation (i.e. rent-deposit and/or| 18 3 3 85.7%
lettings management and support schemes)
Housing Benefit delays 13 7 4 65.0%
Private rented sector landlords unwilling to let to o
tenants on benefits 3 6 5 68.4%
Housing Benefit does not meet local private sector o
rent levels 15 s 4 75.0%
Move on barriers: General Issues

Barrier Yes No Unanswered %
Unrealistic expectations of clients, e.g. if | wait long o
enough | will get a social housing tenancy. 18 4 2 81.8%
Lack of information about accommodation availability 16 5 3 76.2%
Lack of (appropriate) floating support 15 5 4 75.0%
Lack of |nform§t|on sharlr?g among providers and/or 12 8 4 60.0%
relevant agencies or services
Difficulty with access to or appropriate community o
care assessments for those requiring a care package 12 7 s 63.2%
Some clients not wanting to move on/institutionalised 12 9 3 57.1%
Inadequate support needs assessment 5 16 3 23.8%
Insufficient use of homelessness legislation (i.e. local
authority assessent not suggested to people likely to 7 14 3 33.3%
be in prority need)
Lack of move on for couples 5 8 11 38.5%
Lack of move on for those with pets 4 9 11 30.8%




Page 147 Agenda ltem 12

[No.]

Haringey Counci
Agenda item:

. Overview and Scrutiny Committee 1st February 2010

Report Title: Paving over front gardens / Crossovers — Service Report to Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

Report authorised by:

Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment e

s e
g8

Contact Officer: Joan Hancox Head of Sustainable Transbm_i:ty \,
joan.hancox@haringey.gov.uk 0208 489 1777

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non Key

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 In June 2008 the Overview and Scrutiny Committee asked for a one-off feasibility report
on the practicality of undertaking an in-depth review on the issues surrounding paving
over front gardens in Haringey. This report was considered at the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee meeting on 27% July 2009.

1.2 At the 27" July meeting, it was requested that a further report be presented to the
Committee on 23 November 2009. The purpose of this report would be to address a
number of issues identified by Members. The presentation of this report has
subsequently been deferred to 15 February 2010.

1 Introduction by Cabinet Member N/A

2 State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The issues considered in this report are related to one of the high level strategic
outcomes from the community strategy: an environmentally sustainable future.

3.2 The issues considered in this report are also related to the Council’s strategic priorities:




Page 148

= making Haringey one of the greenest boroughs
= creating a better Haringey; cleaner, greener and safer

3 Recommendations

4.1 That the Committee note the contents of the report.

4 Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 N/A

6. Other options considered
6.1 N/A

7.1 Introduction

7.1.1 The feasibility report of 27" July 2009 provided a comprehensive overview of issues
relating to the paving over of front gardens. It explained the importance of front
gardens in London’s ecosystem and provided information on the extent of front
garden loss at a national, regional and borough level. A summary was given of the
factors behind the loss of front gardens and details given of action being taken at
national, regional and borough levels.

7.1.2 The purpose of this report is to address the queries from Members in relation to the
27" July report. Many of these queries relate to the provision of vehicle crossovers
over public footways in order to provide access to front garden parking.

7.1.3 There has been a significant downward trend in the number of applications for vehicle
crossovers received by the Council. In 2006, 248 applications were received. By
2007, this had fallen to 155. In 2008, 111 applications were received and in 2009 the
number fell to just 55 applications.

7.1.4 Of the 111 applications received in 2008, 91 were approved and 20 were rejected. Of
the 55 applications received in 2009, 37 have been approved, 2 have been rejected, 3
have been cancelled and 13 are pending a decision.

7.1.5 Between April 2008 and March 2009, 37 planning applications were received for
vehicle crossovers. Of these, 6 were granted, 28 were refused, 2 were withdrawn and
1 was considered to be permitted development.

7.2 Enforcement

7.2.1 Unauthorised development of crossovers and paving over of front gardens figure
prominently in the caseloads of Members and there is a general perception that the
current enforcement process is ineffective. Members have requested:
- Further details on the current enforcement process, in particular the road highways

Page 2 of 8




Page 149

inspection for illegal development
- Enforcement data concerning unauthorised crossovers
- How can enforcement be improved?

7.2.2 Enforcement action in relation to unauthorised crossovers is undertaken by the
Planned & Reactive Maintenance Team of the Highways Asset Group in Sustainable
Transport. Each public highway is inspected every 6 months and Inspectors look
specifically for unauthorised crossovers during these inspections. Upon identifying a
potential unauthorised crossover, Inspectors serve a notice letter under the Highways
Act 1980. This letter informs the householder that they must stop using the crossover
illegally and outlines the process for applying for a crossover. It advises the
householder that they may be subject to prosecution if they continue to use the illegal
crossover without attending to the required application. It also states that, in certain
circumstances, the Council may carry out works to block unlawful ingress and egress
to and from premises. If there is no response to the letter after seven days, a second
letter is sent using registered post. If there is no response to this, a final warning is
issued. Should this be ignored, bollards are erected in order to block access to the
illegal crossover. An example of this type of enforcement action is shown in the
photograph in Appendix 1.

7.2.3 The number of notices served on properties and number of bollards erected has
reduced drastically from previous years. For example in 2007, just after the policy on
crossovers was reviewed and endorsed by the Cabinet of the Council, officers served
52 notices on properties where illegal driving over the pavement had been observed.
In the same year, bollards were installed outside 13 properties where illegal driving
over the pavements had continued despite notices being sent to residents. By
comparison, between January 2009 and October 2009, notice letters were served to 6
properties in Haringey. In the same period, bollards were erected in front of 3
properties.

7.2.4 In the majority of instances residents do apply for permission to construct crossovers

and others have refrained from driving illegally across the pavements once notices are
received.

7.2.5 Enforcement action in relation to the paving over of front gardens is undertaken by
Planning Enforcement Officers. There are restrictions on the amount of hardstanding
that can be allowed. There was a case recently where a Council property re-instated
the requisite amount of its front garden area after being covered in hardstanding. The
permitted development rights in relation to hardstandings are set out in Appendix 2.
Planning Enforcement Officers refer cases to Highways where there is no crossover.

7.2.6 The enforcement process could be improved if the Sustainable Transport service had
greater awareness of locations where Members have concerns regarding
unauthorised crossovers. One way of achieving this would be through Member
walkabouts with the new Street Enforcement Officers.

7.3 Communication.
7.3.1 - How has the Council promoted the value of front gardens to residents and provided
details of low cost/ low maintenance alternatives?

- How have the new Permitted Development rules (October 2008) for paving over
front gardens been communicated to local residents?

Page 3 of 8



Page 150

7.3.2 The Council has promoted the value of front gardens in its booklet, Greening Your
Home, which is distributed at community events, for example Green Fairs and other
Council events. We have a guide to the new approaches to front garden paving on our
web-site. We will be including an article on this topic in a forthcoming Planning and
Regeneration newsletter.

7.3.3 The new Permitted Development rules are created by Central Government so
communication is initially down to the Department of Communities and Local
Government. They have done this through information on the Planning Portal web-
site, and in their own separate Design Booklet - on hardstandings in front gardens.

7.3.4 There are merits on the Government doing its own communication; the rules on
permitted development are complex and if every Local Authority issued its own
version of advice, that could result in differing interpretations.

7.3.5 Haringey Council’s ‘Vehicle Crossover Application Guidance Notes’ state that from 1st
October 2008, planning permission is now required to lay impermeable hardstanding
in the front or back gardens.

7.4 Safety

7.4.1 - What considerations are taken account of pedestrian safety as people walk along
footways where crossovers have been installed (i.e. vehicles exiting and entering
across the pedestrian footway)?
- In particular, how is pedestrian safety assessed where applications for a crossover is
near a school or on a route to school?
- Are there guidelines on how vehicles may enter and exit the property (forwards or in
reverse) and are these enforced?

7.4.2 In assessing applications for vehicle crossovers, the Council is required by the
Highways Act 1980 to have due regard to the need to ensure, so far as is practical,
safe access to and egress from the premises which is served by the access. Each
application is assessed on its individual merits so proximity to a school will be taken
into consideration as part of the assessment. Haringey Council’s ‘Vehicle Crossover
Application Guidance Notes’ state that for road safety reasons, crossovers are not
acceptable within or in the immediate vicinity of hazardous zones. These are:

(i) onto a section of road where traffic speeds are high;

(i) on the approach to traffic signal junctions where regular queuing takes place;
(i) onto a roundabout, or a cycle track;

(iv)  within the zigzag markings of pedestrian crossings;

(v)  immediately adjacent to pedestrian refuges, traffic islands;

(vi)  at a bus stop, and/or within bus cages; and/or

(vii)  within 15 metres of a junction.

_7.4.3 The ‘Vehicle Crossover Application Guidance Notes’ state that there must be |

Page 4 of 8



Page 151

sufficient space within the curtilage of the site to ensure that parked vehicles do not
overhang the footway; the minimum allowable depth is 4.8 metres. The minimum
width for a crossover is 2.4 metres and the maximum allowable width is 4.8 metres.
The Guidance Notes state that vehicles must park at 90 degrees to the carriageway.
There is no guidance on the manner in which vehicles should enter and exit the
property and vehicle movements are not monitored.

7.5 Conservation Areas

7.5.1 - What additional assessments are considered for proposed crossovers in
Conservation Areas?
- Are there any restrictions for paving over front gardens (irrespective of being used
for parking) in Conservation Areas?

7.5.2. The rules of ‘permitted development’ on hardstandings in Conservation Areas are the
same as outside of Conservation Areas; however, what is different is the issue of front
garden walls. In a Conservation Area, consent is required for the substantial
demolition of a wall on the front boundary of the site with the pavement if that wall is
more than 1 metre high; substantial demolition means the major part of a wall. So if
only part of a wall was taken out for formation of a vehicle crossover and
hardstanding, and the larger part of the wall was left standing, that would not
necessarily need consent for demolition. Enforcement action regarding this is taken
by Planning Enforcement Officers.

7.5.3 Flats do not have permitted development rights, so any hardstanding in front of a
house converted to flats needs permission.

7.5.4 The assessment is based on the visual harm to a Conservation Area of demolition of a
wall.

7.5.5 There are no additional restrictions on paving in front gardens in Conservation Areas;
they now have to be constructed from porous materials if more than 5 sq. m. in area
as with properties outside a Conservation Area.

7.6 CPZ

7.6.1 - How are applications for front garden parking/ crossovers treated during the period
leading up to areas being considered for possible parking controls like a CPZ?
- If this is monitored, is there a marked increase in applications for front garden
parking and how are these dealt with?

7.6.2 In the period when areas are being considered for possible parking controls,
applications for crossovers in that area are treated in the same way as any other
application, i.e. without regard to possible parking controls. Once controls are in
place, any loss of parking bays due to the proposed crossover is considered in the
assessment of the application. Members may like to consider introducing restrictions
on the approval of vehicle crossover applications during the year when a new CPZ is
due to be introduced.

7.6.3 At present, there is no monitoring of applications for front garden parking in relation to
the implementation of parking controls. The majority of existing CPZs were
implemented a few years ago. In light of this, the sharp downward trend in the
number of applications for crossovers over recent years would tend to suggest that |

Page 5 of 8



Page 152

existing CPZs do not give rise to a large number of crossover applications.

7.7 Drainage and flood risk

7.7.1 -Is there any further data on localised flooding — the instances and location of where
this has occurred?
In relation to existing front garden parking is there anything that can be done
retrospectively to improve environmental impact like drainage etc. for example, where
there is obvious run-off of water due to the construction/slope of the paved parking
area?
- Are there any recommendations/incentives to make changes especially when an
existing hard standing is being replaced?

7.7.2 There is no further data on localised flooding; the existing data was provided to
Haringey Council by the Environment Agency. Officers are not aware of any instance
where flooding was caused specifically by the paving over of a front garden.

7.7.3 There is currently no legislation relating to improvements to existing front garden
parking or action that can be taken retrospectively. Planning Officers are not aware of
any incentives to improve drainage of existing front garden parking. If there is
replacement hardstanding (i.e. complete rip-up, removal and replacement by new), it
would have to be replaced with porous materials if more than 5 sg.m.

7.8 Home Information Packs

7.8.1 The new Home Information Packs (HIPS) require details of ability to park near the
home - this may encourage demand for provision of off-street parking - will any
monitoring be undertaken to see if there is any correlation between application for
front garden parking and property being put on the market for sale?

7.8.2 Unfortunately, lack of resources precludes this type of monitoring at present.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

9. Service Legal Comments
9.1 There are no legal implications for services at this time.

10. Head of Procurement Comments N/A

11. Consultation

11.1 Representatives from (1) Sustainable Transport (2) Planning Policy and (3) Planning
Enforcement departments within Haringey Council were consulted in the development
of this report and have approved the conclusions and recommendations made within
it.

12. Service Financial Comments

Page 6 of 8



Page 153

12.1 There are no financial implications for services at this time.

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Appendix 1 — Bollards erected to prevent unauthorised crossover

Appendix 2 — Permitted development rights and conditions in relation to
hardstandings

The conditions attached to permitted development rights (Part 1 class F)
is as follows:

Permitted development
F. Development consisting of —

(a) the provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of a hard surface
for any

purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse as such; or
(b) the replacement in whole or in part of such a surface.

Conditions

F.1 Development is permitted by Class F subject to the condition that
where—

Page 7 of 8



Page 154

(a) the hard surface would be situated on land between a wall forming the
principal

elevation of the dwellinghouse and a highway, and

(b) the area of ground covered by the hard surface, or the area of hard
surface

replaced, would exceed 5 square metres,

either the hard surface shall be made of porous materials, or provision
shall be made to direct run-off water from the hard surface to a
permeable or porous area or surface within the curtilage of the
dwellinghouse.

Page 8 of 8



Page 155 Agenda ltem 13

| Cabinet Member Briefing for Overview & Scrutiny — January 2009 |

\ Community Cohesion and Involvement — Councillor Amin \

| Corporate Policy \

Haringey’s Community Engagement Framework

The Haringey Strategic Partnership has developed a Community Engagement Framework
(CEF) which reaffirms the commitment of HSP partners to community engagement and
promotes a shared understanding of engagement principles. The CEF was agreed by all HSP
partners in April 2009. It will help the HSP to deliver on the following:
e two of the outcomes of Haringey’s Community Strategy — People at the heart of change
and Be people and customer focused
e various Local Area Agreement indicators
e the new ‘duty to involve’, and other national legislative drivers
e the level and quality of public engagement (and empowerment) which is tested as part of
the Comprehensive Area Assessment process

Community consultation process:
e 700 voluntary and community groups in the borough were directly consulted.
e The consultation documents were available online, and the questionnaire could be
completed online on the Haringey Council website.
e The CEF was discussed and feedback given at meetings of the HSP and its theme
boards, individual partner organisations and the Community Link Forum.
e An article of the CEF was placed in Haringey People.

Following the adoption of the CEF by the HSP in April 2009 the following progress has been
made:
e The final Community Engagement Framework (including a summary and easy-read
version) is available on the Council website.
e The partnership CEF Delivery Plan has been produced. Work on this is being led by a
high-level steering group made up of senior staff from the Council and HSP partner
agencies.

| Feedback and Information

1. Complaints performance 2009-10

To end December performance was as follows:
- stage 1 91% against 93% target,
- stage 2 85% against 90% target;
- stage 3 93% against 95%

There were service problems in the early part of the year, but current stage 1 performance is
now ahead of target — 94% in quarter 3 and 96% in December.

Performance in dealing with Ombudsman first enquiries is on target at an average of 18
calendar days.



Page 156

2. Members’ enquiries performance 2009-10

The year to date performance was 88% against the target of 93%. There were the same
problems as with complaints earlier in the year, but again performance is now ahead of target —
94% in quarter 3 and 95% in December.

3. Data protection — information sharing protocols

Haringey’s 3 key Information Sharing Protocols and the production of practical “how to” guides
for officers to accompany each of the protocols have been completed. This involved consulting
key partners in the Police and Health service and the relevant council services and production
of a position statement on information sharing, which was agreed by the HSP.

4. WOW awards
There have been a record 1136 nominations from customers in the year to December, an
average of 126 per month — up from 98 in 2008-09.

There were 31 national awards for the December presentation, taking the total for the financial
year to date to 116, and the grand total since inception in 2006 to 349. Haringey was awarded
Best Local Authority for Customer Services.

| Community Cohesion

Leading through Haringey Community Cohesion Forum, we organised a well attended and
successful Community Cohesion and Networking event on 13" November 2009 at Broadwater
Farm Community Centre.

The event was the third major event since the Forum was formed in March 2008.

It gave the opportunity to those present to:

e Hear about some of exciting projects that are helping to build bridges and deepen
understanding and relationships between groups and communities in the borough;

e what the Council and various communities and groups have been doing since the
October 2008 conference on intergenerational relations;

e contribute ideas about how we can go on building relationships between the communities
in Haringey by breaking down those barriers that tend to keep people apart;

e Contribute to shaping the work of the Forum in the year ahead.

The conference was open to residents, community and voluntary organisations and will be of
interest to community leaders, Councillors, senior council officers and other public sector
officials working in the borough

Among the speakers were the Leader of the Council, Clir. Clair Kober, Her Worshipful, the
Mayor of Haringey and Clir Amin as the Cabinet Member for Community Involvement and
Cohesion.

The guest speaker, Kate Emson, deputy headteacher of Hamstead Hall Community Learning
Centre in Birmingham — who has spearheaded an innovative project to build an inclusive centre
for learning.

Up and coming events include:
e Holocaust Memorial — January 2010
e Lesbian & Gay History — February 2010
¢ International Women’s Day — March 2010



Page 157

e Nevroz (Kurdish, Iranian, Iraqi spring festival) — March 2010

Neighbourhood Management Service

The latest round of Area Assemblies (Cycle 3) took place during November/December. These
included the process to identify key local priorities for local people to inform the development of
local Area Priority Plans. A variety of approaches were used to identify the priorities including
workshops and the use of Turning Point voting software. Over 500 people took part in the
process.

The following examples give a flavour of the identified priorities:

Wood Green: Clean streets, activities for young people

West Green & Bruce Grove: Safer Parks, anti-social behaviour

Tottenham and Seven Sisters: Resident involvement, mental health support
St Anns and Haringey: Healthy living, burglary

Crouch End: Affordable homes, support to local business

Northumberland Park & White Hart Lane: Recycling, jobs for local people
Muswell Hill: Youth services, burglary

Area Based Working continues to be developed with key issues being identified and tackled
using problem solving principles. Most prevalent issues being identified include Ant-Social
Behaviour, speeding traffic, burglaries, vehicle crime and fly tipping.

Corporate Voluntary Sector Team

18 organisations were successfully reviewed and new 3 year funding awards were agreed by
the Voluntary Sector Committee (VSC) held on the 23 November 2009. New monitoring
arrangements have been put in place to address those organisations who demonstrated
weaknesses in performance, governance or sustainability and further reports on these
organisations will be made to the VSC in September and December 2010.

The Terms and Conditions of Revenue Grant Aid have been updated to reflect the Council
responsibilities as a Safeguarding agency and the new conditions will be introduced for use
across the Council.

Communications & Consultation

Marketing

My Haringey campaign to strengthen civic pride, reinforce a sense of ownership and encourage
residents’ and businesses’ involvement in continually improving the borough. By featuring real
people from Haringey rather than models the campaign reinforces the sense of participation,
and a good spread of anecdotal feedback so far suggests it is well supported and understood.
Themes covered so far are cleaner and greener with safer rolling out this month. A range of
publicity activity in support of the advertising will continue to spread the messages throughout
the borough. These include involving local businesses in publicity by using their shop fronts and
other premises. We also plan promotions in car parks, recreation parks and elsewhere to
publicise key themes.

Consultation
Major projects included the waste consultation, Green Lanes charter, budget and temporary
accommodation research programme. We will complete the annual residents survey by end of



Page 158

this fiscal and next year will conduct consultations on the budget and sustainable community
strategy and deliver the place survey.

E-communications

Our website was ranked in the top 20 local authority sites in 2009’s prestigious Socitm review.
We received Transactional Status for the second year running and were awarded Excellent
Status for content. Usability experts Webcredible ranked Haringey’s as the second most usable
site out of the top 20. New features added in 2009 include a feedback facility on every page,
social bookmarking and a new accessible media player. 2010 will see us become much more
involved in social media and the introduction of regular user testing.

CUSTOMER SERVICES

Customer Services is the Council’s corporate customer service operation, handling around 50%
of customer contact with the Council. It provides 20 services for different directorates and
handles around 1 million customer contacts a year. The service comprises:

the Corporate Contact Centre : handling over 2000 contacts a day, predominantly
phone calls but also e-mail, fax and Web response forms

4 Customer Services Centres — providing face to face services in different
neighbourhoods and serving an average of 13,500 customers a month

the Council’s switchboard handling 1500-2000 calls per day

Emergency Out of Hours service — client for external contract

Customer Relationship management — client for corporate system

Recent key events
A number of developments have taken place since the last report to the OSC in March 2009:

“‘One Number” was introduced in April 09 for all customer calls to the Contact Centre,
replacing separate numbers for different services

a helpline was set up with the PCT in June in the Contact Centre to provide information
and advice on swine flu for local people; the national helpline was not developed until
later in the year

the Emergency Out of Hours service was successfully commissioned from an external
contractor through a pan London framework and went live in August

in addition to service specific training, all staff received refresher Council tax training,
training on new government benefits information requirements (GCSX) and training on
new versions of benefits software in the last 6 months

in the year to date, 49 WoW awards on average have been made each month for
Customer Services staff, more than any other service

2009/10 performance targets (at 31/12/09) have been achieved in the Customer
Service Centres (77% of customers seen within 15 minutes against a target of 70%)
and switchboard (91% of calls answered within 15 seconds against a target of 90%)
2009/10 performance targets (at 31/12/09) however have not been achieved in the
Corporate Contact Centre ; an improvement plan is in place. Performance for the last
quarter is set out below:

Oct Nov Dec

91% 86% 91% | - target of 90% of calls answered

(year to date 82%)




Page 159

62% 40% 64% | - target = 70% in 30 seconds
(year to date 53%)

Key issues and challenges for the coming year
There are a number of issues that the service needs to address over the coming 12 months:

the volume of customer contact is likely to increase, in part because of the impact of the
recession on local employment; meeting service levels and providing a high quality
service with fewer resources will be a challenge

reducing repeat and avoidable contacts (and reducing costs) will be crucial and a range
of approaches will need to be driven through : improving business processes, reducing
back office backlogs and diverting customers to other cheaper and easier channels
(particularly the web and self service telephony)

having a good understanding of customers’ experience and priorities through surveys
and mystery shopping will be crucial both to providing a good quality service and
knowing how best to “shift” customers to other channels

good customer service depends crucially on good systems and engaged and effective
staff; staff training and development will be prioritised, particularly in “soft “ skills and
dealing with difficult customers

some essential investment will be made in systems (the Council's Customer
Relationship management system in particular and replacement of the Contact Centre
and switchboard telephony); this will improve efficiency and reduce costs



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 161 Agenda Iltem 14

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 1 Feb 2010

Report Title: Draft HRA Financial Planning Position for 2010/11

Report of:  Director of Urban Environment and Chief Financial Officer.

Authorised: Niall Bolger, Gerald Almeroth

Contact Officer:  Rowann Limond, Execitive Director of Resources
Email: rowann.limond@haringey.gov.uk

Tel: 0208 489 5339

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To update members on the HRA financial planning position for 2010/11 as part of
the budget scrutiny process.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1. Not applicable for this report

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1.The Housing Revenue Account budget forms part of the wider Council budget
which underpins all Council priorities.
3.2 Haringey’s Housing Strategy 2009-19

4. Recommendations
4.1.To consider the HRA financial position as set out in the report.




Page 162

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1.Overview and Scrutiny Committee had previously requested more information on
the Housing Revenue Account budget plan. This report updates Committee on
the impact of the Governments rent and subsidy determination

6. Other options considered

6.1.Not relevant in this context

7. Summary

7.1. The report provides an update on the HRA financial position showing the impact
of the rent and subsidy determination on proposed rent levels within Haringey and
outlines the method of consultation. This report is delayed because the subsidy
determination was approximately six weeks later than usual and therefore could
not be included in the normal budget setting process.

8. Financial Comments

8.1. This report outlines the proposed HRA budget based on the draft rent and
subsidy determination from Central Government. The final determination is
expected in February, though it is not expected to have a significant impact on the
figures presented within this report. As the Housing Revenue Account is a ring-
fenced account there is no impact on the General Fund budget.

©

Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 There are no specific legal implications.

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

10.1. None for the purpose of this report

11. Consultation

11.1 The method of consultation used with tenants is outlined in the attached
report, along with an explanation of why this method was chosen

12 Use of appendices /Tables and photographs




Page 163

12.1 HRA budget summary and Medium Term Financial Statement.

13 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

e n/a




Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 165

Appendix A - Briefing Note on HRA budget

1.

Introduction

1.1 Overview and Scrutiny Committee have previously received a report on

2.2

23

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) budget plans as part of their
normal budget scrutiny process. This year the HRA budget planning
process has been made more difficult with the late noftification of the
rent and subsidy determination, which only came out on 10 December
2010. This report therefore sets out a draft position for the HRA. A final
determination is expected in early February.

The Draft Determination

The subsidy determination announced an average rent increase of 3.1%
(nationally). This works out slightly lower for Haringey at 2.6% once
worked through for all properties. The subsidy paid to Haringey is based
on this average rent being implemented (and Haringey getting rent
income from this increase).

There is an issue with this as the ‘caps and limits’ placed on individual
rents are worked out using Sept RPI (-1.4%) to which 0.5% and £2 flat
increase is added. This works out at being 1.3% average rent increases
across Haringey.

Therefore the government guideline rent for Haringey is 2.6%, but the
actual rent increase will only be 1.3%. The government will pay Haringey
subsidy on the basis we have implemented a 2.6% increase. Therefore
there is a shortfall of £1.2m in 2010/11.

This has happened in the past, but usually the gap is not so big. The
reason it is so big this year is because the planning period to converge
rents has also been reduced from 15 years in 2009/10 to 3 years in
2010/11. This moves the guideline rent up, but caps and limits keep the
actual rents still at 1.3%.

It is expected that the £1.2m loss will be one-off as the subsidy system will
be reset for 2011/12 and this will flow through to the Council in later
years.

Therefore following the government’s system will result in an average
rent increase of 1.3% with a one-off loss of income of £1.2m in 2010/11.
Another option would be to use discretion to put the rents up in line with
the guideline rent of 2.6% (ignoring the government caps and limits).
Although the Council would receive about £0.9m of additional rent
income, it is likely that the £1.2m subsidy loss would be permanent and
would therefore impact on all future years rather than just being one-off.
There is also a risk that housing benefit subsidy would be reduced if
actual rents are higher than the limits.

The increase of 1.3% is based upon the average rent throughout
2009/10. However, as rents were reduced in July 2009 to take account of
additional subsidy available in 2009/10, the increase on the current rent
rises to 2.0%. This is set out in the following table. If the ‘Caps and Limits’
are not applied then the average increase on the current rents would
be 3.6%.



Number of Tenancies

Page 166

Rent Increases

Average
2009/10 2010/11 Increase
£.p. £.p. £.p. %
Average Rent based on all rents paid
during 2009/10 81.13 82.11 0.98 1.3
Average Rent based on current rents in
effect since July 2009 80.52 82.11 1.59 2.0
3. Rent Impact

3.1 The range of dwelling rent changes for fenants are set out in the
graphs below. The graphs represent both the percentage increase,
and the monetary value that this percentage will represent.

Percentages Changes Based on Current Rents with Caps and Limits applied

Distribution of Proposed Rent Changes 2010/11

6,000

5,000

4,000 |

3,000 —

2,000 —

1,000 —

. | [

More than -2% Between -2% Between -1% Between 0% Between 0.5% Between 1% Between 1.5% Between 2% More than
and -1% and 0% and 0.5% and 1% and 1.5% and 2% and 2.5% 2.5%

Range of % Changes

Number of
Range of % Changes Properties
More than -2% 25
Between -2% and -1% 47
Between -1% and 0% 289
Between 0% and 0.5% 393
Between 0.5% and 1% 913
Between 1% and 1.5% 1,358
Between 1.5% and 2% 3,151
Between 2% and 2.5% 5,555
More than 2.5% 4,414
Total 16,145




Number of Tenancies

Page 167

Monetary Changes Based on Current Rents with Caps and Limits applied

Distribution of Proposed Rent Changes 2010/11

14,000

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

0

Between -£4.50 and £0.00 Between £0.00 and £0.50 Between £0.50 and £1.00 Between £1.00 and £1.50 Between £1.50 and £2.00
Rent Changes

Number of
Range of Changes Properties
Between -£4.50 and £0.00 361
Between £0.00 and £0.50 489
Between £0.50 and £1.00 1,318
Between £1.00 and £1.50 1,994
Between £1.50 and £2.00 11,983
Total 16,145

3.2 The charts show that a significant number of tenants will receive
increases between £1.50 and £2.00 per week. However, rent reductions
up to 5% would be received by some tenants whose average rent in
2009/10 is higher than the government’s rent cap.

3.3 The minimum, maximum and average rents for each size of property
calculated using the rent restructuring formula is shown below.



Page 168

PROPOSED ACTUAL RENTS PER WEEK

2010/11
No. of HOUSE FLAT ALL
Bedrooms Min Max Average Min Max Average Min Max Average
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
0 - - - 149.78 |96.55 72.44 49.78 96.55 65.57
1 64.80 101.95 | 80.02 41.27 106.71 | 68.56 41.27 106.71 | 70.26
2 60.36 116.69 | 87.13 65.86 118.42 | 78.30 60.36 118.42 | 81.98
3 68.84 126.47 | 98.14 56.92 123.07 | 91.36 56.92 126.47 | 94.44
3+ 7217 149.67 | 127.11 67.09 126.41 | 100.43 | 67.09 135.28 | 126.48
PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN RENT
No. of HOUSE FLAT ALL
Bedrooms Min Max Average Min Max Average Min Max Average
0 0% 0% 0% -5% 3% 2% -5% 3% 2%
1 -5% 2% 1% -5% 4% 2% -5% 4% 2%
2 -3% 3% 0% -3% 2% 1% -3% 3% 1%
3 -3% 2% 1% -3% 3% 1% -3% 3% 1%
3+ -2% 2% 1% -1% 2% 1% -2% 2% 1%

Tenant Service Charges

4.1 All service charges have been reviewed for 2010/11 to ensure that
charges cover the cost of provision. Service charges are set to cover
the estimated cost of providing services and would be assessed on a flat
rate basis so tenants pay the same wherever they live in the borough as
long as they receive the service.
4.2 There are significant reductions in Light and Power (Communal Charges)
and District Heating following the reduction in energy costs from
October 2009.
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED SERVICE CHARGE INCREASES / DECREASES
Existing Proposed
Charge New
per week | Increase/ Increase/ Charge
Service 2009/10 | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | 2010/11
£ % £ £
Concierge 14.93 2.0% 0.30 15.23
Grounds Maintenance 2.37 1.8% 0.04 2.41
Caretaking 5.59 -0.4% -0.02 5.57
Street Sweeping 2.92 1.9% 0.06 2.98
Light and Power (Communal Lighting) 3.63 -70.8% -2.57 1.06
District Heating 22.95 -60.7% -13.93 9.02
Water 5.38 3.0% 0.16 5.54

4.3 The proposed average Service Charge in 2010/11 has decreased from

£15.71 to £14.13 — a decrease of £1.59 a week.




Page 169

Combined Rents and Service Charges

5.1 The charts below show that about half of all tenants in permanent
dwellings would receive a reduction in their weekly charges mainly as a
result of the reduction in heating and communal lighting charges.

Percentages Changes Based on Current Rents with Service Charges (Caps and Limits
applied)

Distribution of Proposed Rent and Service Charge Changes 2010/11

9,000

8,000

7,000 A

6,000 A

5,000

4,000 A

Number of Properties

3,000 A

2,000

1,000 A

More than -2.00% Between -2.00% and -0.01% Between 0.00% and 2.00% Between 2.01% and 4.00%
Range of % Changes

Monetary Changes Based on Current Rents with Service Charges (Caps and Limits applied)

Distribution of Proposed Rent and Service Charge Changes 2010/11

8,000

7,000

6,000
13
.2 5,000
t
3
Qo
o
2 4,000 1
(<]
8
t
3 3,000

2,000

o I

Lmm B B |
More than -£5.00 Between -£5.00 Bet: ) -£1.01  Bet 1 £0.01 and Between £1.01 and Between £1.51 and Between £2.01 and
and -£1.00 and £0.00 £1.00 £1.50 £2.00 £2.50

Range of Changes



6.1

6.2

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Page 170

Impact on the HRA

The detailed MTFS is set out in Appendix B with proposed budget
movements in_ Appendix A. These proposals are presently being
discussed with the Council.

The significant variations contained in the forecast are set out below.

= New efficiencies of £1.389 million are proposed in 2010/11. For the
Homes for Haringey company budgets these total £700,000 covering
procurement efficiencies and the re-tendering of insurance cover.

» Efficiencies of £148,000 are proposed for the HRA budgets managed
by Homes for Haringey. These relate to increased commercial income.

= New efficiencies totalling £541,000 are proposed on the HRA retained
budgets. These include a £200,000 reduction in bad debt provision
following improved income collection performance and other charges
made on the HRA.

= New investment of £2.069 million is proposed. This covers £1.5 million for
fire precaution works, £200,000 for window maintenance
commitments, £168,000 for the cost of the Homes for Haringey Client
service and a conftribution of £107,000 towards the cost of providing a
new waste management contract.

= Budget pressures of £385,000 are assumed from 2010/11 which mainly
reflects the reduction of interest earnings on the HRA of £250,000.

Tenant Consultation

Over the last few years rent consultation has been conducted through a
range of methods. These covered.

e Leaflets sent to Customer Service Centres with return slips for comments
and views.

e Online and email questionnaires.

e Advertisements in Local paper.

e Direct Mailing of tenants who have responded to previous
consultations.

e Telephone advice and response line.

Service charges have been calculated for each tenant and mailed to
them separately for comment.

This approach has tended to generate a disappointing number of
responses. Last year only some 50 tenants responded to the rent
consultation proposals.

A number of tenants also commented that the separate consultation for
rent and service charges did not give them a clear statement of all their
likely commitments.

Following consultation with the Resident Finance Panel a single
consultation letter covering both rents and service charges has been
sent to all tenants. These detail each individual's proposed changes in
current rent and service charges and has been mailed directly to
tenants with the opportunity to make a written response or through a
telephone advice and response line.



Page 171

7.6 The consultation ends on 1 February 2010 and the feedback will be
available prior to Council making a final decision on 2010/11 rent and
service charges on 8t February 2010.



Appendix A — Draft MTFS 2010-11

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Increase / Draft Increase / Draft Increase / Draft Increase / Draft Increase / Draft
HRA SU mmary (Decrease) Budget (Decrease) Budget (Decrease) Budget (Decrease) Budget (Decrease) Budget
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Company Income (747) (55,201) 730 (54,471) (1,362) (55.833) (1,396) (57.229) (1,4371) (58,659)
Chief Executive 26 1,757 35 1,792 46 1,838 47 1,884 47 1,931
Housing Management 117 12,190 129 12,319 308 12,627 315 12,942 324 13,266
Business Improvement 2 95 2 97 2 100 3 102 3 105
Resources 770 23,150 464 23,613 590 24,203 605 24,808 620 25,428
Building Services 196 9,502 190 9,693 242 9,934 248 10,183 255 10,437
Asset Management 52 909 18 927 23 950 24 974 24 998
Corporate (415) 7,598 (1,568) 6,030 151 6,181 155 6,335 159 6,494
Total Company Accounts (0) (0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rental Income (2,515) (68,997) (3,383) (72,380) (3,549) (75.929) (3,723) (79.652) (3,905) (83,557)
Non Dwelling Rents (192) (2,408) (48) (2,456) (61) (2,518) (63) (2,581) (64) (2,645)
HRA Subsidy 168 (18,124) (976) (19,101) (907) (20,007) 356 (19.652) 2,004 (17.647)
Leasehold Service Charge Income (105) (4,964) (107) (5,071) (137) (5,208) (140) (5,348) (144) (5,492)]
Tenant Service Charge Income 298 (9.525) (191) (9.716) (243) (9,959) (249) (10,208) (255) (10,463)
Miscellaneous Income 97 (5.316) (283) (5.599) (288) (5.887) (168) (6,054) (173) (6,227) N
Housing Management Costs 360 7,677 200 7.878 221 8,098 227 8,325 233 8,559
Repairs & Maintenance (146) 70 1 71 2 73 2 75 2 77
Bad Debt Provision (150) 1,000 50 1,050 50 1,100 50 1,150 0 1,150
Service Charge Costs 360 8,326 60 8,386 210 8,595 215 8,810 220 9,030
Total Managed Accounts (1,824) (92,262) (4,677) (96,939) (4,702) (101,641) (3,493) (105,134) (2,081) (107,215)
Temporary Accommodation Income 4 (4.472) (98) (4,570) (105) (4,675) (110) (4,785) (115) (4,9200)
Housing Management Direct Costs 30 1,500 30 1,530 38 1,568 39 1,608 40 1,648
Supported Housing Costs 66 3,191 66 3,258 85 3,342 87 3,429 89 3,518
Repairs & Maintenance 6 322 7 329 8 337 8 345 9 354
Capital Financing Charges 4,769 50,918 1,959 52,877 3,753 56,630 2,650 59,280 1,170 60,450
Other Property Costs 96 2,041 41 2,081 52 2,134 53 2,187 55 2,242
Bad Delbt Provisions 10 51 10 61 10 71 10 81 0 81
ALMO Management Fee 323 41,582 (1,002) 40,580 1,015 41,594 1,040 42,634 1,066 43,700
Total Retained Accounts 5,304 95,133 1,013 96,146 4,855 101,001 3,778 104,779 2,313 107,092
TOTAL HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 3,478 2,871 (3.665) (793) 153 (640) 285 (355) 232 (123)
Planned Opening HRA Balance (7,438) (4,567) (5.360) (6,000) (6,355)
In-Year Use of Balances 2,871 (793) (640) (355) (123)
Planned Closing Balance (4,567) (5.360) (6,000) (6,355) (6,478)




HRA Summary - Budget Variations

Managed and Retained Budgets

2010/11 201112 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Change over over over over over
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Rent Increase (2,454) (3,540) (3,714) (3,896) (4,087)
Service Charges 495 0 0 0 0
Budget Pressures in 2009/10 385 (125) (125) 0 0
ALMO Management Fee 323 (1,002) 1,015 1,040 1,066
Capital Financing Charges 3,269 3,459 3,753 2,650 1,170
Inflation (12) (0) 2 2 2
Increase In Bad Debts Provision 60 60 60 60 0
Housing Stock Reduction 64 67 70 74 77
Subsidy 168 (976) (907) 356 2,005
New Investment 1,869 (1,607) 0 0 0
New Efficiencies (689) 0 0 0 0
Total Variations Managed and Retained 3,478 (3,665) 153 285 232
Company Budgets
New Investment 200 400 0 0 0
Existing Investment (1) (112) 0 0 0
New Efficiencies (700) (120) 0 0 0
Existing Efficiencies 0 (2,000) 0 0 0
Inflation 824 830 1,015 1,040 1,066
ALMO Management Fee (323) 1,002 (1,015) (1,040) (1,066)
Total Variations Company 0 0 0 0 0
Variations - All HRA
Rent Increase (2,454) (3,540) (3,714) (3,896) (4,087)
Service Charges 495 0 0 0 0
Capital Financing Charges 3,269 3,459 3,753 2,650 1,170

APPENDIX B — HRA BUDGET VARIATIONS

£/ abed



Inflation

Increase In Bad Debts Provision
Housing Stock Reduction
Subsidy

New Investment

Existing Investment

New Efficiencies

Budget Pressures in 2009/10
Existing Efficiencies

Total Variations All HRA

812 830 1,016 1,042 1,067
60 60 60 60 0

64 67 70 74 77

168 (976) (907) 356 2,005
2,069  (1,207) 0 0 0
(1) (112) 0 0 0
(1,389) (120) 0 0 0
385 (125) (125) 0 0

0 (2,000) 0 0 0
3,478  (3,665) 153 285 232

APPENDIX B — HRA BUDGET VARIATIONS

/| ebed



HRA Summary - New Investment

2010/11 201112 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Chande over over over over over
9 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Review of Salary Overheads 2011/12 0 400 0 0 0
Window Maintenance commitments 200 0 0 0 0
Increase in Pest Control Charges 50 0 0 0 0
Additional waste management Charges -
collection of 'white' goods 44 0 0 0 0
Contribution to Waste Management
procurement costs 107 -107 0 0 0
Cost of ALMO Client Service 168 0 0 0 0
Fire Precaution Works 1,500 -1,500
Total New Investment 2,069 -1,207 0 0 0
HRA Summary - New Investment
2010/11 201112 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Chande over over over over over
9 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Company 200 400 0 0 0
Retained 1,500 -1,500 0 0 0
Managed 369 -107 0 0 0
Total New Investment 2,069 -1,207 0 0 0

APPENDIX B — HRA BUDGET VARIATIONS

G/ | 8bed



HRA Summary - New Efficiencies

APPENDIX B — HRA BUDGET VARIATIONS

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
over over over over over
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Change

Complete Review Corporate Finance SLA

by the end of the second quarter and

evaluate options for the transfer of functions

to the company 0 -30 0 0 0

Implementation of systems for new
procurement arrangements using

Procurement for Housing -90 -90 0 0 0
Savings from retendering of Insurance

Premiums -170 0 0 0 0
Reduction of cost for the over of sickness

absence -115 0 0 0 0
Procurement savings -200 0 0 0 0
Additional contribution to IT costs -125 0 0 0 0
Reduction of Lease and Commercial

Property charges. -150 0 0 0 0

Reduction in provision for bad debts from
improved collection performance

demonstrated over prior years -200 0 0 0 0
Supporting People Grant - additional

entitlement -191 0 0 0 0
Rent review - Commercial Dwellings -148 0 0 0 0

Total New Efficiencies -1,389 -120 0 0 0

9/ | ebed



	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	Minutes , 07/12/2009 Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	Minutes , 16/12/2009 Overview and Scrutiny Committee

	7 CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ENFORCEMENT AND SAFER COMMUNITIES
	8 NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR CLINICAL EXCELLENCE (NICE)
	9 ACCESS TO SERVICES FOR OLDER PEOPLE
	Older People App 2 ACCS response to Cabinet Access to Services (2)

	10 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FRAMEWORK - DELIVERY PLAN
	Appendix 1 CEF final version
	Appendix 2 CEF Delivery Plan
	Appendix 3 CEF Delivery Plan progress report template

	11 HOUSING STRATEGIES - UNDER OCCUPANCY AND MOVE-ON
	Housing Strategies Appendix 1 Strategy flowchart
	Housing Strategies Appendix 2 Move on strategy draft for consultation FINAL (2)

	12 PAVING OVER FRONT GARDENS - CROSSOVERS
	13 CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION AND INVOLVEMENT
	14 Budget Scrutiny - Housing Revenue Account - Rents
	OSC briefing note HRA Appendix 1 Feb 10 (4)


